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: 1 4
2 MR. NUTTER: We'll cail next»Case'Num—
3 ber 7499, X N
v
: 4 MR. PEARCE: VApplicétioﬁ of Amoco Pro-
} 5 duction Company for compulsory pooling, Lea CBUﬁﬁy, Neﬁ
6 Mexico,
7 MR. MOTE: Clyde Mote for Amcco Pro-
8 duction Company, in ass?ciation\wiih Bill Carr and Katie
: 9- Kruger. :
ﬁ 10 We'll have, probgbly have no witnesses
; 11 in thig.

MR, EZZELL: Calder Ezzell with the

12
is Hinkle ng Firm oﬁiRoswell, representing Dow, We have3%wo
14‘ -witnesses to swear. |
s
16 (Wizh;sses‘sworh.)'
17 |
18 MR. EZZELL: And we realize that Amoco | hé
19 may wish to put on witnesses after -- after heariﬁg our étaté?
| 20 ment, and we havé no'objeéiion‘
- 1 ,
2 MARK MARTIN
| 33,j‘beind called as a witneés and‘being duly sworn upéh,b{s oath,"1
oo k% "testigied as’follows,'to-wit: T c T |
T 28 o - R  ¥{ ’ E o '%Jf;;
Y >l;.; ‘”“““”f“5%””“*““W%*“““*5“f“”f‘”*ﬂ*v*ﬂ*ﬁﬁ*%?ﬁ*$ﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%§¢%ﬁ/;,;;“
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- your qualifications as an expert landman accepted?

as an expert in the field of petroleum landman.

5
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. EZZELL:
o Would you state your name,.residence,
occupation, a;d_employer, pleése?
A My name is Mark Margin; I'm A *éa Managet

Dow Chemical, for Hew lexico/West Texas, and I live in Mid-

land, Texas.

Th

0. Have you previously testified before the

0il Conservation Division for: the State of New Mexico and had

A I have reviously testified.
MR. EZZELL: We<wdg?d tender Mr. Martin
’ MR. NUTTER: Mr. Martin is so quélffied;
MR. E2ZELL: Thank you.
-Q Are you familiar with ﬁhehapplication‘éf

Amoco. in this case?

A  ; Yes, sir.
Q _ ~ Could you explain your position?
A Well, I was goin¢ to. As you kﬁéw,.wg :

;

as o what}s,hg?pened since then, if you so please.’

were here on the 3rd of March, I might give aulittlé ruhdpgn_¢w

2

‘We talked to -- I talked to Mr. Vasquez
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.which we have now done.

: could agrae Wlth us so that we could call tre whole th1ng of*, .

on the 4th after the meeting and we spt up a tentative meeting
for the 17th in Houston, at which time we -~ in the meantime \
our geologist got our maps cleahed up and get them in a pre-~
sentable form. Ve went to Ho. ston for the day on the 17th
and met with Amoco folks there. We were well received and .
we showed-them everything that we had come up with in the
area and left them a complete set of ctoss section, and-I
don't know, five or siy maps on different formations.

~And I adJised Amocqyat‘that time thaﬁ
our intention in being there was that we were still trying
to talk them out. of a Devonian‘test at this particular loceéf
tion and that howe&er%we did agree that the Penn possibili-
ties were very good in this area, and in fact we wanted to.

recomaend to our management to pairticipate in the Penn test,

" And at any reﬁe, If{QQieed ﬁhemyalso
at Ehat'time thet”we ihtended to notify the Comﬁission as
soon .as possxble that we wanted to appear at this meetlng
to show our maps and our 1nterpretat10n Uf the area and that

if -- if they, after 100k1ng at our 1nformat10n, if they

On, I'think it was this last Friday;'

I talked to Mr. Vasquez agaln and he lndlcated they were

w’meetlng that afternoon to: make a f1na1 determlnatlon and thg’

M LA




I think he called me back on Mondey saying that they haé made

a final determlnatlon tht they did not want to back off the

Devonian location. They wanted to -- and also they didn’t --

we suggested a slight change of location for a Penn test.

So at any rate, their advice was that

they were going to appear here at the Commigsirn and let it

ride the way it was,

Of  course, our purpose in coming ;

back is that we want to put on some geologic evidence. We

-~ would hope to conv1nce the Examlner that the geolcgical evi-

dence indlcates a Devonlan 1ocatlon as 1s pr0posed by Amoco ol

is unwise and that --_andythat it really iSn't fair on the :
part of Amoco to force partners into & Devonian location at ;

ﬁ}this point since the partners aren't near as well represented

in acreage surrounding it as Amoco is.

Ané we feel that the result of a forced

pooling being granted, that it puts Dow in a position,ofiﬁaviTgk“

to elther participate in a well we don't really believe 1n

to the Devonian, or it'forceS them out of their Penn rights,

‘ or into a farmout sxtuatlon as to thelr Pennwrights.

And we feel that we'd pay .a dlspropor—?'

tlonate cost to help evaluate Amoco acreage, since they'ownv“

most of tue alreage to the north. : The 1ocatlon dlrectly to

v
]
4
3
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"e.l/Etb in _an d hen thls 1ocation. of
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1
s 2 course, we have 1/4.
i 3 We would rather, if Amoco is intent on
; 4 a Devonian test, that they move on their full interest acreag%
S | to drill it, and just kind of leave us out of it. |
3; 6 MR. EZZELL: Mr. Examiner, would you
E% 7 like the record of this hearing to reflect a summary of what
é 8 transpired at the -~ at the March 3rd hearing?
9 MR. NUTTER: No, sir, .it’s part of the
10 record here already.
11 MR. EZZELL: All right,.
12 A I guess that's all I have. e
\f 13 0. . po you have anythinc.else toﬁ;ad to»your
14 testimony at’'this time? |
15 ‘?ﬁ§3u A No. As I say, we have recommended partif _
* 16 ’cipation in a Penn test at this”ldcatiqﬁ and I have eve;yt
17 reason to bélieve that we would be approved, that we'lliSe
!' abproved;'this recommendation. o |
19 | , a - By your management? |
| A Yeah. 2
21 | 0. Have you made - in your opinion has g
, 22 | pow made eyefy effort'ﬁéfnegotiaté a mutually §ccéét§b1e ar- |
, f‘ px rangement with A@Qco for the drilling of a well in this area,| - g
. B be itfé ﬁevohia;)well_or a”?enhég}vahian welly - | ?
L s , B ; S 8
y\,, 23 . - All farmout possibilities have beéxi_:di‘qj o
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: potfbéen able to-accept that, and on the other hand, you ‘have|’

.not been able to convince Amoco that they need to drill a

doﬂnQﬁffeelfthat it's fair.

cussed &nd nothing has been mutually agreed upon?

A We have discussed farmout possibilities.
We, as I staped before, we were giveq»the choice of a 40 per-
céht betk in farmout, which we didn't‘think was adequate in
the event we elected to farmout. 'As I say, our desire is to
try to convince our management, and I think we can, to parti-
cipate in thé'Penn test, and we feel like it’s got real good
possibilities,

And I don't know whether we've done all
we can as far as trying to coéperate with ¢them. I do know
that 662 geolgists went ;6;?» spent a 1o£ of hours getting
these maps cleaned-up and wé're kind of short staffed, anyway

‘Q And in other words, you feei that the

best Amoco farmout proposal is infair'and therefor you have

. 5*“f;gn teét rather than a Devonian(test, and ‘that's
pret£Y ﬁuch the status of the negotiations? |

A | ‘xWell, I wonftrsgy uniair._ In some in-
stances it would be fair --
.'Q In light of the offéét:pfbducti§n/you

2

Thank you.

-tMR.‘EZZELL: I have no further gquestionsj -




~ 1 10
2 of this witness at this time.
3 MR. NUTTEk: Any guestions of Mr. Marting}
4 MR. MOTE: Yes. ;
3
6 CROSS EXAMINATION
7 BY MR. MOTE:
8 Q. - ~"Mf. Marﬁin;'do you undérétaﬂd»that Belco
9 is also an intérest owner in this partiéular property that's
10 | being force pooled_inAthis‘hearing?
11 ) A That'®s pight;
12 Q And is it your testimony'or do you know s

:: 13 whether or not Amoéo hés offered you the: same thing that i
14 Belco's already accepted? |
15 A . ,?hat's right, they have.
16 Q } | Ish't‘that ébmé evidence to you that"

’17 they think that it's probabi& fair? |

18 o A Not necessarily. I think that there's
19 a lot of cirCumétances that wéuld*préClude -~ that would "
20 change their thinking on the farmout. I won't get into theif'i
2 " reasons. That's their business, of course. 3
n Q ( ,ﬁith regard fo this meeting that we had
??  in Houston;’ you were met by employees of Amoqoferductibh

2:3 ‘ z‘ 1,éompany there, were you not? ~* vt S ; “

 ' ) B AT Thaé'slﬁrue. U
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11
Q And you were with a fellow by the name
of'Ja¢k Hammer and L. B. Taylor from your company?
A, That's right. .
2 At that meeting were you not furnishéd

a pggkét of well estimates which showed a good deal ﬁuthher
information with regard to the’ﬁrqgram that Amoco intends
to use in drilling this well, if approved?

A Yes. We received a good‘bit of other
iriformation as far as the pipe program and mud and all that
sort of tning. Now I'm not familié£ with‘it bécause Mr.

Hammer took that, all that information with him, and so I

don't -- of course I couldn't interpret it, anyway, but yes,

we were furnished a good deal of information on the engineerih

involved in the drilling of the well.
Q Is Mr, Hammer going to testify’

A. No.

Q You don't, just to get it in ‘he record,|.

you‘ie not denying that wé”furnished a drilling progrém and

a casing‘progrém andyall,thelscout ticketé of all adjoininug
wells, the bit records, the mud records, and other informatio
dealing withvtﬁe AFE that was previously fprnished you. You
agree that all was furn;shedito yoﬁ, don't you?

A I don't know what was furnished. 3Iﬂ§}@§

see'iti but I know we didn't need thg;scpﬁtftickets; Ve hadlg'

e S : . - 5
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peaple, and‘then, like I say, the engineers got together and

_gét“everything that ke thought he needed because I haven'QB

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

'BY MR, EZZELL:

,obcupation, and?égployer, please?

12
all that, and when we got. together, we kind of got on one
side of the room and then the engineering bunch got on the
other side of the room and discussed things, and i”réally
don't know what all they did discﬁés, but I do know that -

MR. NUTTER: Now when you say w2 got
\tbgether oh-Qne side‘Of thg room; yoﬁ mean the land ﬁéople.

A ~ Well, the geologists and the exploration

they discussed their thing, and I'm not -- I'm not aware of

everything that they furnished, but I assume that Mr. Hammer |

heard anything from hin.
MR. MOTE: No further questions. )
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questidns_of‘

Mr. Martin? Ie may be excused.

sL. B. TAYLOR, J3R.

Y

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

e Would ‘you state your name, ycutﬁresidgnf

i
i

[
o F o
{
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1 13
2 A L. B. Taylor, Jr., and I'm an area geologist for
3 Dow Cheinical Company in Midland.
4 g Have you testified before the New Mexico
5 Oil Conservation Division before?
6 A " No, I have not.
q 0. Would you briefly state your education
8 and employment experience, please? j
9 A I héve é degree in petroleum geology, l
o () a BS degree&ip 1949, |
j]’ 2 ‘And wherg_did you receive that degree?
ﬂli A : Texes Teéh.
13- 2 ‘ All right, and whgt could you tell us
14 | about your wak'eXperieﬁae? o | | ]
15 A / I worked for an iﬁdepehdeht in Midland
16 area when I first got out of schuol and Ehen I went to work . .
17' for Southland Royalty about‘fOﬁrbyea;s.‘;I was on my own for
18 a féwhyeafs énd then I wéﬁt to Great Western Driliing“Compdpy
19 and since 1976 I've been with Dow Chemiéal Cdmpany.
2 o Q ‘And the -- fave you' bracticed your pro-
H .
_.?3~ ‘féssién’pf‘geology ';,
al b Y
2 ‘ 1’ e - continuously during that thirty some
u| qdd'qut time? | -
Bl 2 Yes,'I have. "
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0 What is your specific responsibility
with Dow Chemical?
A v i*m the Area Geologist for New Mexico
and West T:Tds.
0. Znd how much of yourlﬁhirty plus year

experience has been devoted to .New Mexico and West Texas?
A All of it has bean. I lived in Midland
all that time excebt for five moﬁﬁﬁs I lived in Lofington
sack in the early fifties. |
MR. EzzﬁLL: We would tender Mr. Taylor
as an expért geolcgist.
'» | MR. NUTTFER: Mr. Tgylor is so qaal‘ié’ied. =

Q ﬂ Aré{ydu familiar with Amoco’s applica-

‘tion in this -—ase?

A Yes, I am.

e And have you prepared exhibits to ex~

“plain to explain to the Commission the opposition that Dow

has to this application?

A | Yéé, I have.

Q 1Would you pfoceed ﬁith“your ﬁéstimbny;
plggsé% There'ska pointer up there if’yoﬁ ﬁeéd it,

A I want to apologize for the size of

this’thing, but I gid”not reduce it, but it has béenVrevisad' £

a little bit since we showed'this to Amooce ingﬁgustQ¢. our
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map did not come out as well in here and wé replaced that,
and there Qefé‘some‘small diffeéences in perforatiqns where
I showed the pay zones. But anyway it is corrected as much
as that. I believe all thz perforations are shown.in yelloﬁ,
the productive zones.

This is what is typically called an area

of the Strawn Lime, which is the~firét.marker,here, and 1 bo-

lieve and the Atoka, the Morrow Clastics, Mississippian,
Woodford, Devonian, and I beiieve that these Pennsylvanian
formétions.do reflect the Devonian structure, and it}s from
this, the Morrow Clastics 2one that i hQVe Isopached the in-

terval down to the Devonian, whicg 1 think is the key to.*he

4
‘structure of the Devonian. o
‘I want to)say that I do not believe :that
the area to the north where,thgnpfepOSed location is, is
sebarate from a well that prodhcéa watei on drill‘stem EeSt;
‘that Shell well in --
Q | Would you loCatéuthosexén the map?

A And this is the well riéht here that

=£ested‘water.

0 - If you could show the location on the

map -there. ‘ T

A 'Oh,il‘m sorry. Okay, >this, this was a

13}

‘dsv7“hole right here in 22 is the proposed location ~-- is tHe
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of.ﬁhatgwe“nqxﬁaiiy~céll the Strawn, out of this zone tfggg

16
‘dry hole. The pféposed‘location --
MR. NUTTER: MNow there's two diy holes

in Section 22, Which one?
) A Yes, sir, this is the Sliell well. This
one did not go to tﬁe Dovonian.

| MR. NUTTER: Okay, the northernmost dry
hole shown in Section 22, then.s o

A Yes, sir. And that well is the Shell

No. l; North Antelope Ridge Unit. And thé~proposedVlocati¢h'

‘that Amoco has is this location up. in here at this point, and

I tie all this in,;q‘one structure and I?beiieve that’their
location here, accérding‘to the'étructu;e oh the Morrow
Clastics aﬁd these dthef Pennsylvaﬁ%an limes, réflect the
bevohién, and I beligge that thiskwellEright here will not --
this l6cation wiilﬁggt be" any higher than the waell in --

MR. NUTTER:“Now you're referring to the

proposed Amoco location which is in the south half of Section

37

A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Where would that location
fall with respect to your cross seééidn?

A ., Okay. This is the -- it would aétua;ly

- be to the north of this Adobe Well, which is productive out

sl

A NP
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17

“on my mah.that we could move up dip by moving just to the

~that this locétion here, the idcation would gain no §trqc£u:%
‘tp this”wgll that gbt water on a drill stem test in the

cg |
‘noxrth haif of 22,

17

hére, the 1-Y ig the offset to it.

‘This i; another well that was drilled.
This is a BTA well, this was both p?oductive‘put of the Atoka(
this is Atoka and Morrow Lime production. |

MR. NUTTER: Now, Mr. Taylor, you keep
saying this, this, this, and that's not going to reflect in
the7r§cord,‘so‘if &ou dén describe the location that ycu're
réferring to when you say this wellz

A ‘The location -- the well in the -- in th94

north half_oé?Section 2 is an Atoka well. This is an Atoka

i

and Morrow Lifme well in the south half of Section 2..
‘The yas well in the north half of Sectich
11 is a Morrow well. - S |
: This is -- tﬁe well in thg\nOrth half
of Sectibﬁ 10, which is the southwest of the proposed loca-
tion, is what we normaily'call’the~Strawn; straWn‘Lime;
So 1 believe‘that fhis — I céq show
east of this Wull stfucturaily, We c;n gain séghctu;e‘in a

better position for the Pennsylvanian, but I also’sugggSt

Q °  And that is the well that penetrated

3




1 18
2 the Devonian?
3 A Yes.
4 MR. NUTTER: Now on your cross section,
5 Mr. Tayloxr, I see five wells that apparently have penetrated
6 | the Dewonian. The one on the far right, which weuld be the
1 one on ~-- the northernmost well on your map.
8 A kYes, sir, | B
9 | MR, NUTTER: Anc¢ then it looks like abouj
10 ‘the ninth welljfrom the top. ‘hat would be the well in Sec- |
11 | tion 227 | |
12 A | The well in Saction 34.
'''' 13 This is the vell in Sectlon 22, »fes.
14 e o That is tha drglhole 1n Sectxon 22..
5 A, Right here.
'!ér MR. NUFUER: And . then therc are -
17 three other Devenian feeﬁs there at the south end’Offfhe'eroei-”
18 section. “
l" A | \Thése we118~right in here‘e:e productive
20 frem the De§onian in Sectioh centered in 34,
i . : _ And I don't believe there is a separa-‘
31S tion aLructurally and the -= our estimated original cil -~ ga#f
3 ,watar contact,,rather, i3 -11340, aobtained from a qplll stem
"H-L .3‘ test and other data, and th”se three wells that are productiv?'
~ ¥ | in ‘the south end of that area. \ ‘
e o i g e A

%)
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This well got watuer at -- on a drill

stem test at a datum of -11260 to 11326, so --

MR. NUTTER: Now that's the one in Sec-

tion 227

A Yes, sir, that's the well in 22, and

actually it's about four feet high to the gas/water contact.

So, anyway, this one did get water at

a point roughly equivalent Lo these wells here.

MR. NUTTER: How about the other Devoniap

wellsf

A : This one is a dry hole on a séction up

to the north there. -

MR. NUTTER: it was high, however, wasn'gk
o

it?
A It was high, yes.

N

or what?
A I think it's structural position on

another structure.

MR.‘NUTTER: Your map went further to

the north to show that structure continuing on up --

A . Yes, sir. I show -- I show this coming

up on another structure heré,géo the north.

'

MR. NUTTER: -- 80 it wasn't wet.

MR:fNUTrER: Why was it dry, no porosity,

B
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"I wouldn't say that it wouldn't produce, bu: -- from sonme

‘ccaclusion that the Amoco location in Section 3 is oh a.

21

.~

posed -~ the arrows ‘I have would be a suggested location that

would be, would gain structure on everything all the way downl.

But their proposed location is in Séc-
tion 3, 1980 from the east and 666 from the south line.

Q " That is the unmarked circle?

A It's the unmarked civcle. And you can
see that from this interpretatién here, that we would gain
very little structure. In fact their proposed location would
probably be low to the dry hole in the Strawn, and I‘think
yQp'll find thiat to be consistent, or just praétically 362
aiiAthe way>through. It's going to vafy some but it's goinyg
to be just abbut flat or 1ow.£o that well as I interpret it.
| MR. NUTTER: Where was the ary hole in
the Strawn, Mr. Taylnr? }

A In the northwest of 22.

0 He's refarring to the Devonian dry hola.
A The Devcnxan dry hole is a dry hole in

everything. and at least it d1d not produce from anything.

of these‘éﬁﬁes,»but it was a;dry hole in the Devonian and
tested water in the Devonian,

Q So your Exhibit "™wo represents your

e e A e T e iy

ssparate structure from the southern Devonjan producers -- _J
) ! ’ : g > -
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with the Amoco geology as to the productivity, the possiblu

they'd have a gaod chance to make a Strawn well at that

" the east.

" of the Atoka, the secnnd line, second correlation‘here, and

22
A That's correct,
Q -~ that they cori‘elate it co.
A 'l‘hat's» correct,
0 And it also goes to show your aareement

productivity from the Strawn in the south half of Section 3,

although you have a slight different --

A, Right.
L You think they would gain sStructure?
A ; We would gain structure, I believa, at

their locution over the Strawn well that's marked in yellow
there just southwest of it,

There's just one Strawn Well ‘in this -
field and that a‘.zs?E thé one that's been colored in yellow thareh.

just southwest of Ehe proposed location. I do believe that

location, but I think we would gain struciixre by moving to
o Okay. I'd like to refer you to your

Exhibit Numbar Three. Would you exblairi‘ that exhibit, pleasdp

A " Bxhibit Numbe_; Three is xealyly the top

I believe this is cohsisten);; with the Strawn, and I think

you'll find all these .maps are consistent. There's a saddle

4
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in the south half of 22. The Devonian dry hole is in the

northeast corner of 22. The Atoka producers are outlined iu

I believe tha£ the proposed location -~ Amoco's proposed
location will be flat or low to the well that tested water

in the Devonian in 22. 1 believe the; can gain structure

by moving to tﬁe east and that would be our proposed location

where the arrow is.

0 . Gain structure ir the Atoka?
A, - In the Atoka.
2 Okay. So this Exhibit Three, like your

Exhibit Two, shows your agreement with the Amoco position thaf

v

the southoast quarter of Section 3 would be productive from
the Atoka and also indicétés your conclusion tﬁ@t the DevoﬁiéfJ
in that location would be on a compietélyxseparaéé stfucture‘
from the Devonian producers to the south. |

A That's correct. I would say it has a
gcod chance of making an Atoka well. |

‘Q all riéht;.l refer you to your Exhibit
Number Four. ‘Nbuldbyo; explain this eXhibit,-pleasez

A » This is the top of the Morrow élaSticé

zone, right here, and I bélieve that you will see again’thét3 o

this is separated with a szaddle here in the south half of 22.

The dry hole in the northeast of 22,,Devonian ary hdle,>wou{gk_ /
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“ir. structure over that Devonian dry hole.

structure on the top of the Morrow Clastics. And 1 believe

.I've indicated where the‘colored triahgies are all the wells.

| “that have penetrated the Morrow Clastics and goné td’%he

24

indicate that the proposed locaticn would be probably flat
or low to thai well, again, on the Morrow, as it has been on
the Strawn and Atoka.

Q ' So once again this exhibit establishes
the proépectivity of the Morrow Clastics. v

A I believe so.

Q And in the sodtheast quarter of Section
3, and that the -- is additjonal evidence that the Devonian
would be located on a sépa?ate structure fr0m~£he southern
broducers. |

A I'1l gqualify that a little bit’ by aaylng
that, of course the Morrow Clastics are very erratlc, but
strucgurally we would gain structure by moving to the east

just as the other formations have indicated. I see no gain

o All right. I'd refer you to your'Exhibi&
Number Five. Wbuld you explain this exhibit? -
A . Okay. Number Five is an Isopach between

the Morrow Clastics‘and the Devonian. Based on the -- tha

that this also shows that our -- there is a thickening --

RREEEY

Devonian, so these are actual measurad thlcknesses on the log},
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B off at all to the north, as has been presented*be;ore, hut

25
the yellow triangles. The others are eStimatos by adding
the -~ a thiokening on the flanks of the structure to the
actudl Morrow Clastic structure that you just saw on the last
map, and again I believe tﬁat we would probably be flat,
roughly'flat, with the well that went to the Devonian and
got water, |

So in my opinion all of these maps sug-
gest that there would be -- we would gain noﬁotructure, or
very little at all,.over the well tbat»tested water in the
Devonian. »

o . And once again this exhibit evidences

your opinion that there is a sepérate structure --.

A Absolutely.

Q o - ih*the Devonian‘fo;mation.

A Right. |

Q - All iight, I refer you to your Exhibit

Number Siy. Would you explain this exhibit, please?

A This is my Devonian structure based cn
the;Isopach. The estimated pnints are projected from the
base of the - from the top of the Morrow Clastlcs. - The
actual Devon1an p01nts are the ones that are 1n61ca£ed in
yellow. The other points are estimated

S

But I see no reason to tie thls structunr

' - oy R - - a -
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2 I believe that it's the same structure based on éur Strawn
3 and Atoka and Morrow Clastics structure, and projected fhe 18¢~
4 pach on down to the Devbnian. h
] | I beliéve that everythihg sdggests‘th;t
% 6 we can gain no structure at all at this location and i£ will
| -7 piobably be flat or low to this well that_testediwater in
E 8 the Devonian. |
9 Q. So infyour opinion as an expert geologis;,\
10 and from a geological standpoint, would you consider ﬁhé
] ‘ 11 Pennsylvanian series, that is, the Strawn, Atoka, and Morrow,
12,’_ would you consider that geologically a relatively low risk
i; 13 prospect? | |
14 A 'Yes; just from the proximity of the -- ;
; 18 | to the producers in that area, I would'séy‘it is a relatively é
16 low risk ~--
17 o Inasmuch as you -- A
bt ‘ A - part of‘the Pennsylvanian, |
19 ) s} Inasmuch as you have’pietty»QQod wall
20 control on ﬁhree sides. “
2t | A ~ Right. .

13 What is your opinior .on the PrQSPeCtiViW¥ 
of the Devdpian at the Amoco proposed location?

A I think it's a kig risk to go to the

Devonién( baééé on information that I have{prgséﬁted here.
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I mistaken, that that was rather irregular, it was a hard san#

formation. It's not hard to pick. I think that anyone will |

- this area.
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0. Okay.
MR. EZZELL: I have no further questions
of this witness at this time.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of
Mr. Tayvlor?

MR, MOTE: Yes, sir, Mr. Examiner,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE: |

0 Mr. TAylor, with regard to fhe exhibite~
wﬁich ybu’vé sho&n here; especially Exhibits,‘l believe,vgi#
and Five, what did you use to -- now Exhibit.2ix, what did
you .use as a mqgker to”determine information §howq‘on this 
é#hibit? Did fou come down from the toplofiﬁhéwMorréw or
did you use some other marker?

A" Fggq‘the Morrow Clastics marker, right
here, \ |

Q , 1 understood you to say awhile ago, . .was

T

N

to pick?

A, I'm speaking of the pay zone within that

agree that that's a good marker and it's generally picked in §

T

D3
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? 2 ‘But. the, what I was saying is erratic

E 3 is the sands within that zone as far as the irregularity,

f 4 they're very irregular and erratic. And I would say that the

i 5‘ sands within there, you're haying some risk, of course, in

| G thét, finding the sands present, but structurally on the top ij
7 of this Clastic zoné, it rollows all these ogher Pennsylvaniah {:ﬁ
8 markers. So structurally wé should be low, or flat to this

é 9 well, but within that carbonate. Within thatlélastic zone |

: ‘ . ,

? 10 we can predict the sand is going to be there,‘thgy should be,

: 11 e ' When you say it follows the other markerE't
12 in the Pennsyivanian, are yodimeaning that you can start at |

L 13 the top, say, the Strawn, and you can pick it preﬁty easy.

; 14 ‘  2nd you pick a top of’thé Atoka, you
QS Wmore or less just used the same width of éllbthe Morrow

16 Clastics and things so far below the atoka? Is that what

17 you've done? “ : s
18 A I think if you look at that closely
N 19 | you're going to see gome -- some differences there, You're

2 kQOing to see that Strawn tﬁinqing there, but that -- it is

21 generally a good marker for each one of thbse._ We selec;ed

22 _ markers that we thought to .be goddfcorrelatiﬁe markers,

_2;1‘ o Would you consider thé top of the Morrbw*y
P 3" Clastics4to be a 5etter marker than the iop of the‘gtrawn§
EA\{ ‘2' A ‘ No better. , )
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2 0. Do you consider it as good?
3 A The reason I use it is it's closer to
4 the Devonian.
[ 1 0. Do you consider it as good?
6 A No, I wouldn't consider it as good to
1 reflect the Devonian because it's closer.
] I'm saying that all of these:maps,
9 ;they're going to véry in some from each other, hut each one
10 of them, I think, reflect the Devonian generally,
i1 MK, EZZELL: Could-you‘clarif&”that,
121 questioh? I thinéwit got on the recordkwrong?
T 13 A I'm not quite sure I did understand the
F 14 answer to my question. Let me see if I do’undersfand your
15 testimony. |
16 | . . That is that you c;sm' I'J‘ick-ltﬁ;av-_,-tpp‘;oﬁ'?the —
{ 17A-_the Strawp, you.can pickéﬁheutopudffﬁhé Atoka} you can piég .
| i | the topTOfvthé ﬂdrrow C}Aétics, each.equaLIQ as well fron
19 the markers within thoSe zones, now is that correct?
20 A Yes, we can‘pick those markers here.
2 | | Q | Isn't it‘a fact:thatreach oﬁe of them
n are more or less_un;fcrmjgnd ;ﬁquness hgs nothing to>d9 witﬁ
3| ity |
o AL 7 B ) A  ) ﬁo,jthey are notﬂthat,unifbfm,_bqtzthé
~— 3! marker that we ps;; weausé:the gamma rays, an@:so‘ferty; bg:;i
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' b1eEions, are those that penetrated the Devonian, is that

. -cprrect?

30

I think that you'll find that they are good markers to follow}
Q Do you have available to you any commer-

cial productions of cross sections, such as this, o make

A Yes; ws do.
¢} And what do they use as their marker?

Do they use Strawn or do they use something else?

A‘. They -- the ones that i have use ths
Strawn.

Q Ckay.

A | And I can't say for sure about the Mor-

row Clastics. I don’t know whether they do or not; I think
they do. | -
Q Let's go to your Isopach map, which.I
believe is youf Exhibit Number Five.‘
o Iet me see if I understand what you've

done here. !The'yellow symbols on here are the Devonian com-

SN
A They penetrated the Devonian.
e And stricfly speaking, that is,reilly
your only control on the map, isgft thﬁt correct?

SR A That's the only measured control, yes,

o 5 .
- B |1 S A ; PR T T . . -
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“the south in 22 and a Devonian to the north in Section 23

tvo wells and you g» from 1832 up to 1900 and you go up to

in Section 23 to the‘nor;E§ don't you?

31

Q And all of these figures by all of thesel
various wells that are shown up and dowr the exhibit are

measured, you say, from what you --

A All of the yellow are measured on the

‘logs.

0 -I'm not talking about the yellow ones.
I'ﬁ talking abou£ all the other wells.

A, These others are estimated.

Q Okay. So you've gbt a Devonian well to

that do give you some control in the area, have you not?

@ Yes, that's correct:

a How far apart are those wells?

A Those wells are seven and a half mileéh
I guess. |

0 All rigﬁt. Now, going from the ‘one in

Section 2z, I believe you're somewhers above the 1800-~foot

Isopach. and between -- draw sort of a line bétween those

2000 feet, don't you? Ahd it's somewheie above 2000 feet

there's a contour before you get to the other Devonian wéll

Y | That's correct,

Q How far different are they in elevation,|

LN
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those two wells, thickness,,excuse~m;?

A, In elevation?

Q Thickness is my quustion, I'm sorry.

A | Now which two wells are you referring
- to?

Q The two Devonian wells that you've shown
that you said were yoﬁr control for that arca.

A The two wells you're referring to, the

_feet in thickness between thore two wells over seven and a

control between those wells, we certainly do.

"have control, -which I believe reflects the Devonian, and I

would separate the two.

on? in Section 23 and the one in Section 22, 1810 compared
to 1832 looks like 22 feet difference.

Q So you'‘ve shown for a diffgrence of 22

half miles distant; you've somehow gotten the idea that this
formatioh:thickenea¢§omewhere over 200 feet between thoée
£w6‘§éiis,qé§eh though you have absélutely no control fér
that, 'isn't that correct?

A We have no control -~ yes, we do have

0 1 ‘Now what -- :

A - Based on our Morrow Clastic zone, we

Q - You have, no true measure --

[

A No measure.

- . R
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. 2 Q ~- other than those tv#o Devorian wells.
3 A No measure.
4 0 So over that seven and a half mile’periocl,
'S5 I mean seven gnd a half milekdistance, you've increased the
6 thickness of that zone over 200 feet. Do you agri‘ee with me
7 | on that?
8 A That's correct.
9 MR. NUTTER: I think, Mr. Mote, the re-
10 cord ought to show it's actually ab{out six miles_ between the |
11 two wells. - %
k 12 | MR. MOTE: All right.
% :\ 13 o ‘ what would be t’he'v;‘effe'ct of a‘“thickening
14 of the- Morrow between those {:\vo_;;:e'lls" from f:he Z:stéhdpoin't §f' ]
15 the prop'osed' lécat'ion? Wo:unld‘it make the proposed location
16 a better prospéct or a worse}f"prosp‘éct’-?
;“ A Thickening in the Morrow in that directi bn?
3 Q Yes, between those two wélls.
‘ 19 A ; Ok:;y, let me interject sbmething rigﬁt
1 _ 20> . here. There is”a thickening kbetweaen’ thé productive area and
21 1 \tﬁé well‘vin Section 22. | Now if you look at those {fr’ou'l;l "see,
; _ n thére is a t‘ﬁiékeﬁi'ng, and a méaf*’sured thickening.
T < R ‘ There's ja«ﬂ.‘_1637‘ there in Section 4; 1642
. > 1 in section 34; 1782 in Section 27; 1832 in Section ')212; ana |
2 | then we jq’l;tiiway? up six miles north a;id we géé -an 1810. Thegr .
v ” dzﬁ : : : - R
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2 is a thickening in that direction.
3 Now your question is what would the
4 efrect of thickening do? It would make it lower. It would
5 ‘make it lower, normally.
6 Q So it would make a poorer prospect,‘is
7 “what you're telling me. |
8 A - For fhe Devonian, yes, sir.
9 0 Now you’cénstructed your Devonian con-
10§ tour map on this Isopach map, did you hot?g}
11 | You used the infofmation frqm the Iso-
12 pach map to cénstruct your Devonian contour map?
:: 13 A That was one of the tools. ItLWas
j 14 | based on these severallfo¥mations:

15 | Q If you would, get out your Exhibit Num-~
16 be# Six. On the Devonian well which you show as beihg}llzs7
17 in Section 22, ~— |
13‘ A Yes, sir.
19 | ‘ - 103 | {* whatf tﬁ§£1;157 on‘thefe?; what does
20 | that mean? Is that the sﬁbvsea’_”de_xpth‘,‘ 112577 1Is that the

| f?l - subsea dep£h at thgh;the?Dévdhfan was encountered?
T on ) A . ‘i?es,”éir; o

23 0 ;‘ﬁnd going no;tﬁ, you Havé énétheb,well-t

| there that 'aidn't"r"each:’théf Devonian. That figure 11294 is
2 Qééimatad in ﬁhat well, is that correct? | B

. 2 . R <
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A Yes, sir.
1} And what\was that? 1Is that a producer
in some zone?
.k Yes, it is,
-Q What was that?
A That is the Atoké.
0 ~ And. then the one back to the north of

that in’Section 15 is at 11308 estimate.

A Yés, sir.
0 ! - What -- wh§re is that*Well? Is that\E
 well - )
A o That's glsé the Atoka. 1It's right
heré"dh this section.ﬁ‘-
| o | Tﬁéﬁ was a dual cdﬁpléﬁiéﬁ, wasn't it,
Atoka-Moirpw?,UI
| A  This one right iﬁ h,,eré.\ This one did

have open hole production in tfie Morrow, yes. This is Atoka-

Morrow, and ‘the one on the south was Atoka.
e All right, and now go back to the well.

to the Devonian well you show at 111257 ir) section 22, Just

.about east. of there yocu show another well that's -11335 wher%-“

you estlmated it touéhes the top of the Devonlan, is that

_ Yes, - 3

Uy agii . T o
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11308 where it's estimatéd to hit*the Devonian, ygu‘fe

going down again, aren'’t you?

36

o ) And what well is that?

A, I don't have it on the cfoss section.
I can't‘ldéntify that.

0. 211 right., All right, now going to the
well I jusit mentioned, which is in the southeast corner,
southeast poction of Sectisin 22, from there up to the Devonign
that's completed as a dry hole, it lookg like you're gbing
up strdéture} doesn't it, you go from 11335 up to 11257, do
you not? | |

R That's ccrrect,

o - | - And then up té‘thé’well'up to the héfth
in Section‘lsﬁyOu hit the well that's 11294, estimated top .
of the DeVoﬁiﬁn, do you not? | o
A - Yes,

0 ' So you're going down a little bit there}
aren't youf

A That‘s right.

0 o Then you go to the next well which is

DA
v

»A'» Yes, sir.
o You weren't here to hear  Mr. Allen ~-
Mr Oertel's, Allen Oertel's testimony as a geologlst in th#s

area, but have you seen hls interpretation of this area?

L L




1 37
2 A Yas, I have.
3 0 - And you know that he cloéed his” gtructurp
4 just right around the northern portion of Section 15 thére.
5 In other wqrds, thé contour map would éome béck to the scuth.
6 Have you seei. that jnterpretation?
7' A, I've seen that interpretatidn.
8 o . Do yoﬁ consider that to bea reasonéble
9 inteféretation since -- by where I've taken you from going
10 from the lowest to the high and then back dewn that there
3| may be some poussibility that those contour lines may close
12 there?
_}3 = ' A I see no reason ﬁo:.tyihg it off, as
14 vae»stated béforé. I don't »= I don't see any reason for

13 tying it off.

16 | - o © Well, I guess my quéstioﬁ was do you
17 think it's a reésonable‘intérp:etati&ﬂ?
18 A : Who knows?
) I don't'intefpret it tiat way and}l'thidk"“
20 based én these -- these other formations ail'thé’way thére,
- | 21 |  that they're all about fiat across there and I see‘nO‘reasdn

to put a saddle in that.érea. I certainly would see a rgngA

to separate the well that tested water from the-Téevohian

C.v ‘-‘ .

pxoducers) put a séddle'iﬁ’the:e.

o {“w- If the Devéhiah ﬁéll‘ghaﬁnyﬁu\ﬁh@v,in

g N
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B 2 Section-zz and the one yoﬁ show in Section 27, if they're on
3 geparate structures, as you show they are, why is it that thel - -
4 oil/watér contact is so almost exactly the éame?
5 A Now what welis are you referring to?
6 Q The one in 27 and the one\in 22, I be-
7 iieve you testified that the oil/water contact was roughly ._
8 the same in those two wells. N
9 A T dién't say that the -- wait a minute.
10 I say that this one has -- this one got water above where
11 this, the well to’the south got gas production. So it's hbt
. 12 the -- they got water, where this‘one had:-gas, is what I'm .b
a 13 saying.
14 Q -1Wéll, what about the oriéinal 6il/watef;;}(
15 contact in those two wells? Are they the same or not?
16  A The gas/water contact{
17 o - 0oh, gas/water contact, yes.
18 A . Between these two?
19 0 Yes.
20 A : The gas/water contact may be appfoxih
:1 mately the same but they test -- they did not get any»gag.
.22 I dop't*where the gaé/water contact, or if it has any. The
23 dnfg‘thing I know is the well in Sectibn 22 tested water and
ff”; 24 ‘no gas, so I cgn'tksay vhat'iﬁ would be, if there's aﬁ} §as/ :
o o o . : D . ,
N~ 2 *ﬁater contact in Section 22, the well in Section 22; cer- .




-t

- et Yons bt . bt ek
© 0 9 e A W N = O

-

~
b

L~ (- ~3 (- W & w L ]

zell?

2 2 BB

39
tainly didn't test it on drill ﬁtéﬁ test, and that's -- that
is-the whole point that this is-separéted from production,
it has to be on a separate structure because of that.

Q We remembered your Eestimony to be that
the gas/water uontact,was‘four feet different in thoée wells.
Were we in error?

A They tested water in an interval that
runs above that, where the base of their test was approxi-
mately where the gas,/water contact was»inithisgﬁell, This
well tested only‘water, so it has to be separated. There's
no:gas in that weli, as far as I céﬂ déterminé;,ndt from_tﬁé
drill stem test,'therelg certainly not.

'MR. MOTE: I believe that's all.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any other ques-
tions of thiéiwiﬁness? He may be excused. '

- pid you have anYthing further, Mr. Ez-

" 'MR. EZ%ELL: No fﬁrther witﬁesses, ﬁd;
MR. NUTTER: pid you’plan‘to‘pu£ ahy
teétimbny oﬁ, Mr. Mote?
MR. MOTE: No, sir.
MR. ﬁﬁTTER: Okay. I suppose we're

Ok

ready for closing étateﬁénts. Mr. Moéé, you may go I@st

being the applicant.
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_believe one well three miles to the -- three or four miles
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MR, EZZELL: Mr, Examiner, I suppose
the one thing that we haQe clearly established by the evideng
is *het the experts on eiﬁher side disagree on the structure
of the top of the Devonian and the March 3rd hearing we
heard the Amocc expert geologist support his conciusions,
which I believe didknot take into consiaération”the dry np;é
in Ssction 22 at that time. His top of the Devonian waz {
picked based on thé average interval between the Devonian

in the wells that they did have control to the south, and I

to the west.

His Devoniar tops were based G;Lévthe
averége interval between some point in the'Pennsylvanian
series and the top of the De¢vonian én those wells wnéye'the
Devonian was penetrated. |

- By the same token the Dowxégpert geolo~-

gist has done the same thing, nro;ected the top of the Pe-

vonian by reference to the -~ some’ p01nt in the Ponnsylvanlar

e

L4

I believe that this point his was the top of ‘the Morrow Clas]icé.j

There is, I don't think either -- eithe

side would contend that the actual Devonian structure can Le

Y
>

more than speculation and interpretation on the available

data at this tlme; however, we have a situation 1n which bot

szdﬁs have certain rights and w1thout some unusual applicat1

’
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2 someone is going come out on the short end.

3 Quoting our statute on forced pooling,

4 from Section 70-2-17 of the '78 Comp, all orders affecting

5 such pooling shall be upon such terms and conditions as are

6 just and reasonable and will Aafford to the owner, ér owners,

7 of each tract or interest iﬁ the unit the oppogtunity to

8 nrecover and receive without unnecessary expense his just and

9 fair share of the oil and gas, or both.

10 In this situation the proposed»ﬁéll by

ll Amoco leaves Dow Chemical with three alternativer, all of

12 which they feel to be unacceptable.

B They are being asked to pai%i?}bate to

/2

u £he extent of a 20 or 25 percent working interest in this ?x
15 ‘Devonian test, which will cost themJat least $1.1 or $1.2 ’J?T
1‘? million on a well that their experts say should not be &
17‘ drilled, or at least should not be drilled to theyﬁeyonién )
RS férmation. |
19 By the samé‘token their expérts are -

20 adamant that they should participate, or shbuid dfill, giver

2 the opportunity, a.Pehnsylvanian test in the south half of

2 Section 3. :

3 | | The éecbnd alternative offefgd by - t&-
ke ‘Dow by Amoco is a farmout wi£h a 40 percent béck-in. They ~

25 feel‘t§§s is unfair because they will be farmiﬁg oﬁi not .

3

s
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” Z. only the bevonian rights but the farmout as proposed would
3 include fhe Pennsylvanian rights. As we've heard from the
4 Dow geolcjist and the Dow Area Manager, the company ié very
5 excited about a -- about a Pennsylvanian test. The\y would
6 love to participate in it. They would love to get theiyr
7 money in the hole without having to be force pooled or farm
8 | out to where their participation in the Pennsylvanian pro-
9 duyction would be reduced by 60 pércent.
10 The third alternative is to be-jubject
11 to an order of this Commission force pooling their interest
12 ~and in all strata. We would;éss‘\’xme £hat Amoco would be
j "13 asking the maximum penalty and if that was given it wp':}’ld be
14 a 2930 petcent penaity applicabie to all formations. 'llals
15 would be fine with Dow‘as far as ‘the Devonian is'concerhed,
16 because they have absolutely no exi)ectations of Devonian |
17 production and they wouidn't cére what th;e -~ what the pe"nal*:y ;
18 ‘is. But this same 200 percent penalty, if granted, would‘ |
19 apply to the PennéylVanian series. Dow thinks that is mani-
206 festly unfair in that all of ‘i:he experts agree that it ii.s
b 21 a rélatively low risk and very, Qery good prospective area
22 to d:ill a Pennsylvéxgian weil. _
22 'If the forced pooling order ‘as ’requé’svte#
I o 24 | lﬁ)y,/Amoc'o'was granted, the pénﬁity would apply not 6n1-yz, ;nd
‘ 25, assuming Dow is éorrect in that the Devonian is nonproduéﬁilrf,

U W TR
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" tend that Amoco has no right to explore the Devonian forma-
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the penalty would apply not only to the costs of drillihg'
the productive Pennsylvanianﬁwell, which everybody agrees
will occur, but it would also cover the, what Dow feels would
be unnecessary expenditure of the costs of drilling the well
from the base of the Pennsylvanian‘down to the Devonian. So
this would even -- even further delay their participation
in the ~= in thé Pennsylvaniun series because the weil that
would be subject to the well costs which the penalty would
be payving back, would be the extra cosgs of drilling the
Devonian &ell, rather thénnjust the costs of the Pennsyl-
vanian.

There's also the ugly spectre‘in Dow's‘
mind that what if the 20prerceﬁt penalty were granted and
Amoco drilled the well, got through the Pennsylvanian series
and based on logs orrshows or whatever engineering data was
available, they stopped and completed'in the Pennsylvani&h.
There they haVeiﬁ\ZOO percent4penalty working on the Pennsyl-
vanian where, aﬁdkgn fact have never drilled to the .Devonian
If Dow had known that would be the case, they would have
participated in the first plaée in the Pénnsy;yanian test
and ué’wouldn't have been here for two protracted hearings.

Dow certainiy does not e-‘does not in-

tion. Amoco owns the leases. They own numerous leases all

Oy
_ ,
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thirough thée area, and we regpect Amoco's rigﬁt to drill a
3 bad well. They think it would be ~-- they think they've got
4 a chancé, they think they've got a reasonable chance, or they
5 wouldn't be spending that kind of money, but our people
6 disagree and cannot justify the expenditﬁrebbased on geology
7 with which they disagree.
8 The only thing that I can think of that
9 would be quitable and in compliance with the statute, would
10 be a division of.thexpenslﬁy between the Pennsylvanian serieg
11 and the Devonian. What I'£§§aying‘is'Amoco established at
“12 |  ‘the original hearing that tﬂé Devonian:is a high -~ is a -
13 very high risk weli, égéitleiﬁg them‘ﬁo'the maximum -- maxi-
14 mum penalty. Dow agrees with-this. As a matter of fact,
15 they would p?obably maintain'thét it is a no risk wéll becauée
;6 it*ﬁ#s'nc chance at allj but-neveféheless, it is a very :isk%
17 propositionkto drill to the Devonian.
18 :  On ﬁhe other hand, everybody seems to
19 be in agreement that the pennsylvanian is not nearly~as.risk%, 2
WZQ and in fact, dué to the numerous préductive zones in the ', ’ i
‘21 ﬁéﬁfee offset wells( or fopr'offset wells, that'we‘ve‘heard ’
22 "testimony about, it seenis agkthougﬁ it is an exceptionally E
‘23 ’good Pennéylvaniaﬁ%prbspecé; | |
‘ ?4m So we would propose in the eveﬁi«thaﬁ' o
25 the Commissibh feels that a forced poolingforder must be vi}
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‘fhis case, to the Morrow formation, which;iay at abouﬁ ll;bOLk
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enteréd, we wouldinitially ask that this order be denied,
but if che Commission feels that an order must be entered
allowing Amoco to drill to the Devonian, *hat the penalty
imposed be . the sﬁatutory maximum of 200 percent oﬁly insofar
as it applieé to the Devonian formation, and With respect

to the Pennsylvanian series, and everything up the hole froﬁ
there, since the risk element on which the penalty is based
is not present to the same extent that it is in the Devonian,
we wpuld ask that a minimum penalty, not to exceed 106 per-
cent, and perhaps ldwerl be imposed oh the Pennsylvanian
seriés.

I'm not awére of this having been done
in New Mexico“before. It is evidently fairly common in ofhe*
jurisdictions where forced pooling exists. I would cite a
March 25, 1980, case in the Supreme Court of Okfahomé; Qtyig
C. F. Birun, B—IQR-U-N, and Company, et al, versus éhe
Corporation Commission, wherein there were thirteen possibly
productive zones. One party wanted to drill to the Hunton |

formation, which apparéntly lays some 13,500 feet below the

surface. Other parties were eager to drill,  not unlike’

feet subsurface. | . - : . ’

L]

The Corpovation Commission, which is

Oki;homaLﬁ comparable body to the OCD, entered an order poolis
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' Morrow formatidn. The formula was in dispuate and that is
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as one unit all formations from the surface down to the base
of the Morrow. Klthough they do not have risk penalties in
Oklahoma, and instead compensate operators and penalize non-
operators, or nohconsenting parties in a different manner, I
think in Oklahoma a nonconsenting party is given an override
and maybe a cash bonus, or a combination of the two, and
never comes back in to participate in p;oduction, whereas
the operator, although having to pay the cash bonus or be

subject to the additional override, doee get the additional

working interest pooled. 1In that case one series of penéltiﬁs

was established for the top twelve formations down to the
base of the Morrow, and a separate penalty was established
for the separate poc', separate unit to be pooled, beihg
the Hunton formation.
And I think this was upneid by the

Oklahoma Supreme Court.. It indicates in the case<tﬁét it
had been done numerous times by the Commission, although
there was a controversy with respect to the formula-allocatt

costs to the Hunton formation as opposed to the -- to the

the reason it was appealed to the Supreme Court.

I think in our case it would be a rela-

tively easy accounting to allocate costs for a'Pehnsylyanian

. Well as opposed to costéjfar a Devonian Well. The 200,perfgrt

<y oy — B
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~cant to drill a Devonian test without forcing this unneces-

".would still allow the drilling of the well at the proposed

47
senalty would épply to the costs for: the Devonian; i.e. the
excess costs, the margin of costs over that that it would
take to drill the Pennsylvanian well. The 200 percent penalt
would apply as to those costs and it would he baseéhég pro-
duction out of the Devonjan formation.

The lesser penalty appiying to the Penﬁ—
sylvanian‘series, wherefthe‘risk is not present to the same‘
extent, would apply to Pennsylvanian production only insofar
as it coversjthose‘costs,‘the reasonable costs for drilling
a Pehnsy1Vaniaﬁ well.

This, it seems, would allow the appli-
séry.hardship of the thrée alternatives I spoke of earlier,
on down. The Réspondent Dow woﬁfd still be able to‘partiéi—
bgée fully in thevPennSYlvanian pfoduction that they degper—
atelY~Qant to participate in, although it would be subject
to this -- this’lower'pénalty that we propose.

‘Ey‘the same token they would not bev'
forced tco spend $1.1 million if the.AFE is true, to drill a
Dévonian test that all Qf their experts ainse against and

that their managemént cannot possibly justify. This would

the ‘protection to the extent possible of all parties, and

Yy

- be 1n’ac¢9rdancg with the -- with our statute, which mandate#
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location or a locatlon to be agreed upon, and allow both

of making the proposed well alless'desireably location be~-

“ top of the Devounian on the Isopéch map,’it's véry'év;denta
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parties to participate in the formations that they so desire

MR, NUTTER: Thank you.:er. Mote?

MR. MOTE: It's probably pretty evident
from what the Examiner's seen already, that really no new
gvidence hast been introduced. The control for the exhibits
which are e&idencgd by virtue of testimony today are really
just the same control péihts, the same evidence you've seen'
before, with gsome different interpretation on wheré the
contours“lie and the thickgning of the various zones, some
of which may be in our opinion strained. | .

For example, fhe Isopachvmap, the wit-
ness testified that the zones were more or less regular in -
thicknézs, staiting wifhwthe top of the Strawn on dowh"to

the top of the Devonian. but when h¢ contoured the Isopach

map, even thoush there was only 20 feet diffe;eﬁC{:%etween

)

the only two control points, he arbitrarily establf%hes a
thickening of over 200 feet, and he admits that the thicken-

ing of the -- this interval by over 200 feet has the result

‘cause it puts us'furthér off the top of the structure.

Since he bases his contour map on the

that the thickening in the Devonian of the Isopach wmap is
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-the offer. The only reason Dow is staying out, apparently,

>EWO are'their basic, priméry reasoﬁs, but for one of the tﬁ:ﬁ B

49
what is shown up in the contour map to make the proposed
location much lesssdesireable.

- Now the omne Suggestion that he makes to
move the well to the east, pf course, is an unorthodox loca~-
tion, at least looks like it to us. We con't believe it's
ortinodox; it wéuld require probably another hearing. But
our testimony, our interpretation, as you well know, is that
»the high exists all the way down from the Strawn to the De-
Vonian at the proposed lecation. Wevcertainly believevthat
itfs there. .

‘Wé‘re.willing to fisk Amoco's money on
it and are willing to gamble $4.4'million dollars on the
fact that this Devonian prospect and that we can‘recoyer
from the Devonian, and We'il go it’alone, if necesséry. I
think we're éﬁtitled’tb do that, it's our lease. We do
think thatAit should be pooled in order to be able to nake
this test, but if Dow'waﬁts to stay opt, that's fine,

They say they werén't offered anything
£hat was reasonable. Well, Qe've seen —-’heard’frqm wit~-

nesges that Belco thdﬁght_it was reasonable enough to accept

is because they don't want>a Devonian test or they7ﬁon't?wan#‘

fhefmonéy;”'I haven't figured out yet exactly which of those
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2 reasons, they just don't want a Devonian test. That's I
3 guess, the main difference between the parties.
4 1f the Devonian test is made and allowed
5 under the application before you at this time; then 1f it's
L 6 completed as a producer, then you're going to have faster

7 payéut. There's no doubt about it. Dow's going to recover
8 its money faster so that it can get‘back in the well if it
9 wants to stay out, but it doesn't have to get in if it

10 doesn't want to, “

n With regards to the penalty, we-bélieye

12 that the 200 peréent penalty is absolu#ely necessary a;l Eﬁe

13 “ wgy-down, and I heard some testimony in another case this 1 i
14 ‘morning that the penalty was,mostiy becéusg‘of whether or.’ o
15 . not prcduction may be obtained. Iﬁ other wofds, the penalty j
16 | seems to be coﬁsidered bybsome based on the question of -
17 , wﬁether or not a successful cbmpletion of a well is going

18 to be madé.

19 > o We consider a'penélty for>@§pyvother

:?0; tﬁings, could.Be necessary, such as it(sﬁgoing ﬁoftake a

_Qlﬁ. 1onger_time to drill the,WeLi~becguseuyou're’déwn in_thé

;? ﬁevonién. | |

’23‘ | Soltheu;isk is greater the longer thew

24 1§hgth-of time>that iE's g&ing to require thin;s tq)be\

L "/‘"‘cf':?énsidefed, such as the possibility of fire and blowout,

¥
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‘spant by the time we get down to the Devonian. The zones,

N oe

 estima‘'ed costs that permit you to establish a penalty on

- vanian that is not -- you can't go on dqﬁn to the Devonian,

‘ian; we think that the 200 percent should apply all the way
“down. BT
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and other things, over a longer period of time. The risk
is there and we ask that the 200 percent penélty apply alll
the way from the top down to the bottom.\ -
Actually, the suggestion made by counse]
for Dow to split the penalty between zones, we think would
be as horfendous as actuwally to split ownership, which we

addressed before. Most of the extra costs are going to be

we're geing to have a problem with which zénes might get
' e e ) S '

prior preference viith regard to workovers and things like

that, the legail 1§ability %@yol?ed, all those things just

make a split ownership theory completely unworkable.

There's no way that we can take the

a Pennsylvanian test as opposed to a Devonian test, because
we don't know what -- what's going to happn, in what stagesi

it's gding to happen. If something’happens in the”Pennsyl—\

then we think that the 200 percent penalty should apply o

that , also. | . ' RE

' ifvsdmethipg happens down in the Devon-|.

Y
G

There's just no way that it can be




w ~3 [~ ) (7] LN w ™~ [

B
[

12

3

14
‘15
16
17

1’

»

~ the Devonlaﬂ, and we're wllllng to speud the ‘money to do it,.

52
divided up between the parties and come out with any sort

of equity.

I think it all boils down to the fact
that this is an Amoco lease; we're willing tQ spend the
money; we think the location is there aﬁd wa think the State
is entitled to know what's down there, and we'd like to find

out whether or not the State's got some production down in

MR. NUTTER- mhank you, Mr, Mote.

Does anyone else have anything to offez

in Case Number 74997

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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in this case.

4
MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case 7499,
MR. PEARCE: Application of Amoco Pro-
duction Company for compulsorxy pooling, Lea County, New

Mexico.

MR. MUTTER: I'll call for appearances

MR. MOTE: I'm Clyde’Mdte, attorney,
representing Amoco Production Cbmpeny, in association with
Bill Carr.

-We haveft‘hreg witnesses.

MR. EZZELL: I'm Calder Ezzell, with thq-

Hinkle Law Firm of Roswell, representing Dow Chemical.
We are opposing the application and I

have one witness.
(Witnesses sworn.) .

' MR. MéTE:vaet the-reéord show that
1ive handed a full, complete of all the exhlblts which w1ll

be offered in thlS proceedlng to oppos;ng counsel fcr Dowv
iy :

’Chemlcal, and three coples to *he Examlner. fﬁ“" B }i)f o

We have as our ‘xrst w1tness Mr Ph111p>

1
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PUILIP VASQUEZ
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMiNATION
BY MR. MOTE:

G 'If you would, please state your name,
by whom employed, and in what capacity and location?

A My name is Philip Vasquez. I'm em-
ployed by Amoco Prcduction Compani in‘Houston, Texas. I am
employed as a landman.

Q ~ And what is your educational'qualifi;’
éations?

A, | I graduated in 1978 from the Uuiversit§
of Texas with a BBA inuggtroiéum land management.

D P .
0 After graduation you went to work for

Amoco, is that correct?
A That's correct.

0 And what hasz been your duties since

going to work for Amoco?

A " I have worked in the land department at

ik

Amobo for three years.

Q » :\ Have you previously testified before

'the Division?
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A No, I haven't.

Qo Are you familiar with the application

" that's made in thig proceeding?

A I am.

Q. Are you familiar with the area of this
application? |

A I ar"

MR. MOTE: Are there any quéstions con-
cerning his qualificationé to testify as a landmaﬁ?
MR. NUTTER: ‘Mr. Vasquez is qualified.
Q You'll be asked to testify concerning
certain exhibits. Were these exhibits either prepared by
youkor under your supervision and direction?
A They were. |
0 M All right, you will gdfto your first

exhibit. T helieve this is a plat of the area involved, is

it not?

A That's correct.

Q And you have the 320 acres which is the |

subject of this proceeding outlined in red, do you not?

A That's cogrect.
Q Ik Aﬁd the reé arrow showgﬁfhe proposed
Uﬁéll. y |
5 A The ptOposed>locatiOn; that's fight.

AT Vi
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1 7
2 Q ALl right. [o others -- do you == do
3 others own an interest in the proposed 320-acre pooling area?
4 A. Yes, 3ir, they do. Belco and -~ Belco
5 Petroleum and Dow Chemical Company each own an dndivided
6 half interesiL in the west 160 acres, being the southwest
7 quarter of Section 3, and which is approximatelyvso acres
8 per company. They each hold 80 acres.
9 Q So what you're-saying is Amoco owns about
10 a half of it, and each of them own about a quarter in the |
11 320 acres. Is that what you're séying?
12 A. "~ dhat's correct.
i3 0. All right, have you personally had dis-
14 cussions with people from Belcd“&nd'with Dow concerﬁihg a
15 "’ voluntary communitization,of this property?
16 | A - I have.
17 0 .vAnd with regard to your discussidns
18 i&i;h Belco, what was the result of your diScuésions With
19 them?
20 A Bélco farmed out to the drilling of thi#
21 | well fof 1/16£h override with the option‘to:convert their
22 override at well payout to a 40fpercentlerking intefest.
23 Q Ali right, have you also had discussiong
‘ 24 with Dow?
8 A , Yés,'I have.
el - o
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‘the substance of this letter to the examiner.

Chemical Company proposing the'drilling,of an approximate -

.dry hole and;gstimated gross producer costs. We have also o

0 And were your discussions with someone

who's in this room?
A. That's correct, Mr; Mark Martin,
0 Now, have you been able to work anytning
out with Dow up to this time? -
A No, we haven't,
0 Did you make them the same offer as you

made -to Belco with regard to a farm out --

A We have,

d ~- farm in to Amoco?

A We ﬁave.

o All right, turn to your Exhibit Number

Two. I believe this is a letier dated January 13th, 1982, tg
Dow from Amoco Production Company, is it not?
A That's correct.

Q And I wish you‘d just briefly summarize
A. This is our proposal letter to Dow

14,900 foot Morrow Devonian formation test, showing the locar

tion, or showing the ~- where we will be drilling the well

in Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 34 East in Lea Countyd{ g

We have supplied the gstimated'gross

w1
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up the entire Section 3.

-
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723 ~§: !:

proposed a one -section working interest area, which makes

We show the acreage breakdown and
the percentages of the two -~ the three parties.

We also give them an option, an alter-
native to joining the drilling of this well by farming‘out
ﬁo Amoco and having Amoco pay for the entire cost with Dow
to retain a proportionate 1/16§h overfiding royalty interest

convertible at well payout to a 40kpercent working interest.

o Have they responaed favorably to this
letter? |

A No,athey -- they did not.

0 All right, I believe you've got another

letter dated February the 5th, 1982, which was a letter to
Dow and Belceo, I believe.  Weould you ple&ge turn to Exhibit
Number~Three?: What does this letter showlin gubstancé?x

A . By formal request from Belco, Amocc
received authority to show our geological information and
our Devoniaﬁ prospect to both Dow and Belgo, contingent
ﬁpon them committing to eithgr farming out o;‘joiniﬁg in the
drilling of the subject we;l. |

Q .bid you discuss with Dow and Belco a£
times previous to this the'gggsibility of coming to this

I ,

£

g;yigion fcr obtaining'tne?é3mpulsory pool;ng order?

A o We.had, 'We notified by telephone: that .




1 | . lOk
2 we were eagexr to see this well drilled as soon as possible
3 and that we were going to put this on the docket for the
4 compulsory pooling hearing in order to speed up the drilling
§ of this well, since we had received negative responses from
6 them prior to this letter.
7 Q. All right, Did it seem like, in your
8 discussions with Dow, that the primary cncern is that they
9 are not interested in making a Devonian test? Is that your
10 underétanding?
‘ - 1 A That's correct.
12 0 | 211 right, do you have --
13 : MR. NUTTER: Before we go on any furthex], :
14 ‘Mr. Vasquez, this Exhibit Three is a letter addressed to "
15 Belco snd Dow. |
16 | A &es;’sir.
17 - MR. NUTTER: However, on page three of
,13 the exhibit is the.return receipt of Belco and page four is
19 simﬁiy something addressed (o Amoco.
0 Is there evidence here that you sent
n this to Dow, éiso? |
22 o ’& . Sir,,this is an error and I Go not have
23f evidence here showiné that,
3“7 Q. f | You hava diséusang wii;hifhéﬁ*{:ﬁé‘ir»‘:;;:%’iff%——f*
K ceipt of this létte:, have you not? -

T T = Pttt ey
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A Yes, they have acknowledged receipt of

this letter and -~
MR. NUTTER: In subsequent correspondenge
or ==
A Yeg, subseguent telephone conversations.
MR. EZ2ZELL; Mr, E¥aminer, Dow did re-

ceive that letter.

W B W QA A W N OOm

MR. NUTTER: Okay, fine.

© pmb
[~

MR. EZ2ZELL: In a timely manner.

[
L]

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

0. . Turn to your Exhibit Number Four. I

[y
~

believe this is the letter which made an application for the

—t

k.
w

hearing which we're now in the process of-héaring, is that
15 correct? |
16 A That's correct.
n 0 And was a copy of this letter sent to ?
18 béth Belco and‘Doﬁ?‘ %
19 A ‘ Thgﬁ's correct.
20 Q . And is tnis thelfirst timélthat we have
21 something in writing showing that the saﬁth one half of the
2 _section is -- is’ﬁﬁ‘t is proposed ib be compulsory pooled?
23, o : o 'Théé's correct.’ |
‘l;“7f?i" «1?§: j : & | And " why was‘it_necessary,yiffybu know,

R

‘to go . to the south 6ne half rather than using the entire

-
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11
12

14

15 .

16
17
18

L 7 I

‘range of .#hat it states in thie letter.

‘our propoééd well. And also this letter proposes various

optlons that we may be able to WOrk out-with

B R BN

section from the standpoint of compulgory pooling?

A We -- I believe we can only compulsory
pool proration units ardund legal locations.

Q What you're eaying is a Devon;an test
in this area would -- would not pérmit more than 320-acre
dedication. 1Is that what you're saying?

S A - That's corvect.

0 All right, go'EG-yqpr Exhibit Number
Five. I believe you justvreceived tﬁis letter recently}%AEQ!k
you not?

A, Yes, sir, last Friday.

Q. 'Lf you would, just give us the substancé_
of this letter. 1I believe this is a letter from Amoco Pro-
duction Company -- to Amoco Production Company from Dow,
is it not?

A | /That's correct.,

Q Give us your understanding of the broad

A This letter requests a continuance of

this hearing for an additional thirty days, stating that

3

they, Dow Chemical did not have sufficient time

for the drllllng of this well b
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‘they did say over the telephone that they had been notified

" continuance:. why does Amoco feel it necessary to =-- to con-

that we would like this well drilled as soon as possible.

_533 to drill this well and we would -~ we have one scheduled

13
0 This also acknowledges, does it not,
that they received the January 13th letter?
A That's COErect.
o And haye you discussed with them whethey]

or not they had some knowledge of the actual applicétion of
Amoco- for the south half dedication sometime before January
13th, 198272

A Wwell, for the proposal of this -- this

ore section working interest area and driliing of this well,

by Belco previous to this.

0 ﬁrevioqs to January 13th of 1827
A Previous to Jaauary 13th, that's coriecﬁ.
Q Since Dow has made this request for a

tinue with this hearing?

A We feel it's necessary due to the fact

There is a possibility. of drainage being taking place under
this south half proration unit by the direct offsetting wellqg
that are around to the soutﬁ, southeast, and east of this

il

south half proration unit.

Also, we have had to reschedule a deep | i

i
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14
15
16
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19

21

' will bo admitted in eVidence.

14
to drill this well as soon as possible, and as soon thereaftdr
as we receive an order from the Commission.

Q0 Do you nave anything further to testify
in this proceeding?
A, I do not.
MR. MOTE: We offer Exhibits One through
Five into evidence and ténder the witness for cross examin-(
ation.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five |~

"Are there any questions of the witness?

'MR. EZZ%ELL: Yes, sir, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. EZZELL:

3

0. Mr. Vasguez, you were the landmdh”in

charge of the ~- of-putting>together this proposed unit for
Amoco from the word go? |

A <'That's correct.

Q When -~ when were the -- your progpecti*a

partners in this -- in the or@ginaliy propbsea one seétion ‘

I3

,wo;kiﬁg‘ihté:est unit'jﬁitially cohtacted?

A v Belco Petyroleum was contazted in early |
o - R T : > -

NgVeﬁbervand a>forﬁai letter &as Writtéh to them un November

R P

T ———
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~this well but he'had not received a copy of the letter.

ical.

p—t
D

%R BB

5th.
At that time Belco said that they -- thag

they“repfesénted Dow Chemical Company. They were‘#orking
interest partners with them and that it would only be neces-
sar§ to send a letter to Belco Petroleum,

0. Was that in fact the case?

A No. At the time I -~ in early January
I again tried to contact the parties. Belco maintained the

same thing but I called Dow, Mr. Mark Martin, He said that

he had been notified by Béico earlier about this proposal of |~

Therefor, I wrote up another letter and sent it to Dow Chem-

Q0 And that misrepresentation by Belco ex~|

plains the discrepancy of some two months between the Novembdr

5‘1etterl£6 -- to Belco; and the January 13th leﬁtgr to both
Belco and Dow? |

A. That's true.

Q all -ri'gh't; When yoa said that Belco,
who has an intérest, I believe, of a net of 25 percent of

the south half, has agreed to farm out.

t

A That's right.
Q ‘ When didvthey agree?
A They agreed by telephone, I beliavé,

i
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- designated the south half,'where Amoco only owns a half in-

;if you still want to have thatkproposed well 1bcation, where

16

So they had -- they had a full two

©

months more to look at the deal than ——‘than Dow, hut they
still just -- just got around to agreeing to yocur proposal
on lasgt Friday? |

A That's correct.

e Okay. You -- you stated this is a
Devonian test?

A. Yes.

o And that the De@dnian is to be §rbdﬁced 
on the basis of a 320-acre production unit. Why have you’

~

terest in thu -- in the leases, rather than the east half,

Amoco wouid have a full 75 percent of the unit?

MR. MOTE: \May I intefjedt‘ﬁhis? I
believe thﬁt‘question wpuid'be,mOre oroperly diregtedutowafdﬂ‘
the geoloéiét; who will testify next.
| | 'MR. EZZELL: 'all righéi I'd be happy
to hold thét question. | |

| Q You stated thaé,’twicé, that Amoco’ is  ;
Vgry eager to dri]l‘this prospect. ) |

A - That's gorrect.

o By virtue of‘sameﬂproblemewifh‘thed9¥ '

w3
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12

13
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19

. 'tion or a farmout hased on 1/16th with;a 40 gxrqentibackzinQ

17
a deep rig and drainage.

Is it the Devonian that's being drained
or is it in fact Pennsylvanian series formations, Morrow,
Atcoka, Strawn?

A Again, could you ask our gsologist that
question? I could téll,you that it's the Pennsylvanian form-

ation with the limited knowledge I have, but I velieve for -

e I just‘ﬁhqughp-we could testify --
R N 1’Yes, |
Q- N -- to wha£ the wells show producing on
your map --
A Uh=-nuh,
Q -= were}drilied to, but I will‘defer

that question, as weli.
With respect to your spécifiq negotia-'

tions wiﬁh Ddﬁ Chemical, your‘initial p;oposal was for a
full one section wofking intarast unit.

A That's correct.,

Q With a 1/16th -- with either participa--

A 40 percent bagk in, thdt's right, due
to the extreme risk and cost inQolged.

Tt

s @ . The =- you testified as to a letter

you received from Dow, your Exhibit Five, on Fqbruary 26. ;?$."
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boes that letier, in your opinioén, indicate their willingness

to work with Amoco either in the drilling of a -~ of a test
well to the Morrow formation or the drilling of a test well
to the Devonian formation on seeing\your ~- your reasoning
for chxmiﬁg a Devonian test, or iﬁ the alternatiye, offering
a farm oﬁt on the basis of a 1/16th override and a 50 per-

cent back in?

A Thesevare'just suggested terms and there

is no commitment on Dow to do any of this, and this was the

first corraspondence we received from Dow since the begin-
ning of our negotiétions. Therefor, we -- we felt thét it>a
was necessary‘to~progaéd vith the hearing if>~- if Dow Qas
just going>to startfdbiné something on =-- on this prospect
at this time:.

0 Well, don't you think this letter~evi—
dences'Dow's eagernéss to work something out with'Ambco as

fér as ihe participation or a farm out with reSpect to the

ﬁroposed test?

A 1 beiieve it represents Do&'sieagernessl
to delay the héaring another(thirty days and, you know;‘taik
about terms. That's truve. | - o

I believe that we, you know, after the

order is issued, if Dow Chcemical proposes terms: that are

. to Amoco, Amoco will be move than willing to

ot
g
1=
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this letter?

19

negogiate those terms and accept something that's roasonable,
R 0 But in fact, Dow has ohn tho date of thig
letter proposed a 1/16th -~ a farim out with a 1/16th overridd

convertible to a 50 percent back in working interest at pay-

out.
A, : Again, this is not a“-commitment, This .
‘Q But it is a suggostion?
A -~ 18 just suggestod torms, that'é
right,
| 1) "~ bid you rqaponqito Dow after receipt of

A | 'No, 1 responded to Dow right before

1

SRy a1 . Y . TR i PN
they mailsd 4t ¢ us On ¥

-

b4

a§y~mcrninn I‘néﬁifiedxnow_oﬁ
Bélco's farming out undor tarmh of 1/16th, back in for 46

rercent, and at that time Dow, or Mr. Martin, informedjuéag
th;ﬁ they wore going ts send a léttégrby‘teiecopy feai“qﬁiéi"

to us, so we would have somathing to bring to the hearing

-
K

today.

Q - So ''.iday was the 26th of February?

A That's correct, N

That is the ~-- §5u received this by --
I received that Friday afterncon. o

--"telecopy on the same day Shat --

Right'aftet.‘
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2 0. -- Belco agreed to the farmout?
3 A " That's correct.
4 0 Okay.
5 MR. EZZELL: I have no further questiong
6 of this witness. Thank you, Mr. vésquez.
; ‘
9 .BY MR. NUTTER: | |
i "¢~ c. Vasquez, somewhere in this testimony
1 or in these documents, I get the impressiontthat Belco has:
12 farmed out to you for 1/16th ove;ride and a back in at payoui
13 of 40 percent pfoéértionate working interest. |
14 A That's correct.
18 - Qo ‘ And also I note in the Dow letter, on
16 page two, in the middle of the paragraph it says as a last
17 resort it would be recommended from this‘office that. Dow
1‘- farm out onh the basis df\a l/iéth override convertible to
1’ a 50 percent back in at payéut. |
20 o Now those terms are not acceptable to.
21 v-éiaéé;‘i piesume? o )
@ mmevs correet. =
n 0% ' 3 whai's noiding you up i3 ‘tne airrers
M| ence in the 40 percent versus the 50 percent back in after -}
] A ~ Yes, sir. | | | |
B f";g{

o]
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2 0. Proportionate back in after --
3 A Yos, sir, ’
4 MR. NUTTER: Are therc any other ques-
s tioris of the witness?
§ MR. MOTE: I have a couple more I'd 1ike‘
7 to ask.
8 MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.
9
10 REDIRECT FXAMINATION
;11- Y m‘z. MOTE : |
i2 ' Q J:;t to make the record clear, just é
I 1B because we're having this hearing‘today;;does that -- do yoﬁi i
14 not intend to discuss anything further with Dow with regards
15\ to trying to work something out?
16 ‘ A No, we -- we intend to c&ntiﬁue negd—
17 tiations'i; ac all possible.
é////g And you're asking that this hearing éo
» forward and that an order be issued as soon as possible so
’9 that things will.notibe'delayed, but in the meantime are yQu.
2 | saying that you're going to continue to try.tc work with Dow
2 to work som?thing out? o
Z?V I\.-_~ That's correct.
ym%4 ‘ 24 ' sz ‘ Ahd today in this proceeding, do you
U i v ; ; ; ( o L ;
??" ant}éipate, knowing the evidence, that we'ie goinq to furnify

a St AN W Py i
AR il

@ b e W



 testified as follows, to-wit:

in this applicaﬁioh?

 tion made?

22
them with the full geological evidence that we have with
regard to this reservoir, or rormation?

A That's right.
MR. MOTE: I believe that's all.
MR. NUTTER: Are theré any other ques-

tions? The witness may be excused.

MR. MOTE: Call Mr. Allen Oertel.

ALLEN OERTEL

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

- i d

DIRECT EXAMINATION

ﬁY'MR. MOTE:
y o If you will, élease state your name,
by whom employed, in what capacity and location?

A My name is Allen Oertel. I'm employed
by Amoco Production Company 6f Houstén as a petrbleum‘geOIO—

gist.

Q Are you familiar with the area’ccncernpd

A Yes, I am.

@ - . And are you familiar with the applica~-

et L m ERLe
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2 A Yes,

3 0 " Have you:previously testifieé before thip
4 Division?

R A, Yes.

6 MR. MOTE: Is‘thete any question con-

7 ¢erning his qualifications to testify as an expert geologist?
8 MR. NUTTER: He's qgualified.

 9_ ‘Q‘ | You'll be asked to testify concerning

10 certaiﬁ;exhibits. Ware these exhibits eitﬁer prepared by

11 you or under your supervision and.difebfion?

12 A Yes.

13 Q- Turn to your Exhibit Number Six, which
14 I believe is é composite of several thihgs, is it not?

15 A Yes, it is.
16 Q » All right,. if you Qould, just go,thfough
n these -- if you would, just go through this exhibit and ex-
18 plain what each of the various matters cn here show.

19 A In the ldwei 1efthéndycornér of the eQr
20 hibit is a ;;gional'geologic map. It indicates'by.the‘orang%, A
21‘ ;;row and a black dot the approximate location of the sub- »
22 ‘ject well, being in southern Lea County, New‘Mexicb, in the

2% northern portion of theDelawarefggsin.

% o f Immediaﬁely‘;bovetthaf is é ééneréliZed
25 stratigraphic column of‘southeast New Mexico. Gas well
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o .
2 symbuls to the right of the column indicate possible gas
3 feservoirs, being the«WOlfcamp, Strawn, Atoka, Morrow; and-
4 ‘Devonian formations.
] In the center of the exhibit is a type
6 ‘ibg of the area which we feel to bé representative of pro-
7 duction that may be obtained. The log is the Shell No. 1
S Antelope Ridge Unit, located in Section 27, Township_23j$qutﬂ,
9 Range 34 East. - » | : |
10 The well ihitiaily potentialed in:1962
11 from the Devonian with‘a CAOF of 48.9 million cubic feet per
12 day.
,i“ 13 MR. NUTTER: Excuselme, Mr. Oertel,
14 A Yes.
15 MR. NUTTER: Now on youfﬁmap up here |
16 you've got an orange &rrow. is that the proposed location? ;
17 A, That is the proposedJiocatiQn; |
18 MR. NUTTER: And this log is of a Shell
19 »wéll in Section 27;kso it's approxihatgly threexﬁiles, f6ur
20 miles ﬁo the south, is that correct?
21 A  That's correct.
| | MR. NUTTER: dkay.f ‘

A The total production from the Devonian

22
3
r in thls well was 5 1 Bcf plus 113,000 barrels»of”oil.':it
ig

was abandoned, recomp‘eted in 11§7 in the Morrow, POtGﬂtiﬂl,;;i
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9-million a day, and to date, as of 12-1-81, which was the
latest date we had production figures available for, had
cumed 23.5 Bef plus 221,000 barrels of oil.

» The plat located in thejupper right
portion of the exhibit is a plat showing the production of
rthe Antelope Ridge area as of 12-1-81l., The color coding,
blue dots represent Devoniah production; red are Morrdw;v
greén, Afoka; brown, StraWh; and Wolfcamp production is in-
dicated by yellow dots.A “

| Thefé is no Wolfcamp produciion in the

inmediate area. !

The orahge arfow,;as you mentioned;‘~
does indicate'the proposed location of the suﬁject wéll. I
would like to indiéate the significant wells around the
area whidh>we feel td be important,

The fivst well would be over in Section
6, Township 23‘Soqth, Range 34 East. ‘All the subject wells
are in that township and range. This is the Continental

Bell Lake’ Unit No. 6. This well was completed in the De-

vonian: flowing 36.5 million cubic feet of gas per day. This

was in 1960. It is still producirg approximately 1-1/2 m1111

per day and to date has cumed 24.9 Bef.,

A@ »,‘\T«_j;’i;j>=;,¢‘,:é,4:,..‘1- B IR

ARG

guite long lived.
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“tialed out of the Morrow flowing 4.6 million cubic feet of

- out of the Morrow flowing 912 Mcf per d&}. In ﬁhe west

‘half of Section 14 the Natomas Supron 14 which IP'd flowing

26
Q How far is that well location from the 

proposed well?

A Apprnximately three miles to the west.
0. All right, go adaead.
A Directly to the east of Section 3 is an

Atoka completion, the BTA 8006. This well potentialed in
the Atoka and potentialed flowing 3.76 million cubic feet
per day plus 252 barreis of oil.

S ‘”Ihmédiaféiy‘folﬁhé éoufh $ﬁé-§§ﬁthea$t

of our“prdposed‘locafion the BTA Hudéon»State‘No. l;Y potéﬁ:

gas per day.

And immediately to the south of our
proposéd location a Strawn cémpleﬁion which pqéeﬂtialed in
1961 flowing 400 Mcf-per day.

» ‘ In --

'MR. EZZELL: What was trat last one?

A, In Section 10 it's the williamson AAA
F'ederal_‘Noo 1.

And then down in Section 14 and 15, inf

the east half of fection 14 the BTA Ridge, which potentialedy

b

5.73 million cubic feet’per‘day out of thg Atoka-Morrow -
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interval.
In the south half of Section 15, an

Atoka completion, completed with a CAOF of ll-million a day,

~and finally, in the north half of Section 15, a wellrwas

potentialed out of the Atoka flowihg 8.8 million a day, &and
from the Morrcw with a CAOF of 3.3 million a day.
We feel that this shows that the prb—
duction in the area is very good from several horizons.
0 Does that conclude your testimony on
this exhibit?
A.“ Yes, it does.

0 Turn to your next exhibit, please, Ex~

- hibit Number Seven. I believe this is a structure' contour

map on the Wolfecamp, is that correct?

16 A - Yes.
15; Q All right. Would you pleasé explain
18| what's shown on this exhibit?
19 A As you mentioned, this is a structure
20 contour map on top of the Wolfcamp formation, elevatich -+
71 excusé me, the contour intérval is 100 feet; all elevations
) given are in subsea yaiues. | | |
i} Whéf’this shows is that there is a high
>?3 in the southkhalf of Segtion 3.° our péﬁpés;&}ldgatﬁaﬁ’aéiiﬁf”’L
) 25 ,indiéaééd by.aﬁ'oranqe;arrow;fana we zre dﬁié}fﬁé‘asﬁclgggx
o
i i
o ‘fm@?%ﬁWﬁ%&wwgﬁﬁgwﬁﬁ%gww;@ﬁ§w¢0v59&,,Mmﬁzﬁ-uan~»»%gc
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o 2 to the top of this structure as a legal location in the south
3 half of Section 3 would allow,
4 0 Are all wells shown on this exhibit wellg
5 which you ﬁned in your -- as control in ycur opinion as io noy
6 these contouf lines are made?
7 | 3 Yes, |
8 [0} All right, go to your Exhibit Number
9 Eight. I believe this is the same type of‘map on the Strawn,
10» Wis that coxrecﬁf » o | M | o
‘11‘ kA; Yes. %
12 Q All right, explain this‘map. é
”v 13 A. Again this shows a similar shéped strﬁc~~ }
14 ture in the south half of Section 3, with oW proposed loca¥
15 tipn again beihg on the highest portion of the étructure thatl
16 a legal 1ocation in the south half of Seétion 3 will allow.
17‘ 0 ) Does this show a Strawn'ﬁroducing well
18 | on this exhibit?
19 | | A Yes, it does, in the north half of Sec- E?i
-3 | tion 10, the Williamson AAA Federal No. 1l potentialed last
h 21l year flowing 800 -- excuse me, flowing 400 Mcf pervdéy,
22 | o | And this in the Strawn shows Ehat‘like .
23 the Wolfcamp that the proposed locati§n-seem$ ;o bélbn-;’higﬂ -
o~ o o ‘in this o- | |
= s T Yes.

A
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0. -~ formation, is that correct?
A - Yes.
Q0 All right. Go to Exhipit Number Nine.

I believe this is a structure map as well as an Isopach of
the Atoka, is that correct? |

A | Yes.,

0 Explain what'’s shown on this further to

tbo Examiner,

A .On the right half of the exhibit -~ the

1eft half of the exh1b1t is a structure contoux map of the

Atoka formation. It shows a high in- the south halt ot Sec-

tion 3 with our proposed location being again on top f the

structure near tuo crest, as close’as a legal location would
allow.’ |

in the -- on the right half of the ex-

hibit is ankIsopach of the broductive intervel within the

Atoka formation. Contour intefyals on this are 10 feet ‘and.

it shows that wé_expect to hitj70+ féét of produotive inﬁer-
vai in the Atoka formatlon at the pr coed location,

Q Does -- are any wells shown on this ex-

V‘hi__bit whicﬁ* are actually producing from_the Atoka?

i\;‘a_ A' ; _»YBS L v
Q _ thch wells are those? '
A ' 1In the north half of Seut;pu .,“'

S S L P S | R R A
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| 2 Antelope 800¢ brdductive from the:Atoka, flc;ing 3.76 million

3 per day plus 252 barrels of oil. We would be approximately
4 300 feet up dip from that well.
s Down in Section 14 in the west half,
6 this well is productive from the Atcka-Morrow interval.
7] In .S‘e,s:i,ti_._cm 15 in both the south half and
8 the north half, both of thé;e wells are productive from the 'i
%1 Aatoka.
19 Q. - And like this as well as the other ex~
il hibits,‘did all of the wells whicp you've shown on there 1
12. penetrate the Atoka and were used in control in this exhibit?
13 A. Yes.
“ ! e Go to your Exhibit Number Ten. I belie#e
15 this is a structure map and an Isopach map in the'Morrow, is
lé ‘that correct?
n A . Yes, it is.
s g  ‘ Please explain this e*hibit fufther
l’J to the Examiner, .

o o - A On the left half is a §tructure‘cdntohr~

‘ 1‘;; @aé on the tdé of the Morrow formation, Again-a structure ir

.);22 the soufh half of Section 3 with ohf‘proposed location neér.
3 the crest of the structure, |

vv;“34 } R . On the west -- excuse‘me;_righthahd

% ___Eort;op of the e#hibit;‘a groés sgnd Isopach‘;f théguo$€2255§
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formation. It shows that we would expect between 70 and 80
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a south half dedication as opposed to a west -~ to an east

‘>150;feet down dip in an east half dedication, and an example

Morrow, in the east half of‘Section 14, BTA Ridge:encountere*

31

feet of sand at our proposed location.

0. Would you ~--are most of the wells shown
on these exhibits also used in control in your preparation
of these exhibits?

A Yes, they are, all are.

Q I notice a good sand configuration‘én‘

the east one~half of the Section 3. Why is it that you favor

half dedication?

A While -~
0 On this Section 3?
A. While an east half dedication may pos-

sibly have a thicker sand package in the Morrow, it wouldn't
give us as good.of a structural position, which we feel would

be more favorable. We would be possibly as much as a 100 to

of the type of thing that I'm speaking about is dcwn in Sec~
tion 14.

Two wells, poth of them peretrating the

73 feet of sand in the Morrow. They attempted to complete

in the Morrow. It flowed 900‘Mcf. , : Sk

The weilxin the wesﬁ half of Sectioq 14
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z completed approximately 50 to 60 feet up dip encountered
3 only 30 feet of sand but was structurally higher and completdd
ﬁ, flowing 8.8 million a day. |
s Excuse me, I'm in error on that.
6 MR. NUTTER: So structural position was
7 more important than the thickness of pay.
8 A. I wouldn’t say it's more important but
9 it's advantageous. It's more advantageous to have both a
10 good sand package and gbod structural position.
11 MR. NUTTER: And you feel if you drilled
li in the north half of the séutheast‘quarter, which would be
13- a standard location for an éast half dedication, you'd bé
14 losing quite a bit of structural position then.
1i5 o . A Where was that location mentioned?
- 18 | MR. NUTTER: Well, you're driliing in
wliv the south half of the southeast.
»ig | A That]s correct.
‘1_9A | : MR. NUTTER: And if you had an east halff
20 | dedication a standard location would be in the north half
>"2f; of the southeast and you'd be loSing structural position by
22 moving north.
. 3};4 | A ‘That's correct.
i4 Q Do yoq’have ahjihing further with regarﬂ;
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.near the crest of the structure.

‘porosity and permeability?

}‘dtilling --knowing the completed wells in the area of £his

A. No.

0. Turn to Exhibit Number Eleven.
I believe this is a structure map on the»Devonian, is that
correct?

L Yes.

0 All right, would you pleaée exg}ain thig
exhibit -further to the Examiner? ’-

A, This shows a structural high in the
south half of Section_B with our proposed location again ‘being

LA

o '~ Does the bévoﬁién in this area have good

A In the area wherever: the DevOnian’has
been teStéd‘they“have encountered QOOa’porosiﬁy %fifberhé-
ability; however, what is hecessary for a‘Devonién well is
good structural position. wélls that have tested offstruc-
ture in the'Anteiope Ridge Bell Lake Area have producud
water. .

0 In your opinioﬁ as a geologist, do you
believe that it,is necessary that Amoco drill this well at‘
this'ldéation,td prdté¢t i;stéor£élétiVe'rights'in_the érea?

A Yes. ﬂ |

0 . And do y6u;believegﬁhati”knowingﬂthé,‘

Syt i ,xjg,'

e AyE . e i
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_ are there not?

" that they have been completed .in? S e

~coding indicates the zones of completion in this >“iin the

" wells that you have mentioned.

 Section 11, a Morrow completion; in Sectioh;lO, a Strawn

~completion; and then down in Sections 14 and 15, Morrow and

34

proposed locaticn and the possibility of drainage even now
and in the fucure oécurring, do you think it's necéssary
that this well be drilled as goon as possible?

A, Yes.

Q - Of course, thé area in the immediate
vicinity of this proposed location are not Devonian comple-
tions, is that correct?

A Thagfs correct.

Q. But there are completions in three othe?

zones within the immediate vicinity of the proposed well,

A, . Yes,

@ And what -~ what three zones is that

A TheY‘re completed in the Morrow, the
Atoka; and the Strawn.

Q Do you have notes to show which ones of
the wéfls»those are?

| Yes. On Exhibit Number Six, the color

In Section 2, Atgka completion; in
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ﬁ‘ 2 Atoka completions. |
3 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Oertel, some mention
% 4 has been made that the well in Section IO could be anvAtoka
%» 5 completion rather than a Strawi completion. Is it completed
% 6 in -~ in the lower Strawn?
% 7 A, It was completed -- _
S . i
% 8 MR. NUTTER: That could be interpreted ;
% 9 as being Upper Atoka Oor vice versa? 5
g ‘?10 A ,,According to our interpretation, we |
g 11 ‘believekit to be a Strawn completion, and thét“s'the way'it E
g 12 was reported. | R
% :«. 13 It was originally reportéd as a W&lfcamvi
g, 14 completion but later reissued as‘axstraWn completiop.
z 15 | MR. NUTTER: Well, when it was iéi:ort};é !
i 16 as a Wolfcamp completion were the perforations the same as
i ,17 what they are now? -

18 A, ’ Yes,

19 MR. NUTTER-‘ ““So”it‘ was originally re-?

o »ported way up there then. |
- 21 A, ' Well, that'waqha.-—‘We.théught it odd gl

2 that there was WOlfcamp. Ittwbuld-have been the firét wéif-n
i ?J' . camp completlon in the Antelope Ridge. area, and SO we looke%‘
';" 2 Mvat it angd at that time we dec1ded that it wasr't Wolfcamp, |
<L - < |

' o that it wae Straw“, and then it was subsequentlv re-released
e SR et T R R G g e el
By
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as a Strawn completion.

MR. NUTTER: 1» see,

MR. MARPIN: Would it be possible for
me to interject somethinc on this well?

MR, WUTTER: §és, SiIf.

MR. MARTIN: We're ggaer that well. We
farmed out to J. C. Williamson.

MR. NUTTER: Let the record show it's
Mr. Martin of Dow Chemical speaking.

MR. MARTIN: Yeah. And as the intent
of the farmout was, and the way it was’written, because they
had some kiﬁd of nomenclature‘hearing that they got Wolfcarp
assigned to the zone in and aone 12f010»feet. |

Now that ¢oncérned me at the time. I

. guess I was too dumb to rea11y go ahead and Check it out be-

fote we got involved in it, begause ~~- anyhow, as I said,
they went ahgad and, "as you say, called it a Wolfcamp, and
they referred to it as a Wolfcamp all the tiie.

And they completed, I think, in about,

oh, abeut 11,960 o1 scaething likeé that, 11,800 or 900. Any-

way, there waé‘somethingAlike>20 feet down to where that cut

off at.

aAnd, like I say, that's been a concern

e
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to ma a leng £ims. What it was, 1if theyfie'gettiﬁéfp¢6QQcti§ncs‘f
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'SuprOn has 45 percent, Dow and Belco own 55 percent togeth%x.‘
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in the first plaée we have a tough time getting information
from them, but if they are getting production, is it coming
from there or is it coming from down the hole. And we have
tried different ways of trfing to convince them to; ‘well, wha]
are you to do, maybe send surveys down to try to find out
where the ~- where the gas was céminq frém.

kBut, as I say,>We've aludys‘called that
particular zone in there ﬁhé’Strawn,'tob; and aS‘I'Séy, they
came out with some kind of a nomenciatu:e hearing out of --
’out‘of New Mexico a few months ago wherebjAthat was dlassifie
as Folfcamp. |

And I'm sorry I can}t be ﬁore definite
about it, but to be truthful’Wi£h‘yoﬁ, I don't kﬁow if it's
Strawn 6r —;-og.Wolfcamp, eifher. - | | -

AMR. NUTTER: And Dow is a party»to’fhe
well? |

MR, MARTiN: We're -- well,;wé farmed it
out, yeah.

{Né, we're ﬁot a partner. We were a
party to the original Adobe ARA Well years agb!and tﬁen‘underiw

this'part,of Section 10, the-way it's owned is this: That

And then we all jointly farmed out to J. C, Williamson about

the time these wells down in 15 were --
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~ the deal was to re-enter that well and recbmbléte out of the

'the extent that weffe still confused.

18
MR. NUTTER: Well, now, you said you
were a party to the old Aaa, |
MR. MARTIN: Yeah.

MR. NUTTER: The AAA is the new well,

isn't it?
MR. MARTIN: Well, the --
A The Adobe Federal is the AA.
’MR. MARTIN: =~- AA.
MR. NUTTER: The Adobe Federal is the
AA, | |

MR. MAETIN: Okay, AA.

MR. NUTTER: ~Yéah.

MR. MARTIN: 0ld Adobe A& Well that was
drilled the;g, and tﬁen they éfilled a substitute wéli for i

it. They'loét it, I guess, shallow, and then, as I say,

Wolfcamp and the Bone Springs. That Was ﬁi11iamson’s Propossa
And wé]had no object to that - no objectioh to that, but
as I say, there is some doubt as to what i; reaily accurate
about it, so wg're going tO‘haQe to draw a conclusion one

of these days. Excuse me.

o , — ]
MR. NUTTER: Well, that clarifiegc it to

1.

Q Does that conclide your testimony, Mr:¥l

Ly : . , S y

A e o b 3T
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Certel?
A Yes, it does.
MR. MOTE: With that we offer Exhibits‘
§ix through Eleven into evidence and tender the witness for |
cross examination, |
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits Six through Eleven
will De admitted in evidence. | |

Are there any questions of the witness?

MR. EZZELi.: Yes, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. EZZELL:

G . Mr. Qertel, how long did you say you'd

been with Amoco?

A Fourteen months, ; 1
0 Fourteen months., Is that your first |
enployment?
| A Yes, since graduation.
Q Since receiving your graduate degree?

You testified that the basis for the laying down of the pro-
posed drillsite upit as opposed to standing it up in the
east half was atruéture based on the Morrow formation, is

that correct?

A -~ 'Structure based on Wolfcamp, Strawn,
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are marked as estimated.

Atoka, Morrow, and Devonian formations.

‘ 0 Okay, well, you just testified from one
éxhibit that only had Morrow as to the -- as to thé reason
for laying it down as opposed to standing it up.

A Weil, if 1 ma& add; all exhibits show
that the structural hign is in the south half of the section
and that's the way I intend it to be.

Q Okay. ©n your Exhibit Eleven, which is
your contour map of the Devbnian, in this cross section map.
there are -- correct me if I'm wrong -~ there are no wells

that have penetréied the Devonian?

A That's correct.
Q Okay, so this is ~- this is a projectioi
A Yes, it is.

ka » There's --
A

All subsea elevations or control points

Q Okay. The -~ where is the nearest well
that has penetrated the Devonian?

A Three miles to the east of thé proposed
locéﬁion, which is the Con&co Bell Lake -- I'm sorry, the
west, to the west,

| Q . Okay.

A : . Conoco §e11‘Lake §, which poténtialed
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vvvvv 2 in 1960.
3 Q What about the Shell Northeast Antelope
4 Ridge No. 1, I believe it is,llooks like it's three miles
b due south, excuse me, two and a half miles due south in Sec-
] tion 22, north half?
7 A Section 22, north half. To my Xnowledge
8 that did not penetrate the Devonian.
-9 0 Okay, our map showed it being 14,761
19 feet. Would that not have reached the Devonian?
11 A That would have reached the Devonian.
12 Q Okay. So if this map is correct, which

A}
b
-
w

is just a commercially prepared map, that would have -- that

14 would have penetrated the Devonian but you do not have that
15 as a part of your controi, if it‘did?
18 | A That‘sAcdrrect. That is to the south.
17 i'used‘only tﬁose poiﬁts that are on the map as control pvings,
18 | 13 Okay. Yet your‘céntrol well for the i
19 | - entire area is onekmile furthir south than this Devonjar . | E

20 dry hole that we just talked about.

21 - A © That's correct. | 1
22 o . ) Okay. And ybuitesfifi;d éhét>£ﬁe3weils
A B !thatpéereﬁdraining Seétioh S»Weyé - ‘.\ | | ) ;
‘“;3- M| o 3 x”A ‘I didn't .say that éheg were draihinﬁ;
~ p ' o - No, not that -- | B
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A I said they possibly waere draining.

Q Are an Atoka well in Section 2; a Morrow

in Section 11; and a mystery well in Section 10.

A . That's correct.

0 Okay. When Qere these wells -~ do you
have the information as to when these wells were completed,;

and in the case of the Section 10 well the recompletion?

A The recompletion was in 19 -- all three|

of”thosg wells were completed in 1981. The Section 10 well
was recompleted in 1981.

QV So this irmediate area around this unit
has just recently becone hot.

A That's correct.

Q With tnese three wells to the east,
southegst, and séﬁth, all being Morrow, Atcka, or Strayn
producers in 1981. |

A One thing I would like to add about the
well in Section 10. There was a show. They DST'd an inter-
val in the productive interval of the Atoka, which flowed
as much as 3.1 miliion a day, stabilizing to 1.3 milliohgg
day;,howéver, this zone was not completed. Thié was in the’

a That was on a DST?

A That was a DST.

'@ 2nd they've got that behind the pi’immL |

A

v
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~ maps you've --

A Yes.

Q0 3 Okay. That was Williamson that did that

DST?

A, No, that was the Adobe Federal AA.

That was in the old well.

1} ’ MR. MARTIN: That was the old Qell,
yeahf
7 A » That‘é right.

Q Oh, okay, I misunderstood you.

A And it was‘plugged;

a Okay.

A §6 that just indicates what I feel to

be more Atoka pdten;ial in the area.

In Section 11 Atoka has not been pro-
dﬁced because we're still:producing Horrow out of that well.
So‘there is a good potential in that well. |

(O . In other words, there is, for the eﬂtir¢

Pennsylvanian series, there is great potential in Section 3

A Yes.

Q Based on the offsets and the structure

)

o A , . That's correct.

S e

~=-- brought us, for which ypu hgve act?:r
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control.
A That's right,
Q Okay.
MR. EZZELL: Thank you. I have no
furtlier questions.
A I have one thing I would like to add.
On the Devonian map =--
MR. E2ZELL.: What exhibit is it?
A The Exhibit Number Eleven. 1I'd just
like to add the methed in which I contoured this, which I
feel to be valid. Since there are no Devonian tests in the
aréa I used all of the Dévonian tests ip the area, which I
knew of at the time, measured the thickness of that interéél
from the Strawn to the top of the Devo;ian, and this was |
approximagely four or five wells in the Antelope Ridge Area.
That thickness did not vary more than 100 feet over approxi-
mately twelve miles. |
So I felt confideﬁt ig adding that
£hickne$s froﬁ the Strawn to the Devonian to show the Devon-
ian structure. |
| Also, the fact that Devopian wells in
the area have @rovéd to §? producéive for ovei”twenﬁy Years;

I feel that this is also a very good spot for a Devonian

location.
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Q So you =-- do you have anything besides
your projected, based on the bottom of the Strawn, is that
wvhat you projectad from the interval between the bottom --
top of the Strawn -- |

| A From the top of the Strawn to the top
of the Devonian.

Q To the top of the Devonian from the con-4
trdl weils in the area that didn’'t have any control.

A The control wells in the Antelope Ridge
area.

.Q Okay.  Do you have any,seismid éoééring
the area shown on your structure map?

A, ~ The geophysicists tell me this is in
the middle of an area called the San Simon‘sink and at the
present time there is no geophysic coverage in the area.

o Okay, so your projections on the Dévoni#n

show on-our Exhibit Eleven and are based on the average

St:awn and the top of the Devonian.
A That's'cor;ect.
‘Q' » Okay, thank you.
QR.KﬁUTTER: Are therg>§ﬁ¥,other éues~Ak{

tions cf the witness? He may be excused.

MR. MOTE: We'll‘call as our next witnq%s

—
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Mr.inm Allen.

J. C. ALLEN.
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MOTE:
R ; Would you pleése state your name, by?whoF
employed, in what capacity and location?
A My’name is James C. Allen. I'm Regional
Petrecleum Engineering Sugpervisor for AmocoAProducﬁion Com-~
pany from Houston, Texas.
Q bid you prepare the application in this
proceeding? |
A’ I did,”yés, I prepa;ed the letter:}e—
qguesting the hearing.
) You're familiar with’the area and the
subject matter of this’application? Is that correét?

oAb That is correct.
SRR , ) " o tiies
i 21 ' R You've testifieéd previously manywtxmes

before the Division, have you not?

A - Yes, sir,

N 'As an engineer?

e hb AR
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cerning his qualifications, Mr. Examiner?

you intend to introduce into evidence. Was this either pre-
pared by you or under your supervision and directicn?

our Divigion Driliing Sstaff. This is 2 more detailed cost
estimate than we normally furnish partners with our AFE's,
In fact, this particular worksheet is one that we use inter-

office from which we prepared the AFE's from.

you would get on an a normal AFE that we circulate to part-

ners.

Twelve, is it not?
hibit, at least in some ~- not in detail but general principkes
involved in it.

“”ggtimate on, for‘éxample, we ‘run through on the day work

b;&is,*we've estimated 125 days to drill and complete a dual]

47
A, Yes, sir,
MR. MOTE: 1Is there any question con-
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Allen is qualified.

0 You have, I bellieve, one exhibit which

A, ~ This was prepared on my direction by

So it does show far more detail than

o “'All right. This is Exhibit Numb'.r
A That is Exhibit Number Twelve, yes.

0 Please explain what's shown on this ex-

A -All right, si;. ThisAWOrksheet is an

LI
53
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£ 2 Morrxow~-Devonian test, at $8000 a day for the rig, or a
3 | 1,000,000, :
4 Going on throuch here, I think mast of
5 the items are self-explanatory.
6 When we get to the bottom, this does
7 reflect a complex casing program which will be used in this’
8 well. " |
g For example, you'll notice we are setti%g
10 viﬁbo feet of 20-inch éurface casing. The AFE previously .
yil furnished partners only called for'7QO feet, but experience
12 in the area has shown that additional protection‘is needed
13 and therefor we increased this to‘2200 feet.
14 ) So we have broken it out into both
15 tangible, intangible cﬁsts, as well as the casiﬁg string.
16 Q And do you have a copy of the casing
17 program available in case the Examinér wants to see it, or
18 anyone else here in this room?
19R A * I have wellbére sketch which reflects
2% this casing'proéram that is available if anyohe would care
21 to see it, yes, sir.
E 23 Q And what Qas your estimatebwith rggard'~
.  23 to the.drilling and producing of this well?
’ - 4 ‘A All right. The costs, dry hoie éééts'l
‘ 25 are $3,616,000 and producer costs are $4,409,000.
> . ,

?
N
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0 T?at's slightly different from the
testimony already in this proceeding for an AFE, is it nét?

A Yes. It's approximately $200,000
higher, and this is a direct result, almost exclusively -~
well, it is a direct iesult of addiﬁg the additional 1300
feet of 20-inch casing; additional_drilling time, et cetera.

Q All right. llave you made any calcula-
tion of what you consider overhead ce¢sts to be in connection
with‘this proposal?

A. Yes, sir, I've used the overhead costs
which we used in negotiating with other majo; operators

within the State of New Mexico.

e All right, and what would those over-
head costs be per month while producing and vhile drilling?
A, The overhead charge -- costs are

$420 a month while producing and $4200 a month while drilling

0 Have you more or less made a survey of

i
3N

costs in the area of maﬁprs to determine'ﬁhether or not this
is somewhere in the ballpafk?

A I have compared/thig with neéétiatgd
overhead charges we have with other major operators within
southeast New Mexico, and ye're §pproximaté1y in tﬁe middle.

There are two or three higher and a couple lower.

g

Q . Well, do you consider these costs usual
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’50
and vreasonable when considering the other major companies
operating in the area?

B Yes, sir, I do.

0. Do you have some sort of penalty to
recommend to the Division?

A, Well, I*d recommend the 200 percent
penalty be approved, particularly in view of thig deep and
expensive a well.

0. ; And Amoco Production Company to be

operator?
A Yes, sir.
Q Does Amoco anticipate for this well to

be commercial and pay out costs of drilling and operating,
plus a reasonable profit to the unit?

A ' Yes, sir.

a In ybur opinion would the granting of
this application be in the interest of consefvation, the
prevention of waste, and protection of correlative rights?

" Yés, sir.
MR. MOTE: We offer Exhibit Number
Twelve into e?idence;ﬂ

MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Twelve will be

admitted in evidence.

= ~ MR. MOTE: And I submit the witness

Lo

—
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o 2 for cross examination.

3 MR. NUTTER: Do you have any questions

4 of Mr. Allen?

S MR. EZ2ELL: No, sir.

. .

7 CROSS EXAMINATION

8 BY MR. NUTTER:

9 0. Mr. Allen, I notice here on your AFE

10 you've got 28,400 feet of tubing. Is that sufficient tubing 
n for a dual completion, triple completion, guadruple comple-
n tion, or what? | ;

) 3 A Yes, sir, that's for a dual completion,’

L to include both the Moriow and the Devonian.

15 0 I éee.f‘SO you're anticipating a dual,

16 although you've gotzthree possible Pennsylvanian zones --

1 A That's,right.

" Q -- and the Devonian.

;’ A. This entire estimate is for aJDevonian—
20 Morrow dual. | | \
2 Q I see. {

: A If it's anything othér than that --
o ‘Okay, i£'s identified at the top, I see.|
A Yeg, sir. - |
" MR. NUTTER: Are‘tﬁéré any other questicns

Y
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o~
2 of Mr. Allen? He may be excused.
3 MR. MARTIN: Am I -- am I allowed to as)ﬁ
4 a question? |
S " MR. NUTTER: No, sir. l
6 MR. MARTIN: ‘bkay.
7 MR. NUTTER: Your attorney can.
8 MR. MOTE: That concludes our case, Mr.
9 Examiner.
10 MR. NUTTER: The witness may be excused.
11 Mr. Ezzell, wbuld you call );our witness?
12 MR. EZZELL: 1I'd like tc call Mr. Mark
r'::’ 13 Martin.
! 14
- R MARK S. MARTIN
i 16 being called as ‘a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
| 17 testified as follo;s, to-wit:
_ 18
3 . 19 DIRECT EXAMINATION
1 20 BY MR. EZZELL:
'i o 2‘ | Q Mr. Martin, wouid you state your name,
2 your :eéiéence, your - occupation, and your employer, ‘please? |
g 23 A | My name is Mark S. Martin énd I"x’i ws.th
k o, 4 the Dow Chemical Company. I'm Area Manager for the »oil and
B gas -- I'm Area Manager for the .New Mexico, Texas-New Mex:.co ‘
g R
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eight years, now. I've been Arca Manager the last six or

port as being staked at that time. I know that's when the .
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Area of the 0Oil and Gas Division of Dow Chemical.
Q Would you state your educatiogal back-
grornd and work experience, please?
A T have a business degree from the Uni-

versity of Nebraska from way back; '56, and I've worked for
about eight or nine years with Exxon, it was called Humble

then, now Exxon, in Oklahoma in all, various stages of land
work, and then I went with Samedan 0il Corpbratidn in 1965

and moved from Ardmo;e, Oklahoma, and I've been in Midland,
west Texas ever since '65.

~And I've been with Dow Chemical about

seven.
Q Are you familiar with the well proposcd

by Amoco that's been the discussion of this hearing.

A--l = AN Oh, yeS .
T : When did it first come to your attentio#
A I had heard rumors there was going to

be a well -proposed probably end of December or first of

January. It -- the location was shown on the 12-31 PI re~

geologist pointed out that there was a well sfaked in -- in

the area, and if I had heard about it prior-to that time,

>

.

it was, perhaps, in an offhand method ; nothing except that

.AY‘
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Py . .
2 Mary Ward, who is the landman for Belco, indicated that Amocqg
3 was going to propose a well in this general area.
4 I was not -~ I was‘not in direct contacy
5 with Amocco until sometime in the early part of January when,
6 first time Philip called me, and iﬁdicated then that his in-
7 formation was that ﬁeico handled it for both of theﬁjand I
8 assured Phil then that that Qésn't the case ahd that would
9 he please -- or he pfobably'volunteered to éend me a letter
10 with the proposal, and that's the letter of the 13th with
1n the AFE attached.
12 Q Which was promptly receéived..
- 13 A Oh, yeah, I dop{t remember when I got
14 it. I don't‘think it's stamped, but it was bound to have
15 been before the 15th.
- 16 Q | How did you respond t;;ihis propoéal?
17 B, Well, I --
18 Q Explain your company procédures for
19- makihg a -- for the decision making process when_-— when
29 receiving a proposal such as this.
21 | A Well;.I of coufse,;get together with
22 our‘geoldgist and we start 1ookinq at it. We have one:
3 senior geologist and two ydung'geoiogists-in our-office.
e 24 but at any rafé, I took it up‘éilhmour'ggologiéts”and then
nf{ 25 we also got together—wiéh --1with Belco ovér’the telgphbné




o @ A G b W N

Juouk . bead
B2 8 3% 3% &% .8 = 2

% X o

‘discussions back and forth. -

test; that I wondered if Amoco could convince us cr show'us

- you've got another queétion -

-acreage where”Dow prearS'shows a 50-50 sp;;tbbetween Dow. .
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to see what the situation was and discuss the fact that Amocd
was adamant about a Devonian test. And --

Q Wlhat was the result of those discussienﬁ
with Belco?

A Well, there wésn'f much results. We
discussed it back and forth ‘and tried to figure out some way
of, if we could, to convince Amoco to drill a well to the --
only the Morrow, which is really the hot zones in this area,

the Pennsylvanian series, ahd we -- and of course, “we had

The only person I ever ﬁa]ked to with
Amoco wéé Philip, and that was as a landman;‘and I suggésted
to Philip at that time that -~ is there some way that we
could get together with their people and our people and dis-

cuss it, because of the -- of the exXpensive nature of the

why a Devonian test was necessary. I mean not necessary,
but of course, they want to drill to the Devoniéh.l"
And ‘2t any rate, these negotiationsfaﬁd.

information ~=- I'm probably,rambling on. Go ahead, and if

0 * I notice on the map here, most of the

and Belco.




1 56

2 A Yeah. |

3 Q o Iz there some sort of partnersﬁip in-

4 volved? Was there a partnership involved in the acquisition

5 of the leases? Were they acquired -- |

6 A, Yeah, there wﬁs originally. We at one

7 time were in with Belco in kind of a built-in partnership
8 situation years ago. We acquired acres together. But -~ and

9 on}those Specific projects where webdtilled a well, why they

10 were operator, and so on and so forth.

11 0 They were jointly planned?

12 A. O», yeah, and theh in the acreage that

13 came out of our original partnership situation, we just flat

14 owned half and half.

15 Q0 . But it would still be logical for you,

16 and as a matter of practice:you do consult with Belco and

17 they with Dow when a well is proposed on joint'lahd?’

18 1 A We did up to this time, and crdinarily

12 We;re pretty good about passing information kack and forth.

2&“ Q You stated that you have ar eiperienced‘ :

21 | geologist in ygur -- in your Midland office. : 3
2 Y Yes.

3 0 Is it your practice to have detailed

Zf _geological workups dong on ‘all of your'acrgage?

25 A Oh, no,'we don't have it on all our

G e .
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) highly'of this area early, because we farmed out té'Estoril,

57
acreage. ULike I zay, we're kind of a situation where we've
got to fight ﬁhe fi?e that's getting the closest to -~

1) Prior to receipt of the Fek:iuary 13th
letter advising you of the proposal to drill this well in
Section 3 by Amoco, did you have a.detailed geological work-
up of‘your interest in_Section 32

A Well, we have regional geology around
the a?ea and we updatQAit when -- when thase wells are com-
pleted.

1} That's so with the offset wells -~ thé
bffsét wells in S8ection 2, 10, and ll,‘that Qe've discussed
prior to this point? Okay. \

A ; See, we obvibusly didn't think too

the group down in 15,

Q Right.

A And -- but they éot ~- of. course, Ehaée
are tremendous wells,

Q : But your opinion of this specific pro-
spect has changed in light of the three 1981 completfons
offsettiﬂg your acreage in Section 3 to the south, southeast.
and east.

a Yeg, sir.

Q Sq what is your company's pesition on
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2 the prospects for this south half of Section 3, or the entire
3 section; you have an interest in both halves?
4 A Well, the, obviously, it's a very pros-
5 pective area in the Pennsylvanian,
6 0 | Does Dow want to drill a well?
7 A Well, we --
8 0} ‘ Or participate in a well?
q A Yes, we would want to participate in a
10 Pennsylvanian well. That's what we are recommending in
1 Section 3, and the -~ I think he &uoted some statistics here
12 from the well to the east;‘the latest information we had
13 was that it, that BTA well wen£ on production 2-25-82,
14 making 6.8 million a day, and 288 barrels of oil per day.
15 That's a pretty good well. |
16 \ Q and thal is an Atoka well?
‘17 A It's out of the Atoka, yeah.
13‘ Q Sdrbasically we have -- we have geolo-
19 gical expert testimony to fhe extent that this is a highly
20 prospective area in the Morrow, Atoka, and Strawn, ‘in £he
2 Pennsylvanian éeries, is that goirect?
20 - A Yis, sir. 1 think we'd agree with
23 about evefYthing they.said oqythe Pennsylvanian ééries, as
A4 faEZAS it\bééng very, very prospective.
25 Q And therefor, your c&mpany's position
vy ﬁzummw,m» . ;5
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would be that this would be -- that a Morrow, Atocka, or

Strawn well at the proposed location in Section 3 would be

.a reasonably low risk well for those formations?

A, Oh, I think as far as production is
concerned; mechanically, I don't know how low a risk it is.

Q. ‘ Okay. How did you respond ~-- when was

.your initial response to the February 13th -- or excuse me,

January'i3th proposal frgm Amoco?

A. .Do-you mean to Amoco?

Q TQ Amoco, did you call them, did you
write them, did you --

B . I don't recall. Phil and I had talked

on the phone quite a bit and I told him the problem we were

having with it, and he, of course --
MR. NUTTER: By "Phil" you mean Mr.
Vasquez with Amoco?
o A Yes, excuse me. Phil Vasquez.
Anyway, we exchanged views a number of

time on the telephone and we were havin& trouble resolving

‘in our own mind. When we first started working on the area

we thought, well, perhaps the Devonian isn't too bad a

prospect. And as we‘gct into it, according to our informa-

tion this well in 22, which is two miles south, tested water

out of the Devonian, and like I say, this is secondhand from

A
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2 my geologist, and so his problem with it is whether or not
3 you can get high enough from that well to this location to
4 be ‘a viable Devonian prégpect.
5 Q. ‘ Okay. So you have no question =-- your
6 dompany's position is that there w§u1d be no guestion as to
7 _whether or not you would participate in the Pennsylvanian
8 series test at this location? |
9 A o I'm not saying my company.
: 16 0  en.
k _ﬂy@?ll A CIm saying that our office would --
E o . 0 Your recommendation. ‘}
) 13 A. -~ recommend without hesitation the 1
b pafficipation in a Pennsylvanian test here.
15 | 0. And the -- subject to budget restrictio#s 4
} 6| N |
‘ rom your home office?
{ L A Yes.
H 18 0 The problem, then, was that your office
L was not convinced as to the prospective nature of the De~-
2 ‘vonian formation.
n A “That's right.

1} Did you attempt to arrange'any meetings
with amoco whereby you could have your experts meet with
theif’expérts to compare hotes on the -~ on the prospective-
ness of the Devénign formation? S | A%i

o
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‘show you our geological information on the above reterenced

under the -- the provisions of the Ganuary 13th, which was

‘ﬁg_

that we are all in favor of a Pennsylvanian test. - We said
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A Yes, sir. Mr. Vasquez ahd I discussed
thét a number of times and I guess it was our discussions
that prompted the letter we got dated the 5th of February,
which ingidentally was a day or two after we got notice that
we were géing to a party to a compulsory pooling.

0. ~ What was the gist of that letter in
response to yocur reéuest that you arrange a meeting for the -

A, Well, the gist was that, yes, we could

probably set up a meeting to show ~- well, the words are to

well, and contingent upon your company committing to either

joining in the drilling of the well or farmout the interest

the 40 percent back in, and so forth.

Q In other words, aftér having notified
Amoco‘that Dow had --band possibly Belcc, had questions
about azDevonian test, but was strongly in favor of a
Pennéyivanian series test, you tried to arrange a meeting
where they couId“conVince you that their géological informa~
tion was valid and sound and did support the drilling of a
Devonian test? #’Is that corirect? .

A I'd said that was basically correct.

I don't know whéther we came On that strohg to tell them
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" been at a number 6f meetings and they talk about the, you

"of them in chis same area, too, in the shallow zones and in
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that is the prospect in the area as far as we're concerned,
0. And they responded that they would be

happy to show you their geoclogical information and their

rationale for a Devonian test only after you had firmly com-
mitted to either participate in the blind or farm out to thel

on a 40 percent back in.

A That's correct.
0 Okay.
A And not only geological, I had a lot of

concerns mechanically,
0 What are the mechanical concerns?
A , Well, I don't want to get into them,

I'm not an expert witness on that, The only thing is I've
know, mechanical prbblems. Of course, Amoco had their sha:e

the Morrow, the Atoka, the difference in pressures>and all

that éo:t of thing, and so I wanted to, on top of the geology,
I wanted to discﬁss,‘You kno&, what kindiof engineering plaqj
did they have. What kind of pigg program? What were their
éléné;‘yoﬁ kndw,'if théy get inég}a high pressure Atoka

zoné? Are they apt to say, okay, let's don't risk the well;

let's produce it right there? Or are they going to 'say, no,

Pl

we'll just put some pipe to protect that and Jo on?
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In other words, kind of reassuring, I
guess, is what you miéht say. I want to be reassuredyfhat
we understood, you know, kind of what the plans were as far
as drilling the well.

-0 But you were hever afforded an oppor~
tunity to meet with the Amocb personnel to assuage these
fears excert subject to the same condition that you already
ag;eed to particibate or already agreed to farm out with a
40_percen£ back in.

A Well, that was the crux of this letter
and then, as I say, Philip and I had a conversation, token
conversation on the 12th of Fébruéry, and at that time I
told him, I said, well, we would agree to join or farm out,
but not agree to the terms aﬂead_of time.

This, in our discussion before, théy
said, well,‘this is fairly common and Amoco does this all
the time, but I've been I've been in the business a long

time and it's always been my practice and experience that

" I've had, that when somebody gets ready to drill an expen-

sive unit, you know, a well that involves other parties,
that theykcall a meeting, discuss it and say, okay, here's

what we're going to do and here's why we want to do it.

'And you're going to be getting AFE's in the next few weeks, |
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But in this instance we get a cold
order with a cold AFE attached to it, asking us to sign that
AFE and join or in the alternative, farm out with a 40 per-

cent back in.,

And as I say, we -- Philip and I discus< .

sed‘a number of times aboup the possibility of getting to-~
gether with some other technical people, getting together
and discuss this thing,‘because a million dollar well in our
budget, that's a big well.

Q- Okay. Do you have énything else to add
to aid the Examiner in his decision? o

A Well, I don't know whether it will aid
anybody or hot, but there's some things I'd 1ik§ito say, if
But, fqr instance, I am not an éxpert
geologist and so forth, but this Devonian interpretation is 4
is an interpretation. They're working with estimated tops
on the Devonian. You‘;é taiking about a deep Devonian test
and, of course, it's an old Knowledgé in the business. you
don't drill a deep Devonian test without some seismié o
and of coﬁrse, I know thié could be a bad seismic a;éa.
Thét‘s fine and déndy. I'm hbt‘a'great'deal onvseismicf

But .the trouble is, your closest pro--

duction in the Devanian to the soutbbhas got a dry hole be-
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2 tween it. The closest to the west is three miles away, and
3 the best interpretation by the most experienced geologist,
4 ; can't see how they want to spend that kind of money on thid
5 interpfetation, and I hate to be critiéal about it, énd as
6 I say, I'm not an expert geologist; but I've seen jillions
7 of deals. I've seen a ton of, you know, prospects that were
8 'being tried to sell to Dow and that sort of thing.
9 And this is --
10 | - 0 And in fact you were never -- never
1 shown this map prior to --
12 A Not till today.

Q ‘ -- today, so they.were asking you to
‘mgke your decision kased on a purely speculative interpre-
tationvthat you had not,eQen seen, is that correct?

A Well, yé;. And the other thing that
concerns me on this is that here we're being asked to pay
a half interest in a Devonian test --

Q | A quarter interest.

A, Wiell, a guarter, Belco and us a haif
interest. In other‘wérds, Amoco's paying half and the part-
ners are §aying half, in a teét well to the Devonian in an
drea that -- where we have limited dcreégebié be helped by

it. 1In other words, Belco and Dow have very little acreage

in this area; Amoco's got all the rest of it. I suggested

——
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tween it., The closest to the west is three milés away, and
the best interpretation by the nost experiencedrgaologist,
I can't see how they want to spend that kind of money on thig
interpretation, and I hate to be critical about it, and as

I say, I'm not an expert geologist; but I've seen jillions
of deals. I've seen a ton of, you know, prospects that were
being triedkto sell to Dow andrthat sort of thing.

And this is =--

Qo - And in fact you were neQer‘—~ never
shown this map prior to --

A Not till today.

Q ' - today,>so they were asking you to
make your decision based on a purely speculative interpre-
tation that you had not even seen, is tﬁat correct?

A Well, yes. And the other thing'that
concerns me on this is that here we're being asked to pay
a half interest in a Devonian test --

:Q A quarter intereét.

o B wWell, a quarter, Belco and us a half
interest. 1In other words, Amoco's paying half and the part-
hers’are paying half, in a test well to the DeVonian in an
area that -- where we have 1imited aéreage to be helped by

it. In other words, Belco and Dow have very little acreage

b

in this area; Amoco's got all the rest of it. I suggested
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to them this morning that if they really wanted to drill
Devonian, they've got 100 percent leases all over the place
to try.
But here it appears that we're being

asked to épénd half the exploratién money to prove up a
Devonian prospect in the area, énd if we dﬁn't do it, we're
dfug the heeis into a fo:ced pooling situation where we've
got to farm out and give us what we feel is a géod position
in the Pennsylvaitian play.

| It -- it reaily‘aoncerns me and upsets
me that we're put in a position where we've got to get out
of the Penn pléy because somebody wants to drill a Devonian

-cst -and wants us, like I say, to spend half the exploration

I don't know, as I say, it just ——“aﬁd
plus, I think.on the face of it, we'yé had since the 13th
of January to get -- to make a determination on it; and I
don't know whether’we're slowexr than most people a:e or not
to come up with something, but in the first place, we had
a gray area in that we didn't like the Devonian concept, and
Sé we a:é trying tc resolve that with Ambcovduringt—~=during
that time. I say trying. We suggested meetings to discuss

ﬁhy they wantédgto go to the Devonian, and we were ungbié*

to get together and to the effect that, well,'ihey7;6hid

e
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‘found in those wells?

7
aithe; convince us or that we ought to drill the Davonian
test oxr we ought not.

I don't know what celse to say.

MR. EZZELL; I have no further questions

MR. NUTTER: Are there any guestions

of Mr., Martin?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE:

1) » Mr. Martin, what is your title with
Dow?

A I'm Area Manager of the West‘Texas/New
Mexico Area, I guess you'd call it. 1It's a ~-- it's anvex-

ploration office. We've got three géologists, nyself, and

a girl. We handle West Texas and New Mexico.

Q You're head of that offijce?
A, Head of the office.
Q. And you've got one experienéed geologist

and'two other geologists in that office?

Do you have someone in the officé that

pays'atténtion to wellé that are being drilled and what's -

"I mean did you know ébout‘these‘three“

wei;s in the area that were drilled right in the vicinity4~4
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of the proposed well last year? In 19817

A, You‘say are we aware of these wells in
what?

0. 2, 10, and 11.

a. 2, 10, and llé

0 ’ Yes, sir.

A Well, 10 we farmed out, and I assure
you -~ | |

0. 4 Okay, you followed that one pretty close

A And we keep up as best we can with the

staff we've got. Yes, we try to'keep up with wells in areas
where ve are -- have leases and so fofﬁh.

0 ~ And I believe, I don't know Whetheélit
was you or somebody else called this sort of a hot area.

I don't know whether it was you or not.

A Well, it is a hot area.

Q. So YQu’dinaturally pay more attention
to what yéu‘consider a hot area than you would soﬁ; areay
that didn't have much prospect, wouldﬁ't you?

A That'S'right. |

Q | So can 1 assume that Qhen this‘inférma-
tion came in that you éassed it on'to your geOlogisté and

they made their interpretations and --

SR -

.

A which information?
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2 Q Information concerning these three welis
3 that were drilled in 1981.
4 A Well, they're the ones getting that in-
5 formation.
6 0. Okay, so they'took this infbrmation/
‘7 and they correlated it with the‘information they already had
8 and they were kggping.you advised from day to day or week to i
9 week, or whatever, as to the prospects in the area, were J
19 |  they not? 1
11 B - Uh--huh.
12 1) | So you've got up to date information
13 in the very area of this proposed location already, haven't
14 you? |
15 A In the Penn zone, yes.
16 . ' MR. MOTE: I believe no furtherqquesti0$s.
17 MR. NBTTER: Are there any other ques-

\18 - tions of the witness?
19 ‘ A We have no information on the Devonian,
20 in this area, because there isn't ény. |
21 ‘ MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
2% questioné? The withess may be excusgd.

. 23 Call for closing stateﬁenté; Mr. Mote,

u you may go last.

L , MR. EZZELL: Mr. Examiner, the position

Z; B
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of my client, Dow Chemical, is simply staved, as they had

asked of Amoco, the applicant, in their last correspondernce,

matter, not in the -- obviously, not in the continuance of
the conducting of the hearing, but for a 30~day‘continuahce
in the consideration of the evidence presented today, by the
Examiner and the Commission.

The‘evidencevwe have seen today, as the
term has just been used again, clearly establishes this as
a very hot PénnSyl?aniap area.

We have heard Mr. Martin's testimony

that the Midland office, which is in charge of the -- of

the area this prospect is 1oca£ed in, would enthusiasticall?

recommend to Dow's home office that thgy‘participate to the
extent of their acreage in this area for a Pennsylvanian

series test,

As Mr. Martin alluded to, Amoco is

“seeking to put them in a position where they have several

“options and all of them are bad.

They can either farm out on what,they'

feel is unfair terms because they do not feel that the cqn—A

~3iderable added risk by going to the Devonian formation is

justified, they can farm th on what they consider unfavorab

terms, énd.therebzistill be able to participate in the Penn-

e
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2 sylvanian series prospects, which they're enthusiastic about,
3 but at a greatly diluted bpasis.
4 Their other alternative, and as Amoco
: 5 is seeking to do today, is to be force pooled and be subject
T 6 to the 200 percent penalty that Ambco has requested. This
L" 7 will effectively take them out -- ‘talé them out of the Peln-
8 sylvanian play until the well paid for itself three times ovdr,
i 9 Thej have, as evidenced by the letter
: 10 of February 26th,kwhich is Amoco's Exhibit Number Five, they
h 11 "have evidenced every Williﬂéneéstto deal with the -~ to négo-
i 12 tiate with Amoco for Pennsylvanian series tests; for a com~
13 promise with respéct to going to the bevonian;‘or for farm
14 out, which they, as they state, is in the last rgsort becausq |
r 15 they still would not wish to héve their position in the hot
{ 16 play diluted to a 50 percent extent, but they‘re still
| 17 willing to do that rather than be forced to drill into ﬁhe
18 - Devonian formation at the cost to them of‘over $1.1 million,
19 when in fac;, despite they're continued request Amoco wouldn#t
20 even show tﬁe basis for the Devonian test in the first place/
3 We see thét Belco, who, as we under-
22 étood, as‘we understand orally last Friday agreed to the
T , 23 40 percent back in provision through the farm out. Belco
| . M had éWo months more to consider this prospect and?they juét
T 15‘ . now made the -- were: able to make their:decisiqh on Erid_ay:;Il
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2 possibly faced with the unfortunate, unacceptable érOSpects
3 cf being force pooled with penalty provision.
4 Dow Chemical had the prospect to look
) at for two months less. We've heard testimony that they do
6 not have a 1qrge staff., They have.to go to the home office
7 for approvel, and that their initial response was that they
8 were not in favor of a Devonian test and wanted to find out
’ why Amoco was.
10 . " We'vé heard testimony that it's industry
1 practice in the drilling of expénsive gells when you have
12 pértners who are enticled as a“mattefvdf law to participate
13 in a weli, to have a meeting to explain why in-this case the
14 Devonian would be 4 justifiable egpense,f:ather than just
15 drilling to the PennéyIVanian series, which there is every
1§ expectation, as both sides agree, of goéd commercial production. j
n We have heard testimony from Mr. Martin o
l! that there are considerable engineering preblens involved.in
19 | drilling through the Pennsylvanian to go down to the Devoniang,
2 which can cag?e irreparable harm to the Pennsylvanian zones
21 that have been penetrated.
2 ‘ , | We have not heard any -- any engineerin$
B testimony to understand what Amoco plans to do to prevent
\24’ this damage; if in fact they do plan to drill through the
. 25

,Pennsyivanian and into the -- to the Devonian.
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‘parties, such as a joint -- a jointly drilled Pennsylvanian

" _geries test with the expense from the Pennsylvanian down to

. give the parties time to consider this matter and to nego-
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They haverasked, Applicant has asked for

a 200 percent penalty based on the depth and the risk and the
expense of the prospect ...cre their own exhibits and their

own expert testimony, as agreed to by Dow, establishes that

cs far as the Pennsylvanian is coneerned it's a very low risk

prospect, and that would -- that would seem to make the 200

percent penalty excessive.

8o in summary, Dow would ask that the,
in order to give the parties an opportunity to negotiate the

matter, there are many other alternatives available to the

the Devonian borne by Amoco on a Devonian depfh farm ovt
Qesis only.

Dow‘has eihibited ﬁhe willingness to
enter into aimost any sort of ﬁegotiations which have aiways

been refused up until today by Amoco.

So we would just ask that in order to

tiate, so that the rights of all parties will be protected
and not diluted unfairlj, we would ask that the Examiner
and the Commission stay the consideration of the ev1dence

heard today for the- perlod ‘of, say, thlrty days, to glve th%

parties time to work the matter out.
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2; At that point, if in fact no agreement

5 ( has been reached, and since we have heard the lengthy testimdny
4 \put on today, the Examiner can then consider~the'evidence

5 presented and proceed in a normal course of making a decision.
6 In case we cahnot have that relief, we

7 would seek a denial of the compulsory pooling application,

8 and in the event that it was approved, we would seek, by

9‘ virtue of the low risk involved in the Pennsylvaniaﬁ series

10 test, that the penalty imposed be only 100 percent.

11 I have nothing further.

12 _MR. NUTTER: - Mr. Mote?

13 : B MR. MOTE: Mr. Examiner, with regard to
14 the don;ihuance suggested, I think we've shown amnle evidencﬁ

15 that Amoco feels it necessary tﬁét this well be drilled, be
i6 done within the shortest possible time. We feel like tpegg

17 is a stréhg possibility of drainage éither osccurring or pos-
18 éibly will occur in the futuré, and we also feel like the

19 rig schedules we have demand that this be placed on the pro-
20 gfém and it be drilled inaihe very near future. | i
21 ' We would suggest that rather than not |
considefing the testimony which has been introdhced foday,

that we urge tﬁe Examiner to go ahead ana issue an order aé

2

23

24 | soon és‘pcssiblé granting the forced poolihg that we've re-
28 A _

quested.
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‘given. They have three geologists that -- that are working

"the area is something that almost any geoliogist could arrive

75
Now, you've heard testimony from Mr.
Vasquez that just because the hearing is held today, just be-
cause we've already introduced all of our exhibits and given
them the full benafit of all our knowledye with regard to
this test, that this is not going ﬁo keep us from continuing.
to negotiate. We intend to keep negotiating with them, but -
we don't want anything to hold up the possibility of us
drilling this well in the verybnear future.

The plain fact Qf the matter is that
they just don't want to test the Dévonian. I don't know
whether it's because of budget restrictions or what, or just
failure to properly assess the ﬁatter; I have an idea that

Dow is pretty well up in this area from testimony that was

for the witness who's just testified for Dow. They know the
information, probably, as well as anyone in fhe area. They
could come to their own conclusions with regard to the De~

vonian.

I think whether or not the various form-

ations are laid more or less on an even pattern throughout

at. With all the information in the area and with the- know-

ledge and interest thatﬁthey have, wé don't feel that fhey!ﬁéy

been deprived of any information.
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‘test is proper. We feel like that we can, if permitted to

étofit and that's what we intend to do in this,case.

 surprised at counsel referring to
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But we will reinind the Examiner that
we did offef to show them everything that we have, just on
thé basis of we'll fhow you, but we expect some ~-- you elthey
to join us or to farm out, which is a very reasonable requesi
Wle don't ordinarily give everyone £hat we give an AFE to the
full information about our test. It would be disastrous.

We expect people to rely on thelr own geologists and their
own ingineers to make their own independent determination.
We certainly wouldh't waﬁt them to rely on our geologist.
There might aven be some liability involvednby relying on
our geology, whether or notbthey ought to do something.

They've got theii own geologists. Thgy4
go£ their owﬁ landmen. They've got n engineer. Let them
ma#e up their bwn mind. |

‘Amoco certainly feels that a Devonian

drill the well, under the compulsory pooling provisions, thag

apply in this state, that we can not only test but would be’

able tc make a producer and make a profit out of this well.

We're not doing it just to prove up acreage. We don't arilly

a $4-million well to prove up acreage. We drill to make a

One other thing, I was a little bit

ve

a landman's assessment of

=3
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they still want it, that's what they're complaining about,

~would do_nbthing but just dteéte horrendous problems.

you're going to screw up what you've already got. We want

77

the enginecring problems involved. I d'dn't object to it
because I didn't think the Examiner would even pay any atten-
tion to a landman talking about engineering problems. DBut
I would remind you that -~ that we have had an engineer here.
on the stand from Amoco who said fhat he had a wellbore
sketch showing complete casing program proposed for this well}

clear down to the Devonian, and it was here available to the

Examiner, available to Dow, and we've still got it and if

well, we 11 still give it to them rlght new .

| | Wlth regard to trylng to d1v1de up ‘the
reSponsibility and saying well, some of us will go down to
the Morrow, some of us will go to the Atoka, thé rest of us

will go on down to th¢ Devonian and test tihe Devonian, thig

Let's suppose that some of them were
going down toljust the Morrow and agreed to split éosts up
to that point., What would ~-- what happens when some of the%
want to go on down to the Devonian but they've got a real
wellburner in the Morrow. You end up w1th a 1awsu1t, pro-

bably, saying we don't want to go any further. We're afraid

to keep what we've got and not go to ‘the Devonlan. We

don't want you maklng a test on something that we've already

-3
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got in the bag.

I think that there are horrendous prob-
lems involved in trying to split this thing up. It would
just be something we couldn't handle.

So we're asking for permission to drill
this Devonian test and that it be done under the statutes of
tis state under the cbmpulsory pooling that we've asked.

MR. ANUT'I‘ER_: Thank you, Mr. Mote.

To be frank‘with‘you, gentlemen, I'd
rather see some_-equitable solution‘worked out between you
than have to enter an order that is going to make someoﬁe
unhagppy.

'In the first p;gée, you're talking, Mr.
Mote, about the necessity for getting prompt action on this
énd you disagree with the proposal for;a continuance becauséj
of that reason.

Now, of course, normal procedure, there
could be a delay of probabiy sixty days if we entered an Crdgg
ten minutes from now,.béfore your order would be final, not

counting the possibility of appeal, because they've got

thirty days in which they could ask for a de novo, and then

’

by‘Ehe time’we fixed a de novo hearing another thirty days
codld‘eaéily elapse. ”Soxit,wouid be gixty days before we'd

have a hearing on a de novo.

(\'




[- S/ R N (7

-X

2

g

in which to make a decision on the investment of $1.1 million

days yet :I think they could take this geologlcal 1nformatlog

79

So I think that it may be possible that
some sort of a delay here of about 28 days would -~ would
put us to our scheduled hearing for March the 31st, might
cave time in the long run.

Now, we could.either do it one of two
ways. We can either continue the‘caSe for thirty -- until
the 31st of March, or;we can reigzoh the ‘evidence that we've
got hevre today and just delay enteting anrorder;:delay enteting
an order until about the 3lst of March.

I think that I would be inclined to
give Dow‘time to study this evidence that you've ptesehted‘
here today, the geoldgical evidence.

| Now you steted that you don't normally
giVeﬁthe geological evidence to‘everYbodykthet you send ‘an
AFE to. 1 grantvy0u that, but 1 think that this is a vety
substantial investmelt that you're asking Dow to make. They'Ve
got a 25 percent interest inAt%e well. The AFE'ehews a $4.4
mllllon dollar total completed well cost. That‘s more than

$1 mllllon, and T ‘think they should have ‘at least 51xty days~

From the date that you sent that flrst

letter to them on’ January the l3th, that hasn’ t been 51xty

and you mlght be surprlsed at the outcome of thelr 1nterpre-
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“here in final disposition of the case may be to theAAGVantag%

it's necessary, uniess you tell me that you have reached an

_one of you at least ten days before the date of £hat heariﬁé

advises us that you've got substantial jnformation not in-

!:15 R ;3,x23¢:
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tation of your Devonian geology. You said let them make up
their mind as to the Devonian -~ 1ét them make up their own
mind as to the Devonian prospect. I think they already have.

MR. MOTE: I think they have, too.

’MR. NUTTER: And‘they forgclosed the
idea of drilling to the Devonian. -

Méybe when they take your structural
maps and their geologists have a chance to look at it for
the‘f;rst time, they may agree with you that it's worthwhile
to test the ngoﬁian. | ” 7

But I thinkﬁii the long run that a delay

of everyon§ iﬁ time saved.

So with that in mind, I think I will
continue this case to the hearing scheduled to be held at
this same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. March the 3l§t of

1982, and I'm planning on making an order at that time, if
agreement and want a dismissal of the case. I plan on making

an order based on the record that we have here today, unless

cluded in the record today, baseé on your interpretation of

new evidence, sngtantia1'interpretatibn\-- inte:p:etqtiVe

TR Racrea :»H o :
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hearing because we'll make the order based on the testimony

“an order to pool all mineral interests in the Wolicamp

81
differences from what we've got here today, or substantial
new information. In'that case, you'd notify us at least ten
days before the date of the hearing and we'll expect both
parties to be back at the hearing. »Otherwise, I don't think

it will be necessary for either party to be here at the

here tpdéy.
I don't know if that makes anybody héppx

or not, but I think that's the way it’ought to be handled.
Right now we've got the option of denying the case, poolin§
through the Morrow, or pooling through the Devoniar, and I
don't think any of those are going to make either -- both
parties happy; none of those three wili;.

- \ So maybe‘if we postpose until the 31st
some action, somebody will come out ahead! and hopefully,

both parties will.

with that we'll continue the case and
Mr. Pearce has a telegram from Belco that should go(in the

record.

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Examiner, with your

T~

permission, the 0il Conservation Division received yesterdayl,
March 2nd, 1982, the following telegram:

‘Amoco Production CQmpany‘is requesting

=)
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on)Mdrdh 31st.

82
through Devonian formations underlying the south half of
Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 34 Eaét, Lea County, New
Mexico. Said, and I quote, tel=2gram tooiing Case 7499 is
to be heard on March 3rd,.

Belco>Petroleﬁm uron representation by
Amoco Production that Amoco has agreed to the terms éf Belco
farm out to it, ocvering Belco's interest in the south half
of Section 3, will not protest this compulsory, again,
tooling hearing.,

Had Amoco not aécepted said farm out,
Belco would be in attendance to protestk.

Belco requests the Commission to noﬁe
in the record in this case that Belco is not making an ap-
pearancé in‘protest on.the verbalkassurance from Amoco Pro-.
duction Company»that the Belco farmoﬁt letter &ated Feﬁfuéry
26th, 1982, was qcceptabie to Amoco.

‘ Sign’édi Belco Petroleum ,‘w‘*b‘y'”ﬁ ames
Patrick Miller,’Division Attorney.“

MR. NUTTER: Thank you, Mr. Pearce.

' Does anyone have anythinq'they wish to

offer in Case Number 7499?

We'll continue the case to the hearing’

Ve

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BQYD, Cc.S.R., bO UFREBY CERTIFY that |
the foregoing Transcrint of Hearing be-fore the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by mc; t':hé't the said transc;ipt
is a3 full, ‘}:rue, an@ correct record of the hearing, pré_pared

by me to the best of my ability.

f - Ss0ae 0. Sond cop

| do hereby certify that the foregoing Is .

o record of the proceedings In

se No, g
19

a complet
the Examiner hearing of

, Examiner

‘t‘ N ’l
$ nservation Division




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2068
GOYERNOR . STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(5035) 827-2434

LARBY REHOE | : March 22, 1982

Mr. Mark Martin

Area Menagsry

Dow Chemical Company
1123 Wilco Building
Midiand, Texas 79701

Re: Case 7499

Dsar Mr, Martin: . . . ;

Reference is mace to our telephone conversation of
March 19, 1982, and to your telegram received today, in
both of which you have requested permission to enter new -
testimony and exhibits in Case No. 7499, Application of
Amoco Production Company For Compulsory Pooling, iee
County, New Mexico.

This case was originally heard by me as eXaminer
on March 3 and continued to the hearing scheduled for
9 a.m. March 31, 1982,

Dow Chemical as well as Amoco will be permitted to
put .on new testimony and exhibits March 31, if desired.

N

Veyy truly yoyrs

chabatdnf B0 £ T e
e L T SO

DANIEL S. NUTTER T ——
Chief Engineer end
Trisl Examiner

DSN/fd

cc: Jim Allen
Amoco Production Company
Houston, Texas
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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOA

LARRY KEHOE
T GECRETAAY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS

DEPARTMENT

Ol. CONSERVATION DIVISION

sygzsromcesoxaoee
July 22, 1982 umnm?(éigg%?ﬁ
{508) 827-2434
er., Clyde Mote, Atftorney Re: CASE NO._ -7499
Amoco Production Company ORDER NO, R=183———
P, 0. Box 3092 77661 ‘
ton, Toxas
fous , Applicant:
Amoco Production Company
‘Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

"Hobbs 0OCD X

Artesia OCD__ x_
Aztec OCD

Other'

“Kate Krueger, Calder Ezzell




' DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

»,Devonian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 3, Township 23

~ location theareon 660 feet from the South 1ine and 1980 feet from

- appeared at the hearing in opposition to Amoco's proposal to

I
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO »
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7499
Ordexr No. R~7032

APPLICATION OF AMOCO PRODUCTION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on March 31, 1982,
at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 218t day of July, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) - That due public notice hav1ng beer given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amoco Production Company, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp through

South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Antelope Ridge Area, Lea County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard

the East line of said Section 3.

(3) That the applicant owns an o0il and gas lease on the.
SE/4 of said Section 3, and has taken a farmout on an undivided
50 percent working interest in the SW/4 of said Section 3, .
thereby controlling 75 percent of the working interest in the
proposed spacing and proration unit and having the right to
drill thereon, which it proposes to do,

(4) That Dow Chemical U.S,A. is the owner of a 50 percent
undivided working ‘interest in the SW/4 of said Section 3, and

pool the 8/2 of Section 3 and drill a 14,900- foot well to test
the Devonian formation underlying said lands. e o

o
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.to. preponderate towards the view that prospects for commercial

'subject well and unit, provided however, that Dow should be

"drilling to said formation, and "(2), to participate in the-?’

. @istinctive phases: (1) from the surface of the ground throug
' the Morrow pay; and (2) from the base of the Morrow pay through

RS E It
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Case No., 7499
Order No. R~7032

(5) That this case originally came on for hearing on March
3, 1982, at which time both sides presented testimony; that the
case was then continued to the March 31, 1982, hearlng in ordex
to give the parties to the hearing adoitlonal time in which to
negotiate and ,;resolve their differences.

(6) That during the interim period between hearings there
were apparently good faith efforts made to arrive a: an amicable
solution, but certain differences between the parties remain.

(7) That both parties agree, and the geological evidence
tends to confirm, that the Pennsylvanian formatlon,'particularly
the Morrow sectxon, underlying the propposed spacing and
proration unit is a good prospect for obtaining commercial
production.

(8) That thé'geological evidence concerning the Devolian
prospect is somewhat less conclusive, but the evidence appears

production from the Devonian formation are much more uncertain
than such prospects for the Pennsylvan1an, and that Pow ic
justified in not desiring to participate in going to the
Devonian.

(9) That to avoid the drllllug of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
underlying the subject lands, the subject application should b
approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be
within said unit, and Amoco should be designated operator of th

given the oppertunity to participate in the'drilling of the
subject well on a: spllt-rlsk basis, i.e., (1) to participate 1“
drilling and completion costs to the Morrow formation without
penalty or to go non-consent to the Morrow and participate in
the Morrow subject to a certain charge for the risk involved in

additional drilling and completion costs from the Morrow to th
Devonian without penalty or to go non-consent from the Morrow .t
the Devonian and participate in the Devonian subject to a
separate and different charge for the risk involved 1n the
additional drilling.. A _

(10) That it is the intent of this order to break the
drilling of the subject well down into two separate -and

*F

the Devonian .pay; to provide alternative selections to the :
poolee, Dow; and to provide cost accounting for a single uornmwv

r
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_completion vs. a single Devonian completion or a Morrow-Devonian
dual completion.

: (11) To the sbove ends, alil charges and coats which would
be directly atfributable to a single Morrow completion should be
charged to the Morrow zone and subject to the Morrow risk factorxr
provided herein, if applicable, and paid out of Morrow
production only; all charges and costs which would bs directly
attributable to the drilling of a single Devonian completion
from the base of the Morrow pay through the Devornian pay as well
as any extra up-hole charges and costs resulting from drilling
the well to the Devonian above and beyond what would normally bel
spent drilling to the Morrow only (such as extra hole size, dl
extra casing and cementing, rig charges, etc.,) should be chargrg
to the Devonian zone and subject to the Davonian risk factor
provided herein, Aif applicable, and paid out of Devonian
production only; all common charges to a Morrow-Devonian dual
(including 'the separation packer, dual Christmas tree, etc.)
shall be split between the two zones and each portion made
subject to the risk factor for that zone and paid out of
production from that zone.

;12) That aftsr the effective date of this order and within
60 days prior to commencing the subject well, -Amoco should
furnish the Division and Dow itemized schedules of estimated
~well costs as follows:

A. ‘A cost estimate for a normal single Morrow test
well to ;he anticipated Morrow completion depth
(13,500 feet) .,

B. A cost estimate for a normal single Devonian
 test.well to tge anticipated Devonian completion
depth (14,900 - feet),

C. A cost estimate for a Morrow-Devonian dual
completion at the above depths.

(13) That the cost estimate preascribed in Finding No. (12)
A above should include only normal drilling, testing, and
completion costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and norral
mud, loiginq, and testing sharges and casing and cementing cost
for a single Morrow completion without anticipation of drilling
beyond the ‘expected Morrow completion depth, -~

(14) That the cost estimate prescribed in Finding No. (12)
B above should include only normal drilling, testing, and
completion costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and qormal
mud; logging, and testing chargeu and casing and cementing cost‘

4
%
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for a single Devonian completion wi.thout antlclpatlon of an
upper pay (Morrow) being present or requiring testing. '

{i5j “hat the cost estimate prescribed in rinding No. (12)
C above should include normal drilling, testing, and completion
costs with a suitably sized drllllng rig and normal mud,
: logging, and testing charxges and casing and cementing costs for
f a Morrow-Devonian dual completion.

'(16) That within 30 days from the date the akove~ desorlbed
schedules of estimated well costs are furnished to 1t, Dow
should make ites election as to whether to partlcipate in the
subject well.

(17) That if it elects to participate, Dow‘should,have“the
opportunity of choosing its mode of partlclpatlon, i.e,, whether;
to participate in drilling to and completing in the Morrow only,
or to participate in drilling and completing in both the Morrow
and Devonian,

~ 118) That if it elects to participate, Dow should be
afforded the opportunity of paylng its share of estimated well
costs for the mode selected in lieu of paying its share of
reasonable well costs out of production.

(19) That should Dow elect not to pay its share of
estimated well costs from the surface down through the Morrow
pay, it should have its share of reasonable well costs for said
_formaticn withheld from production from the Morrow formation
plus a reasonable percentage of such costs as a charge for the
risk involved in the dr1111ng of said well to the Morrow. '

(20) . That considering the geological and engineering
evidence presented &t the hearing, 100 percent of reasonable
well costs is an adequate and appropriate charge for the risk
involved in drilling said well to the Morrow formation.

(21) That should Dow elect to pay its share of estimated
well costs from the surface to the Morrow, but elect not to pay
its share of estimated well costs from the base of the Morrow
pay down through the Devonian pay, it should have its share ‘of
well costs for drilling from the Morrow to the Devonian withhelé
frcm production from the Devonian formation plus a reasonable
percentage thereof as a charge for the risk involved 'in the
drilling of said well from the Morrow to the Devonian. ‘

o et
| L)

e e
N . : Ay
M \

(22) That consideving the geological and engineering
ev1dence presented at the hearing, 200 percent of reasonable
well costs from the Morrow to the Devonian is an adequate and
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appropriate charge for the risk involved in drilling said well
from the Morrow to the Devonian.

(23) That should Dow elect to participate in either of the
above-described modes of participation, its payment of its shar
of estimated well coste for that mode should be made to Amoco i
accordance with some customary and mutually agreeable system fo
billing and payment which is common to the industiy; that shoul
Dow so elect to participate and pay ite share of estimated wel)
costs for the mode sselected, it should remain liable for
operating costs kut should not be liable for risk charges for
that mode of participation, Reasonable drilling and completion
costs advanced by Amooc 'beyond the mode selected and prepaid by

" Dow should be subject to the risk factors described above and
withheld from production from the appropriate formation togethe
~with operating coste,

‘angw

LR 1

(24) That within 50 days following completion of the well,
the operator should furnish the Division and Dow an itemized
schedule of actual well costs for drilling and completion of the
well, broken down into two segments: from the surface through
the Morrow pay, and from the base of the Morrow pay through th
Devonian pay) that if no objeoction to such actual well costs i
received by the Division, and the Division has not objected t«
such actual wall costs within 45 days following receipt of saic
schedule, the actual costs should be considered reasonable
costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to actua
well costs within said 45-day pueriod, the Division should

_ determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing

I,

(25) That within 60 days following determination of
«, Yeasonable well oosts, should Dow have paid its share of
estimated well costs for either of the above-described modes of
participation, it should pay to Amoco any amount that its sharg
of reasonable well costs for that mode exceed paid estimated
well costs and should recaive from Amoco any amount that paid
astimated well costs s%Gued reasonable well costs for that mode],

{26) That ‘the terms and provisions of this order: relatln
) to partioipation or non-participation in the drilling of the
| lubf;ch well to the Morrow formation should be applicable to t
drilling to and completion of the well in possible pay zones |
‘above the Morrow; .that the terms and provisions of this order
relating to participation or non-participation in the drillin
of the subject well from the base of the Morrow pay through th
Devonian pay should be applicable *o the drilling to and.
completion of the well in possible pay zones between the base -
the Morrow apAd the “top of the Devonian.: , »

I.’\




- line and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 3, the

‘alternative location for the unit well without hearing upon

-line of said Sectlon 3 or at such other location on said unit

Nowember, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the dxillﬁmg of_
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(27) That $4200.00 per month while drilling and $420 00 p
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges fo
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should b
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate shar
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consentin
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator shoul
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating the subjec
well, not in excecs of what are reasonable, attributable to ea
non~consenting working interest.

(28) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed if
escrow in- Mea County, New Mexico, to be pald to the true ownerx
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership. ‘

[ 4

(29) = That upon the failure of the operator of said pooleq
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before November 1, 1982, the order pooling saipg
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

(30) That although the application in this case was for
pooling of the S/2 of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 34
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon 660 feet from the South

Division Director should have authority to approve an

applxcation of Amoco, provided all applicable provisions of Ru}e
104 of the Division Rules and Regulations are met, and provzdgf
that such location has been submitted to Dow along with the

itemized schedules of well costs specified in Finding Nos. (12)
through (15) above.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from
the top of the Wolfcamp formation through the base of the |
Devonian formation underlying the S/2 of Section 3, Township 3
South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Antelope Ridge Are.;, Lea County, New
Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a. standard 320~-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dadicated to a well to be
drilled 660 feet fiom the South line and 1980 fect from the EaE

the Division Director may approve.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the ari 11Ing of said well on or before the first day 4:

%




"completion costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and normal

-F- -
Case No. 7499
Order No. R-7032

said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Devonian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the -griliing of said well on or bhefore the first day off
November, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no efiect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Divisicn for gocd cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 180 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Directox
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be
rescinded.

{2) That Amoco Production Company is hereby designated thg
operator of the subject well and unit.

3 (3) That after the effective date of this order and withi
60 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall
furnish the Division and each known working interest owner in
the subject unit itemized schedules of estimated well costs as
follows:

A. A cost estimate for a normal single Morrow test
well to the anglclpated Morrow completion
depth {13, 500 - feet).

" B. A cost estimate for a normal single Devonian
test well to tge anticipated Devonian completlon
depth (14 900 - feet).

C. A cost estimate for a Morrow-Devonian dual
completion at the above depths.

N '(4) That the cost estimate prescribed in Order No. (3) A
above shall include only normal drilling, testing, and

mud, logging, and testing charges and casing and cementing cost
for a single Morrow completion without anticipation of dr1111n
beyond the expected Morrow ccmpletion depth. :

(5) That the cost estimate prescr;bed in Order No. (3) B
above  shall include only normal drilling, testlng, and
completion costs with a suitably sized dr1111ng rig and normal
mud, logging, and testing charges and casing and cementing costr
for a single Devonian completion without anticipation of an
upper pay (Morrow) being present or regquiring testing.

,
<




.-its share of estimated well costs from the base of the Morrow
‘pay down through the Devonian pay, it shall have its share of

from production from the Devonian forwmation plus 200 percent

said well from the Morrow to the Devonian.

'billing and payment which is common to the industry; that shoul

Dow shall be subject to the risk factors described above and

13P
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(6) That *he cost estimate prescribed in Order No., (3) C
above shall include normal drilling,-testing,vand completion
costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and normal mud,
logging, and testing charges and ca31ng and cementing costs for
a Morrow-Devonjian dual completion. :

{7)  That within 30 dave from the date the ahove-descrihed
schedules of estimated well costs are furnished to it, Dow shall
make its election as to whether to participate in the subject
well,

(8) That if it elects to participate, bow shall have the
opportunity of choOsing its mode of participation, i.e., whether
to participate in drllllng to and completing in the Morrow only,
or to part:cxpate in drllllng to and conmpleting in both the .
Morrow and Devonian,

(9) That if it elects to participate, Dow shall be -
afforded the opportunity of paying its share of estimated well
costs for the mode selected in lieu of paying its share of
reasonable well costs out of production.

(10) That should Dow elect not to pay its share of
estimated well costs from the surface down through the Morrow
pay, it shall have -its share of reasonable well costs for said
formation withheld from production from the Morrow formation
plus *100 percent there(f as a charge for the risk involved in
the drilling of said well to the Morrow.

(11) liat should Dow elect to pay its share of estimated
well costs from the surface to the Morrow, but elect not to pay

well costs for drilling from the Morrow to the Devonian withhel

thereof as a charge for the risk involved in the drllling of

(12) .That. should Dow elect to participate in either of the
above-describnd modes of participation, its payment of its share
of estimated well costs for that modé shall be made to Amoco in
accordance with some customary and mutually agreeable system fo.

Dow so elect to participate and pay its share of estimated well
costs for the mode selected, it shall remain liable for
operating .costs but shall not be liable for risk charges for
that mode of 'participation. Reasonable drilling and completion
costs advanced by Amoco beyond the mode selected and prepaid by

’
.




" with operating costs.

following costs and charges from production:
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withheld from production from the appropriate formation together

(13) That within 90 days following completion of the well,

the operator .ghall furnish the Division and Dow an itemized .

=X S e R VLS S > R R ] =2

schedule of actual well costs for drilling and completion of the]
well, broken down into two segments: from the surface through
the Morrow pay adjusted downward for any extra up-hole charges
and costs per Finding No. (1l), and from the buse of the Morrow
pay through the Devonian pay including any extra up-hole charge
and costs per Finding No. (11); that if no objection to such
actual well costs is received by the Division and the Division
has not objected to such actual well costs. within 45 days
following receipt of s=aid schedule, the actual costs shall be
considered reasonable cost$; provided however, that if there is
an objection to actual well costs for either or both segments
within said 45-day period, tche Division shall determine
reasonable well costs for each segment after public notice and
hearing.

; (14) That within 60 days following determ_ination of
reasonable well costs, should Dow have paid its share of
estimated well costs for either of the above-described modes of
participation, it shall pay to Amocc any amount that its share
of reasonable well costs for that mode exceed paid estimated
well costs and shall receive from Amcco any amount that paid
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs for that mode,

(15) That Amoco is hereby authorized to withhold the

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
-costs attributable to Dow if Dow has
not paid its share of estimated well
costs in accordance with the provisions
for pre-payment as set forth in this
order.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

drilling of the well, the percentage .

specified elsewhere herein of the pro rata

share of reasonable well costs attributable

to Dow if Dow has not paid its share of

‘estlmated well costs in accordance with

the provisions for pre-payment as set forth

in thlS order.

(16) That the terms ‘and provisions of this order relating

to participation or non-participation in the drilling of the |
subject well to the Morrow format;on shall be applicable to the

4
; o e
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. the Morrow and the top cf the Devonian,

-withheld from productlon attributable to royalty interests.

- placed in escrow in lea ‘County, New Mexico, to be paid to the

"drilled at a standard location thereon 660 feet from the South
" Amoco, provided all applicable provisions of Rule 194 of the

,above.

-F L.
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drilling to and completion of the well in possible pay zones
above the Morrow; that the terms and provisions of this order
relating to participation or non-participation in the drilling
of the subject well from the base of the Morrow pay through thg
Devonian pay , shall be applicable to the drilling to and
complation of the well in possible pay zones between the base of

™

{17) That $4200,.00 per month while drilling and $420.00 pe
month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges fo
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is herebﬂ
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionatg
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,
not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each
non-consenting working interest.

(18) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a J
one~eighth (1/8) royalty interest foxr the purpose of allocating
costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(19) That any well costs or charges which are to be pald
out .of production shall be withheld only from the working
1nterest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall bk

(20) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately bl

true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the
operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of
said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit
with said escrow agent.

(21) That although the application in thlS case was for
pooling of the S/2 of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 34
East, NMPM, Lea County, New MEXlCO, to form a 320-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be

line and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 3, the|
Division Director shall have authority to approve an alternatiye
location for the unit well without hearing upon application oq

Division Rules. and Regulations are met, and provided that sucH-
location “has been submitted to Dow along with the itemized
schedules of well costs required in® Orders Nos. (3) through (6
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~(22) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orxders as the Division may leem necessary.

‘DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day ‘and year
igalaye designated. ‘ '

\hér§
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vanuaiy 13, 1982

g

Re: EA 51,996
Horth Antelope Area
: ~ Federal ®Ci* Com Kell Mo, 1}
o Lea County, New Pexico

The Dow Chemicel Company
1123 Wilco Building
¥idand, TX 79701

" Attentfon: HMr, Mark Martin
Centtemen:

Aoco Productfon Corpany hereby proposes the formatfon of a ene (1)
section working jnterest erea, ansislg%ng of 640,24 acres, for the
drilling of an approxinate 14,900' dualiy completed Forrow-Devonian
Formation test. The proposed unit will cover rights from the surface to
the base of the Devonjan Formation in Section 3, T-23-5, R-34-E, K.M,P.H.,
Section Lea County, Hew Mexico. Estiimated gross dry hole and producer
costs are $3,41G,000.0C and $4,203,000,C0, respectively.,

Ownership within the proposed unft appears to be os follows:

Parties : . Acres Percentage
m-gco o ) | ;28'?% gz.qgoo |
Belco and Dow (35 interest each , 7.5094

: 640.24

As an alterpative to joining the proposed unit, Asoco wil] accept farm-ins
to the upit, with the farming party to retain a proportionate 1/16
overriding royalty, with the option at well payout to convert to 3
proportionate 40% working Interest. Production will earm Amoco an
assignment of 100X working interest §n the proration unit and 60% working
interest in the balance of the contract asrea,

Enclosed for your review are two copfes of an AFE for the drilling and

" testing of the subject well. In'the eyent you elect to join, please
. .. execute and return one copy for our files. An operating agreesent wil)
« «  be forwarded for your execution upon a favorable response from you.

o] BEFORE?sgtAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
| Amece  exviBiT NO. _2-
| 2ASE NO. _7g9

PR
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PHE WUR UiRsHICa) L ety
January 13, 1982
Page 2

. This well {s scheduled for late February, therefore, your early cons{der-
atfon of the proposal will be apprectated. Should you Bave any questions
or 1f I may be of any assistance, please call me at {713) 652-4463.

%777 This proposel was made to Belco on Noverber 5, 1981, Belco Indicated
- . thet they represent Dow. If this 1c so, please confirm this 4n writing.

Yery truly yours,

Philip Canfel Vasquez
Landrman

PDV/dgA
782/

Enclosures
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fFebruary 5, 1982

Re: E£4 61,99
Feaeral *(8* Con Well o, 1
torth Antelope Afdse Area
Loa County, kew Hexico

Belce Petroleun Corporation
411 Petrolews Suiiding
Midland, T2 7970}

Attention: FKary Hard

The bmi Cherdical Copany
1123 ¥ilco Bullding
Kidland, T 75701

Attentfon: HMark Kartin
Gentlemen:

wﬁwwmwuwﬂ Jegics] infor-

ﬁi on on above referenced well contingunt ' -
t € ‘ f fn SC‘thon 3. 7'23"5.
+34-L K.K,P.M, to Amoco for the ing of such well, under our .reviously

propoesed terms.

Amoce will show this fnformatfon in Hidland, Texas at & mutually agree-
ablc tize &nd place to the parties {nvolved.

lf agrecable, please e\Fideqace your cormitrent to these terrs by sfaning,
datirg, and returning one copy of this letter by Februsry 15, 1962,

e T

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |
"OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION  §
| Ameco  EXHIBITNO. 2 ~»

 CASE NO. 24 ,71




Eelco Petrolews Corporation
The pown Chemsical Company
Febrvary 5, 1962

Page 2

Please c01l PHAY4p Vasquez 4F you have any questions, at (7313) 654-4403,

' - Yours very truly,

NN

S. A, Refnert

PiN/ve

5/29% , o

Agresd o and accept»wé':t?nis o day of February, 1432,
BELCC PLTROLEY CORPORATION THE BN CHIMICAL COMPANY
&y » : By

cc: V. H. Peeples - Jefferson Lullding, Room 1335~
R, L. Couch - Jofferson Luilding, Roos 1¢13-2
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Amoco Production Company (USA)

600 Jefferson Butding
P.O. Box 3092
Houston. Texas 77001

February 3, 1982

"
" (//\/\) NIRRT AR R RN SR T L

. - - — A — ‘

File: JCA-986.51NM-029 : = N i ,.ﬂ,.f_'LJ._,.

Re: Compulsory Pooling RV L Fi ,|: & H4 %
§/2 Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-E =L ‘;’ bl ) B I SIS
Lea County, New Mexico mel O l ) ‘ R antk

; ‘ iy n | i

State of New Mexice o 2 E“ﬁ Jm NPT 3 !

Energy and Minerals Department 'mgs.; FiR s ihe A

0i1 Conservation Division Lomees 50 o rers L

P.0. Box 2088 : :

Santa Fe, N 87501 ' : ez

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Anoco Production Company respectfully requests a hearing for compulsory .
pooling of atl mineral interest in the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, Mississippian
and Devonfan Formations underlying the $/2 of Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-E,

Lea County, New Mexico. The subject acreage will be dedicated to a well to
be drilled as a Devonian test at an orthodox location. Also, to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well, the allocation of cost
thereof as well as actual operating cost, charges for supervision and a charge
for risks invoived in drilling said well. Amoco will ask to be designated
as operator of the well. - -

Please place this item on the Examiners Hearing Docket of March 3, 1982.
Attached arve the copies of 2 land plat of the subject area, The only
operators affected by the hearing, other than Amoco Production Company
are 1isted below and being furnished a copy of this letter:

Belco Petroleum Corp. The Dow Chemical Co.
411 Petroleum Bldg. ’ 1123 Wilco Bldg. ;
204 W. Texas Midland, Texas 79701

Midland, Texas 79701
The United States"of America is the lessor.
Please direct any question to Mr. Jim Allen, telephone (713) 652-5497.

Yours very truly,

R. 6. Smith 96‘ e

«

Rogionay Engineering Manager-est . BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |
P o | OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
JCA/1rd
S Hhece EXHIBIT NO. </
CASE NO. —_Z#22

: el - o - : R i R R wabiE




Fiie:  JCA-986.51NM-029
Page Two L
February 3, 1982

cc:

bee:

Belco Petroleur: Corp.
411 Petroleum Bldg.
204 W. Texas
Midiand, TX 79701

The Dow Chemfcal Co.
1123 Wilco Bildg.
Midland, TX 79701

U. S. Geological Survey
P.0. Box 26124
Albuquerque, NM 87125

Attn: Mr. Gene F. Daniel
S. J. Okerson - Hobbs

D. M. Basinger - Jeff, 1822-C
.. A. Mote ~ Jeff. 1604

C
P, D. Vasquez - Jeff. 1905-Al—
W

. C. Sanford - Jeff. 1329
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<> DOW CHEMICAL USA.

n Oil. 2 GAS DIVIBION
Fecbruary 26, 1982 . QUITE 1123, WILCD BURDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 703

Amoco Production Company . ‘Telecopler # 713- 652~4395
500 Jefferson Building :

P.0. Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001

Attention: Phillip Vasquez

Re: North Antelope Ares ‘ , !
Pedoxal "CW" Coma Well £1
Lea County, New Mexico
(Your EA 51,995)

Dear Phillip:

As you know, we have had numerous telephone conversations concerning

Amoco's proposal to drill a 14,900' Devonian test on & proration unit
including the §/2, Sec 3, 233—342 You first started talking with Bslco

in November, 1981, hovevet. due to misinformation, Dow was not contactad i
until 1~13~82. Dow is interested in seeing a well drilled in this section
and Te are very interested in trying to work out some axyangement wheve
we can participate in said well. It is therefore suxsested that Amoco ask -
for a 30 dey continuence of thelr compulsory poo;ing hearing which is ' |
case #7499 on the docket for Wednesday March 3, 1982, before the 0il Con- ‘
setv-tion Division of New Mexico. It 18 felt that 41f Amoco would ask for
& 30 day coniinuasnce that & suitsbie agreement could be worked out vhereby
the hearing would not be necessary.

As you know, BS@lco aud Dow have borh been reluctant to participate in a
Devonian test. I believe that both Belco and Dov would agree to join in ‘
a Morrow test. Dow feels that the Devonian possibilities in this ares are :
very risky and that the mechanical probleme involved in drilling through
the Strawn, Atoka and Morrow to the Devonian cousd be very costly and

would very likely run in excess of your AFE costs.  We have suggested & s
joint meeting between the three parties including the geologists and -
engineers to discuss the various possibilities invelved. Amoco has ufuud
to join ipn satd mting unless wo would agree to certain terms beforchand,
which we are unwillieg o do. I ynderstand that Belco has indicated to
you their willingness to Farmout, but still feel they would favor f
participating in 8 Morrow test and feel that Dow would do likcnisc 1

o S —

, LEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER ]
E OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ;

| —Muecd EXHIBIT NO. _.:;:
ASE NO. ______zgz_g_ ;
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Amoco ¥Yroduction Company
Re: North Antelope Area
February 26, 1982

Page -2~
13
‘ Your unit apprnach as outlined in the January letter conceming all of section
3 seems to be the logical approach to use for the drilling to any formation '

in this section and we would like to discuss these aspects further. Another

possibility would be for all-parties to participate in drilling to the Morrow

and then any parties wishing to deepen the well to the Devonian do so at

their own cost and expense. As a last resort it.would be recommerided - 'from

this office that Dow Farmout on the basis of a 1/16 override convertible oy
to 2 50% back in at payout, These Farmout terms are certainly justified due |
to the increased activit:y in the area -and the exceptionally good wells .
which have recently been completed.

I appreciate Amoco’s patience in this matter however, please consider the

short time that we have had to consider the different possibilities in this

very costly- project, Flease give our request due consideration and we are S
hoping that you will obtain the continuance requested. )

If anything further is needed from us please advisge.

Very truly yours,

Mark S. Martin
Area Menager

xc: State of New Mexico
Energy and Mineral Department
_ 011 Conservation Division
P.0., Box 2088 ,
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

" Re; March 3, 1982 Hearing
Cace #7499

o A:t-a iua: unnial 8. Nutter ‘
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I CFORE DYARER NUTTER
\ 4 OIL CONCERVATION DIVISION V
Federal "CW" Com #1 2
WELL COST DETAIL WORKSHEEY Aue..... EXRIBIT MO, ool 2o
CASE N e .-N.Z/ffm ———
Location Sec. 3, T23- S R34E Zone of Comp] Morrow/Devonian ‘Mbepth 14,900
SS
INTANGIBLES PRODUCER DRY HOLE
Drilling Cost (Footage) Ft. ® MIRURD 50,000 50,000
Day Work & Dr{11 Pipe Rental _ 125 _ Days @ $ _ 8000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Cable Tools or Comp. Unit 30 Days @ § 60,000 | = ~--e-e-
Surveys 100,000 100,000
(OIL ) 250,000 250,000
Stimulations, Size 200,000 | 0 eemeee--
Roads & Pridges Grading 50,000 50,000
1,710,000 1,450,000
OTHER
Coring Equipment ‘
Perforating Shots 30,606 ;0 -------
Scratchers and Centralizers : ;
anfy .- .
Company Labor  $400/day 62,000~ | 50,000 '
Contract Labpr Mudhager @ $400/day 42 ,000 " 42,000
Fuel and Water 85,006 85,000
Bigging Pits:______ Filling Pits 3,000 3,000 -
Tmcking 35,050 30,000
Cmnting Services i
Cement for Casing Sacks 131,000 1?6’000 !
Fﬁuwe Shoes, Float Shoes and Collars ~ : 1 f
Bits and Reamers 46,000 46,000
Dr"] Stem Tests ’ No. Tests‘ , 12,000 12,000 —‘l
rﬂtscelhneous Rentals $309/day 390,000 375,000
| Contingencies & taxes 226,000 175,000 |
mE . <, . ) . !
Jotal Other 1,056,000 944,000
| ~ Total Intangibles | 2,766,000 . 2,394,000
L EQUIPMENT - 'mcsmes ) . o
L ig , gggg 148,000 138,000
A,_sim Surface - Size 3/8" Ft. 240,000 240,000
"—"'LTWU T 00 63,
asing - ‘Intermediate -$lze 75/8L - F. 3500° 138,000 > 138,000
sing Oil String sm : 4 112 Ft. 1500 23,000 ——————
min Stu 217/8 Ft. 28.400' 202,000 | = -------
!lmd .+ liner langers + PBR ’zzg,'ooo 33,000
- Tota) Wel) Equipment 1,643,000 1,222,000
Totals 4,409,000 . | 3,616,000

o ot e TP RIEAE L
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RORE EXArER HUTTER
i OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
JELL 08T DETAIL 3%'2&2&1 Maago.. DYIIBIT NO. o d2n
- - o | | CASE NO. IS S 7
Location Sec, 3, T23-S, R34E Zone of Compl. Morrow/Devonian Depth 14,900
INTANGIBLES PRODUCER " °> oRY HoLE
Dril1ing Cost (Footage) ____ Ft. @ _ MIRURD 50,000 50,000
Day Work & Drill Pipe Rental _125  Days @ § _ 8000 1,000,000 1,000,600
Cable Tools or Comp. Unit 30 Days @ § 60,000  eeemion
Surveys 100,000 100,000
Mud (o1L ) | 250,000 250,000
Stimulations, Size 200,000 cememan
Roads & Bridges . Gradiné 50,000 . 50,000
1,710,000 1,450,000
OTHER:

Coring Equipment

Perforating ' Shots 30,000 | 00 eeeee--

Scratchers ‘and Centralizers

Company Labor  $400/day 62,000 50,000
Contract Labor Mudlonger? @ $400/day 42,000 42,000
Fuel and Water : ~ 85,000 ~ 85,000
B139ing Pits- Filling Pits | 3,000 3,000
Trucking , 35,000 30,000 .
Cementing Services | i
Cemerit for Casing Sacks 131,000 - 126,000 !
Guide Shoes, Float Shoes and Collars ' o 5
Bits and Reamers - | 46,000 46,000
Drili Stem Tests No. Tests _ 12,000 12,000

scellaneous  Rentals $3000/day 390,000 375,000

Contingencies & taxes 220,000 175,000 |
' S
,.4'
Total Other v © 1,056,000 944,000
_ Total Intangibles o 2,766,000 2,394,000

EQUIPMENT - TANGIBLES

asing - Surface - Size iguus“’ Ft 3322! o 240,000 | 240:000 |
asing - Intermediate - Size 75/8L _ Feo 3500° 138,000 | 138,000
asing - Of) Steing - Stze _ 41/2  Ft. _1500' | 23,000 e
ubing - Stze 2 7/8 Ft. 28,400' ol 202,000 | e
uhud + liner langers + PBRR | R & 229,000 33,000
| © Total W)l Equipment __ 1 1,643,000 1,222,000

Totals RS ol 4,409,000 ‘~-3.615.¢oo
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Docket No. 7-82

Dockets Nos., 8-82 and $-82 are tentatively set for March 16 and March 31, 1982, Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCFET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESOAY =~ MARCH 3, 1982

9 A.M. - O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROON
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

1)

The ‘.‘ollow-ing cases will be heard before Faniel §., Nutter, Examiner, or Richard I.. Stsmcts, Alternate Examiner: -

CASE 7463:

- CASE 7494:

CASE 7495:

CASE 7496:

CASE_7476:

CASE 7497:

CASE 7458:

CASE 7498:

i s i B

of the well, and a chame for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Continued from February 3, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on f{ts cwn motion to permit
H. M. Bailey & Associates, Commercial Union Insurance Company, and all other intercsted parties
to appear and show cause why the following wells on the H. M. Bailey Lease, Township 2L South,
Range ) West, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and abandcned in accordance with a Diviston-
approved plugging program: In Section 19: Nos, 9 in Urit 2: 9. 11, 12, and 13 in Unit B, 10 and
14 in Unit C; and No. 15 in Unit C of Section 9. o '

application of Bass Enterprises.’ Production Company for a unit agreement, [ea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Humble City Unit Area, comprising
800 acres, more or less, of State lands in lfownship 17 South, Range 37 Zast.

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for simultaneous dedication and an unorthodox location, Lea
County, New Mexico, Aapplicant, in the above-stylad cause, secks approvsl for the sinultaneous
dedication of a previcusly approved 320-acre non-standard Eumont proration unit ﬁompnsinq the /2
of Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, to its Graham State Wells Ros. 8 in Unit J and
9 at an unoxthodox locatjon 990 feet from the Worth line and 1980 feet from the East lme of said

Section 25,

Application of Viking Petroleunm, Inc. for an unorthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of an Abo gas well
to be drilled 62 feet from the South line and 1984 feet frem the Eust line of Section 29, Township
§ South, Range 24 East, the SB/4 of said Section to be dedicated to the well.

{Continued from February 3, 1982, Bxaminer Hu“ring)

application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico..

Applicant, in the abaoye-styled cause, seeks an oxder poeling all mineral. interests down through:
and including the Abo forration, undexlying two l60-acre gas spacing units, being the NE/A and
SE/4, respectivaly, of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, each to bo,dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to: be considered will ve the cost of
drillinhg and corpleting said weils and the allocation of the cost theteof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision; designation of applicant as operator of the wolls and a charge

for risk involved in drilling =aid wells.

hpplication of Parabo, Inc. for an oil treatuent plant pemu:, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority for ths construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil-at its salt water disposal

" site in the $5/4 of Section 29, Township ?1 South, Range 38 East.

KCOntit\ued from Januvary 6, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

- Application of Marks & Garner Production Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Nexico.

applican?, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bough C
“Fformation in the perforated  interval from 9§9G¥teot to 4616 feet in its Betenbough Well Wo. 2,
located in Unit M of Secticn 12, Township 9 Soutlr, Range 35 East,

Application of Dwayne E. Hamilton for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
through Devonlan formations underlying the $/2 of Section 5, Township 16 South, Range 35 Easc,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standaxd location theréon. Also to be conslidered
will be the cost of drilling and mmpleting said well and the allocation of the cost theresf as
well as actual operating costs and charges for suporvision, designation of applicant as operator

i

o




Docket No. 7-82 < .

Page 2
Examiner Hearing - WEDNESDAY - MARCH 3, 1982

. CASE 7499: Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, Hew Mexico,
T Applicant, in tha above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp

S
through Devonian formations underlying the S/2 of Sect’on 3, Township 23 South, Range 34 East,
to b dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
#ill be the cosi of drllling and completing aaid well and tha allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 70731 (Continued from February 17, 1982, Examiner Hearing) .
In the matter of Case 7073 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6558, which
order promulgated special rules for the South Elkins-Fusselman Pool in Chaves County, including
provisions for 80-acre spacing units and a limitfng gas-oi). ratio of 3000 to one. All interested
parties may appear and show cause why sald pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units
with a limiting gas-oil ratio of 2000 to one.

CASE 7074: (Continued from February 17, 1582, Examiner Hearing) RN

of

In the mattex of Case 7074 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Orders Nos. R-6565 and
R-6565-8, which created the South Elkins-Fusselman Gas Pool in Chaves County. All interested

parties may appeéar and present evidence as to the cxact nature of the reservoir, and more particularly,
as to tho propex rate of withdrawal from the reservoir if it is determined that said pool is producing
from a retrograde gas condensate reservoir.

CASE 7500: - Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an exception to the maximum allowabie base price provisions
of the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act, Eddy County, New Mexico. : Applicant, in the above-styled
causn, seeks an crder of the Division prescribing the pricé allowed for production enhancement gas
under Cection 107 of the Natural Gas Policy 23t as.the maximum allowable base price if preduction
enhancement work which qualifies under the NGPA is performed on its Hackberry Hills Uait Well No. 4
located in Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 7485: (Continued from Februaxy 17, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Burge Expl.ration for cwpulsory pooling; Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oxder pooling all mineral interests in the Abo
formation underlying two 160-acre proration units, the first being the NW/4 and the second being
the SH/4 ‘of Section 27, Towns‘tip 7 South, Range 26 East, ecach to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thercon. Alsc to be considered will bé the cost of drillinq and
conpleting said wells and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of tha wells and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said wells,

CASE 7501: 1In the matter of th’e hearing ca'iled by the 031l C;)nsetvatibh Division on its own notion for an order
creating and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico.

{a) CREATE a new pool in lLea County, New Nexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the North Caprock-Wolfcamp Pool. Tho discovery well is The Petroleum Corporation
Landlady W 11 No. 1 located in Unit J of Scctlon 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Said
pool would comprise: A
TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

Section 8: SE/4

(b) CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Moxrow production
and designated as the Feather-Morrow. Pool, The discovery well is the Santa Fe Energy Company State
UTP ¥Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 21, Township 15 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise: -

TOWNSUIP 15 SOUTH, RZNGE 32 EI\.ST. NKPM
Section 21: SE/4 :

{c) ‘CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Hexico. classifu.d as an oil pool for Abo Reef pmduction

and designated as the Garrett-Abo Reef Pool. The discovery well is the Marathoh Oil Company Delmont
L. Hatfield Well No. 1 located in Unit J'of Section 23, 'I‘ownship 16 Soutk, Range 38 Eavt, KMPM. Said
pool vould conpriset

-¥
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NUPM
Section 23: SE/4




" Docket No, 7-82
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Page 3 :
Exaniner Hearing - WEDNESDAY - MARCH 3, 1982

{d} CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn and Atoka
production and daslignated an the Pronghorn Strawn-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovory well {s the Yates
Petroleum Corporation Pronghorn Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Saction 6, Township 23 South,
Range 33 East, MMPM., $+¢2 Pool would comprises

TOWMISHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NH_P_}Q
Section 6: N/2 )

(e) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classjfied as an ¢il pool for'Paddocﬁ production
and desiqnated as the Skaggs-Paddock Pool. The discovery well is the Conoco Inc. SEMU Burger Well
No, 107 located in Unit J of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, HMPM. Said pool would

comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SE/4

(f) EXTEND the Angel}l! Ranch Atoka-Moirow Gas Pool in Eddy Zounty, #ew Mexico, to iuciude therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 _SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: 8/z
Section 11: N/2

{(g) EXTEND the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein: -

TOWNSHTP 18 SOUTI, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: E/2 NW/4 and E/2 SW/4

(h) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RENGE 36 EAST, N'©®M
‘Section 18: S/2

(i) EXTEND the Boyd-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: E/2

(3) EXTEND the Bunket Hill;Pcnrose Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SCJUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 14: §/2 sw/4

Section 23: N/2 N/2 ..
Section z9: -S/2 NW/4 and RE/4 NW/4 . o

(k) EXTEND the South Ca;lsbad—Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: S/2

(1), EXTERD the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mcxico, to inciude therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPYH
Section 10: W/2
Section 15: W/2

(m) EXTEND the Dark Canyon;gennéylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County; New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNS‘HIP>23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: N/2 )

s . L e
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. (n} EXTEND the Drinkard . Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to Includa therein:

TOWHSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, IMPM
Section 121 E/2

TOWHSHIP 21 SOUTHl, RANGE 18 FEAST, MMPM
Section 7t NW/4

{0) EXTEND tho North Eidson-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thereli.

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE JS_E_AST, NHPM
Soction 65 lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 1}, 12, 13, 14, and SW/4

(p) EXTFND the Happy Valloey-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTIL, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 201 872

{(q) EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Dolawaro Povl in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: NW/4 sSw/4

{r) EXTEND the Hobbs-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: W/2

__'IS)WNSHIP 19 SCUTH, RANGE 3B EAST, NMpM
Section 3: NW/4 :

(5) EXTEND the Jalmat Yates-Seven Rivers 0il and Cas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
- therein: - .

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, \GE 35 EAST, RMPM
Section 26: NE/4

(t) EXTERD the South Kemnitz Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Tea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST. XMPM SN i
Section 30: W/2 :

(u} EXTEND the North Loving-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New ‘Mexico, to include thereins

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: E/2
Section 21: All
gection 22: S/2
.Section 27: All
Section 28: All
Section 29: All

(v) EXTEND the Northeast Lovington-Pennsylvanian Pool ‘in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein: . .

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: SW/4

(w) EXTEND the North Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thereih:

. N
]

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPH
Section 35: All ’

B
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(x) EXTEHD the O{} Center-Glorieta Gas Pool fn Lea Ccunty, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPY
Section 11: NW/4

{y) EXTEND the San Simon-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, Hew Mexice, to include thexein:

TOWNSHIP. 22 SOUTH, KANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: NW/4

{2} EXTEND the sana Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: Al)

(aa) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andxes Pool in Chaves County, Mew dexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 8 &°UTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: 3W/4
Seclion 7:  NWwW/4

(bb) EXTEND the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Eddy County; New Mexico, tc include therein:

! TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NUPM
Section 12: S/2 SE/4

{ce) EXTEND the Tulk~Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thexein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH,RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4

{(dd) EXTEND thec Turkey ‘Track-Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mekico, to
fnclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: SE/4 SW/4

(ce} EXTEND the North Young-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16’ SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: S/2
Section Y: wW/2

2 E
e

i
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DOW CHEMICAL U.S.A.

. , OlL & GAS DIVISION
February 26, 1982 SUITE 1123, WILCO BUILDING
MIOLAND, TEXAS 79701

State of New Mexico
Energy and Mineial Nepartment
01l Conservation Division

?.0. Box 2088 | i
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501 , L/,f“

Attention' Daniql S. Nutter .

/”Re. Case #749¢ '“ ‘l?3dlr ' \
L Docket hcunasday March 3, 1982 P S
Compulsory Pooling Heering . ”\ T

Amoco vs. Dow, et al / .
Antelope Ridge Area P
§/2, Sec 3, 23S5-34K S
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

Pleage review the xerox copies of correspondence>concerning the above

captioned case prior to the hearing. See if you don't agree that due .

to the time frame involved that it would not be reasopable to grant a
30 day continuance of this hearing. It is believed that during the
interim Dow and Amoco could resolve their differences and perhaps no
hearing would be necessary. Pleuase consider this letter as our formal
request for continuance.

If you have any questions or further information is needed please do not
hesitate to call me collect at (915) 683-6151.

Yours very truly,

- Qe st

Mark“S. Martin
Area Manager

- AN GPERATING UNIT OF THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY




<G> DOW CHEMICAL USA.

_ OIL & GAS DIVISION
February 26, 1982 SUITE 1523, WILCO BUILOING -

MADLAND, TEXAS 78701

Amoco Production Company
500 Jefferson Bullding
P.0. Box 3092 -~
Houston, Texas 77001 .

Attention: Phillip Vasquez on
_ 3 \

Re: North Antelope Area ' Oll CONS;ﬁK@KQFNEDWS

Federal “CW" Comm Well #1

Lea County, New Mexico

(Your EA 51,935)

Dear Phillip:

As you know, we have had numerous telephone conversations conce:ming
Awoco's proposal to drill a 14,900' Devonian test on a proration unit .,
including the 8/2, Sec 3, 23S- 34E. You first started talking with Belco
in November, 1981, however, due to misinformarion, Dow was not coqtacted
until 1-13-82, Dow 1is fnierested in seeing a well drilled in this section
aad we are very interested ia trying to work out some arrangement where

we can participate in said well. It is therefore suggested that Amoco ask

“for a 30 day continuance of their compulsory pooling hearing which is

case #7499 on the docket for Wednesday March 3, 1982, before the 0i1 Con-
cservation Diviegion of New Mexico. It is felt that 1f Amoco would ask for

- aee

a 30 day continuancn that a suitable agreement could be worked out whereby
the hearing would not be necessary.

As ycu know, Belco and Dow have both been reluctant to participate in a
Devonian test. I believe that both Belco and Dow would agree to join 1in
a Morrow test. Dow feels that the Devonian possibilities in this area are
very risky and that the mechanical problems invoived in drilling’ through
the Strawn, Atoka and Morrow to the Devonian could be very costly and
would very likely rupn iu excess of your AFE costs. We have suggested a
joint meeting betweer the three parties including iié geologists and
engineers to discuss the various possibilities involved Amoco has refused
to join in said meeting unless we would agree to certain terms beforehand,
which we are unwilling to do. I understand that Belco has indicated to
you their willingness to Farmout, but still feel they would favor

: participating in a Morrow test and feel that Dow would do likewise.

R e L T R




Amoco Production Company
Re: North Antelope Area
February 26, 1982

Page -2~

Your unit approach as outlined in the January letter concerning all of section
3 seems to be the logical approach to use for the drilling to any formation
in this section and we would like to discuss these aspects further, Another
possibility would be for all parties to participate in drilling te the Morrow
and then any parties wishing to deepen the well to the Devonian do so at
their own cost and expense. As a last resort it would be reconmendéd from
thie office that Dow Farmout on the basis of a 1/16 ovérride convertible
to a 50% back iv at payout. These Farmout terms are certainly jus: 1f1ed due -
 to the increased activity in the area ‘and the exceptiopally good wells

which have recently been completed.

1 appreciate Amoco's patience in this matter however, please consider the
shoit timc that we have had to consider the different possibilities in this
very costly project. Please¢ give our request due consideraticn and we ave =
hoping that you will obtain the continuance requested.

1f anything further is needed from us please advise.

>Very truly yours,

/Mark S. Martin
Area Manager

xc: State of New Mexico
Energy and Mineral Department
‘011 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: March 3, 1982 Hearing
Case #7499

Attention: Daniel S. Nutter

B ik mmiatia T e




Amoco Production Company (USA)

GG T §\ WERIE
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iR g1 1982

- s ivrve

OIL CONSLICy i1 1i5iN UiviSION
February 5, 1982 SANTA FE ‘

Re: EA 51,995 }
Federal "CW" Com Well No. 1
North Antelope Ridge Area
Lea County, New Mexico

'Beic*o Petroleum Corporatibn
411 Petroleum Building
Mid]and TX 79701

ucntion: “Mary Ward

The Dow Chemical Company
1123 Wilco Building
Midland, TX 79701
Attention: Mark Martin

Gentjemen:

Jeflerson Buillding
0. Box 3092

ouston. Texas 77001

Amoco Production Company hereby agrees to show you our geo}ogfca'l infor-
matzon on the abgye referenced well contingent upon your company commi t-

ting to efther join in, or farm out your interest in Section 3,

T-23-8,

'R-34-E N.M,P.M, to Amoco for the drﬂ'l'ing of such well, under ocur previously

PRI e

proposed tems

Anoco will show this m-onnat]on in Midland, Texas at a mutually agree-

able time and place to the parties involved,

If agreeab'le, please eyidence your commitment to ‘these terms by signing,
datmg, and returning one copy of this letter by February 15, 1982,

e ¢ R e
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Belco Petroleun Corporation
The Down Chemical Company
February 5, 1982

Page 2

Please call Philip'Vasquez if you have any questions, at {713) 654-4463.

Yours very truly,

I A o,

S. A. Reinert

PDV/ve
572908 :
Agfeed to and accepted this day of February, 1982. %
BELCO PETRGLEUM CORPORATION THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY VE
t

By : ‘ By

cc: V. M. Peeples - Jefferson Building, Room 1335-A |
R. L. Couch - Jefferson Building, Room 1813-A . i




OiL CDAS

February 3, 1982 F\ / +“ it

File: JCA-986.51NM-025

Re: Compulsory Pooling
A S/2 Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-L
Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: Mr. Jo2 D. Ramey

“Amoco Production Company respectfully requests a hearing for compulsory
pooling of all mineral interest in the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, Mississippian
and Devonian Formations underlying the S/2 of Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-E,

Lea County, New Mexico. The subject acreage will be dedicated to a well to

be drilled as a Devonian test at an orthodox location. Also, to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well, the allocation of cost
thereof as well as actual operating cost, charges for supervision and a charge
for risks involved in drilling said well. Amoco will ask to be designated
a3 operator of the well. T .

Please place this item on the Examiners Hearing Docket of March 3, 1982.
Attached are the copies of a land plat of the subject area. Tae only
operators affected by the hearing, other than Amoco Production Company
are listed below and being furnished a copy of this letter:

Belco Petroleum Corp. . The Dow Chemical Co.
411 Petroleum Bldg. ’ 1123 Wilco Bldg.
204 W. Texas ] Midiand, Texas 79701

Midland, Texas 79701
The United States of America is the lessor.
Please direct any qﬁestion to Mr. Jim Allen, telephoﬁe (713) 652-5497.

Yours very truly,
1 L Ayttt
oL £ Oca

R. 6. Smith ,
Regional Engineering Manager-West

 JCA/ird

v
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File: JCA-985.51NM-029
February 3, 1982
Page Two

cc: Belco Petroleum Corp.
411 Petroleum Bldg.
204 W. Texas
Midland, TX 79701

The Dow Chemical Co.
1123 Wilco Bldg.
Mid]and, Texas 79701

U. S. Geological Survey
P.0. Box 26124
Albuquerque, NM 87125

Attn: Mr. Gene F. Daniel
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r)Productibn Company (USA)
fdrson Buidlding

r,
T%ggs 77000 ‘ o // >
¢ x

_ ‘ ) o > :
January 13, 1982 OIL CONSL1grmt ! L Pt |
SANTA E“ s 0[);. ‘r U),u/" |
: . Z/'r ;p av !

Re: EA 51,995 - ﬁf) e

North Antelope Area ,
Federal “CW" Com Well No. 1 : [

Lea County, New Mexico (¥R7<:\

The Dow Chemical Company
1123 Wilco Building
Midtand, TX 79701

Attent1oﬁ: Mr. Mark Martin

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company hereby proposes the formation of a one (1)
section working {interest area, consisting of 640.24 acres, for the
drilling of an approximate 14,300' dually completed Morrow-Devonian
Formation test. The proposed ‘unit will cover rights trom the surface to , !
the base of the Devonian Formation in Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-E, N.M.P.M., :
Section Loa County, New Mexico. Estimated gross dry hole and producer '

costs are $3,416, 000 00 and $4,203,000.00. resnectively. ‘

Gwnership within the proposed unit appears to be as follows:

Partios Acres Percentage
Anoco | ~400.09 62,4906
Belco and Dow (% interest each) 240,15 7 ~37.5004
630.24

As an a1ternat1ve to joining the proposed unit, Amoco will accept farm-ins

to the unit, with the farming party to retain a proportionate 1/16

overriding royalty, with the option at well payout to convert to a

proportionate 40% working interest.- Production will earn Amoco an

assignment of 100% working interest in the: proration unit and 60% working
interest in the balance of the contract area. , ‘

Enc!osed for your review are two copies of an AFE for the dr1111ng and
testing of the subject well. In the event you elect to join, please
execute and return one copy for our files. An operating agreement will
be forwarded for your execution upon a favorable response from you.

T U SRS o - s .
R T TR Srs i oA ;
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The Dow Chemical Company
January 13, 1982
Page 2

This well {s scheduled for late February, therefore, your early consider-
ation of the proposal will be appreciated. Should you have any questions
or if 1 may be of any assistance, please call me at (713) 652-4463.

This proposal was made to Belco on November 5, 1981. Belco indicated
that they represent Dow. If this 1s so, please confirm this in writing. !

Very truly yours,
r"_-—\

Phi1ip Daniel Vasquez

Landman

PDV/dg

782/N

Enclosures
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STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG 310 OLD SANTA FE TRAfL

SANTA FE E MM 87501
RE: cW\l“INE‘"’ HEARING MARCH 3 COP PUL‘?O‘RY FOOLING CASE l‘-‘Oo 7499.

AMOCC PRODU(’TION COMPANY IS RE’)UESTING AN GRDER TO POOL sS.LL MIM“‘?AL

INTERESTS IN THE YOLFCAMP THROUGH DEVONIAM FORMATIONS UMDERLYING THE

S/2 SEC. 3, Tr23-S, R-34-X, LEA COUNTY NEY MEXICO. SAID TOOLING CASE:
. 7499 1S 10 BE HEARD ON MARCH 3. SELCG_PETROLEUM. UPQN REPRESENTATION
BY AMOCQ PRODUCTION THAT AMOCO BELGO’S

>0 HAS_AGREED.TO. THE  TEAHS QE
FAQMGHT T0 17 COUERINE BELCU-S INTEREST IN THE SOUTH HALF, SECTION 3,
ILL ggy PRATEST THIS COMPULSORY TOOLLNG HEARING « HAD AhO”ﬁ NOT ;
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A AT e
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, <6
CAMPBELL, BYRD 8 BLACK. p.a. Ol Cope~-.. M962
LAWYERS k"""il o
S NT ‘\/‘
JACK M., CAMPBELL JEFF rns.m pu§JQN
HARL D. BYRD SUITE | - 110 NORTH GUADALUPE

BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL
WILLIAM F, CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
BRAODFORD C., BERGE
WILLIAM G. WANRDLE

POSY OFFICE BOX 2208

TELEPHOHNE: (BOS) 988-4421
TELECOPIER: (508) 983-6043

February 23, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

0il Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of
Energy and Minerals

Post Office Box 2088 )
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: GCase 7499: Application of Amoco Production
Company for Compulsory Pooling, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Encl bed for filing in the above-referenced case is our
Entry of Appearance on behalf of Amoco Production Company.

Your attention to thls matter is appreciated.

Ver truly yours

William F. Carr
WFC:1r

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Clyde Mote




Ya g e
BEFORE THE SAN'{'A“‘;‘; U/'WSI()N

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION |
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY, CASE 7499
NEW MEXICO.

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Conies now Campbell, Byrd & Black; P.A. and hereby enters

its appearance in the. above-styled cause for Amoco Production .

Compény.

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

o Sy S

William F. Carr <
Post Office Box 2208 -

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Amoco Production
Company :
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@)
Amgco Amoco Production Company (USA)

500 Jefferson Building
P.0 Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

(e

February 3, 1982

File: JCA-986.51NM-029

Re: Compulsory Pooling
S/2 Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-E P ) ‘/0/7
Lea County, New Mexico Cene )Y :

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0§1 Conseirvation Division

P.0. Box 2088 - -

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Amcco Production Company respectfully requests a hearing for compulsory
pooling of all mineral interest in the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, Hississippian
and Devonian Formations underlying the S$/2 of Section 3, T-23-S, R-34-E,

Lea County, New Mexico. The subject acreage will be ded1cated to a wel] to

be drilled as a Devonian test at an orthodox location. Also, to be considered
‘will be the cost of drilling and completing said well, the a]locat1on of cost
thereof as well as actual operating cost, charges for supervis1on and a charge
for risks involved in drilling said well. Amoco will ask to be designated

as operator of the we11 ,

Please place this item on “the Examiners Hearing Docket of March 3, 1982
Attdched are the copies of a land plat of the subject area, " The on]y
operators affected by the hearing, other than Amoco Production Company
are listed beloW and being furnlshed a copy of this letter:

Belco Petroleum Corp. The Dow Chemical Co.
411 Petroleum Bldg. 1123 Wilco Bidg. S
204 W. Texas . Midland, Texas 79701

Midland, Texas 79701
The United States of America is the lessor. ,
Please direct any question to Mr. Jim Allen, telephone (713) 652-5497.
Yours very truly, |

R G Smith
Regional Engineering Manager-west

JCA/1rd

: : P i e




. File: JCA-986.51NM-029
February 3, 1982
Page Two

cc: Belco Petroleum Corp.
411 Petroleum 81dg.
204 W. Texas
Midland, TX 79701

The Dow Chemical Co.
1123 Wilcc Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

U. S. Geological Survey
P.0. Box 26124
Albuquergue, NM 87125

Attn: Mr. Gene F. Daniel
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COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY PQOLING,

by iaw,wtpp Division hgsvjurisdiction off;his'causexgnd the

~ subject matter thereof.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OI1L CONSERVATiON DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO., 749¢%

Oorder No. R- 7032

APPLICATION OF AMOCO PRODUCTION

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION G5

BY THE DIVISION:

Thic cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 31, 1982,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S§. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of July, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record,rand the
recommendations of the Examinef, and being fully advised in ‘the

premises,

'FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as fequired

A

>




(2) That the applicant, Amoco Production Company, seeks an
order pooiing all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp through
Devonian formations underlying the S§/2 of Section 3, Township 23
‘South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Antelope Ridge Area, Lea County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard ‘
location therebn 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from

the East line of said Section 3.

{3) That the applicant owns an oil and gas lease on the
SE/4 of said Section 3, and has taken a farmout on an undivided
50 percent working interest in the SW/4 of said Section 3,
thereby contrdiling 75 percent of the working interest in the
proposed spacing and proération unit and having ﬁhe right to

drill thereon, which it proposes to do.

(4) That Dow Chemical U.S.A. is the owner of a 50 percent
undivided working interest in the SW/4 of said Section 3, and
appeared at the hearing in opposition to Amoco's ‘proposal td
pool the S/2 of Section 3 and drill a 14,900-foot well to test

the Nevonian formation underlying said lands.

(5) That this case originally came on for' '*:aring on March
3, 1982, at which time both sides presentéd téSﬁimony; that the
case was then continued to the March 31, 1982, hearingkin order»
to give the parties ﬁb the hearing additional time in which to

negotiate and resolve their differences.

(6) That during the intgrim périqd between heafings’thefe
were apparently good faith efforts made‘to‘arrive at an amicable

solution, but certain differences between the parties remain.-

(7) That bgtﬁ pérties agree, aéd the geoiégicalVevidénce

‘tends to confirm, that the Pennsylvanian formation, particularly




the Morrew scction, underlying the proposed spacing and

proration unit is a'good prospect for obtaining commercial

production.

{8) That the geological evidence concerning thé‘Deyonian
prospect 1s somewhat less conclusive, but the-evidence appears
to preponderate tonwards the vieﬁ that prospects for commercial
production from the Devonian formation are much more uncertain
than such prospects for the Pennsylvanian, and that Dow is
justified in not desiring to participate in going to the

" Devonian,

(9) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wélls, to ‘
protect correiﬁtive rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gés
underlying the subject lands
ia—eaé%—éLeithhe subject application should be apprdved‘by.
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said‘
unit, and Amoco should be designated operator of the suﬁject
well and unit, provided however, that Dow should be given the
opportunity tb participate in the drilling of the subject well
on a split~risk basis, i.e., (1) to participate in drilling and
completion costs to}the Morrow formation without penalty or to
go non-éonsent to the Morrow and participate in £he Morrow

ceriain indrilling ' |
subject to aﬂgharge for the risk involvedkgo said formation’, and
(2), to participate in the additional driiling and completion
cosis from the Morrow to the Devonian without(penalty or to)go
non~-consent from the Morrow to the Devonian and pagticipateﬂin

the Devonian subject to a separate and different charge fér the

risk involved in the additional drilling.

(10) 'That,i;‘is the intent of this order to break the

drilling of the gubjectﬁwell down intc two separate and




distinctive phases: (1) from the surface of the ground through

the Morrow pay; and (2) from the base of the Morroﬁ pay through
the Devonian pay; to provido alternative selections to the

poolee, Dow; and to provide cost accounting for a single Morrow
completion vs. a single Devonian'completion or a Morrow-Devonian

dual completion.

(11) To the above ends, all charges and costsg which would
be directly attributéble to a single Morrow completion should be
charged to the Morrow zone and subject to the Morrow risk factor
provided herein, if applicable, and paid out of Morrow
production only; all charges and costs which would be directly
attributable to the drilling of é single Devonian completion
from the base of the Morrow pay thtbugh the Devonian pay as well
as any extra up-hole charges and costs resulting fromkdrilling
the well to the Devonian above and beyond what woﬁld normally be
"~ spent drilling to the Morrow only {such as extra hole size,
extratéé;ing and cementing, rig charges, etc.) should be charged
to the Devonian zone and subjéét tb the Devorian risk factor
provided herein, if applicable, and paid out of Devonian
productibn only; all common charges to a Morrow~Devonian dual
(including the separation packer, dual Christmas +tree, etc.)
shall be split between the two zones and each portion made

subject to the risk factor for that zone and paid out of

production from that zone.

(12) That after the effective date of this order and within
60 days prior to(commencihgﬂthe subject‘well, Amoco should
furnish the Divisidn>and*Dow itemized schedules of estimated

well costs as follows:

A. A cost estimate for a-normal single Morrow test

well to fﬁé'anticipated Morrowvcompletidn'depth




test well to the anticipated Devonian completion

depth (14,900 X feet).

C. A cost estimate for & Morrow-Devonian dual

completion at the above depths.

(13,500 & feet), _
B. A cost estimate for a normal single Devonian |

(13) That the cost eétimate prescribed in Fiﬁding No. (12)
A above should include only normal drilling, testing, and !
completion costs with a suitabiy sizéd‘driliing rig and norméi l
mud, iogging, and testing charges and casing and cementing costs I
for a single Morrow completion without anticipation of drilling
beyond the expected Morrow completion depth. |

;

(14) That the cost estimate prescribed inAFinding'No. (12)
B above should include only normal drilling, testing, and
completion costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and normal
mud, 1o§ging, and testing charges and casing and cementing costs
for a single Devonian completion without anticipation of an

upper pay (Morrow) being present or requiring testing.

(15) That the cost estimate prescribed in Finding No. {(12)
C above should include normal drilling, testing, and completion
costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and normal mud,
iogging, and reﬁring charges and casing and cemenfing costs for

a Morrow-Devonian dual completion.

',,. §
(16) Thit within 30 days from the date the above-described

schedules of estimated well costs are furnished to it, Dow

’ shqnld make itslelection as to whether to participate in“fhe_‘:

subjeCt.Qell.




(17) That if it elects to participate, Dow should have the
oppoftunity of chousing its mode of participation, i.e., whether

to participvate in drilling to and éompleting in the Morrow enly,

~or to participate in*d}illinq and completing i both the Morrow

and Devonian.

(18) That if it elects to participate, Pow should be
afforded the opportunity of paying its share of estimated well
costs for the mode selected in lieu of paying its share of

reasoniabble well costs out of production.

(19) That should Dow elect not to pay its share of
estimated well costs from the surface down through the Morrow
pay, it should have its share of reasonable well costs for said
formation withheld from production from the Morrow formation
plus a reasonable percentage of such costs as a charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of said well to the Morrow.

(20) That considering the geological and engineering

‘evidence presented at the hearing, 100 percent of reasonable

well costs is an adequate and appropriate charge for the risk

involved in drilling said well to the Morrow formation.

(21) That should Dow elect to pay its share of estimated
well costs from the surface to the Morrow, bqt elect not to pay
its share of estimated well costs from the base of the Morrow
pay down thfoﬁgh'ﬁhe»Devonian pay, it should have its share of
well éostS'for‘drilling from the Morrow to the Devonian withheld
from préduction from the Devonian formatidﬁ’plus a reasonable

percentage thereof as a charge for the risk involved in the -

‘drilling of’ said wellnfrom theyMorrow to the Devonian.

2
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(22) That considering the geological and engineering

evidence presented at the hearing, 200 percent of reasonable
well costs from the Morrow to the Devonian is an adequate and
appropriate charge for the risk involved in drilling said well

from the Morrow to the Devonian,

(23) 7That should Dow elect to participate'in either of the
above~described modes of participation, its payment of its‘share
of estimated well costs for that mode should be mede to Amoco in
accordance with some customary and mutually agreeable system for
billing and payment which is common to the industry;'that should
Dow so elect to participate and pay its share of estimated well
costs for the mode selected, it should remain liable for
operating costs but should not be liable for fisk charges féf
that mode of participation. Reasonable drilling and completion
costs advahced by Amoco beyond the mode selected and prepaid by
Dow shduld be subject to the risk factors described ahove and
withheld from production from the appropriate formation togethéf

‘with operating costs.

(24) That within 90 days following completion of the well,
the operator should furnish the Division and Dow an itéﬁized
schedule of actual well costs for driliing and completion of the
well, broken down into two segments: from the surface through
‘ﬁhe Morrow pay, and from the base of the Morrow pay fhréugh the
Devénian pay; that if no objection,to>such actual well costs is
received by the Division;'and the Division has not objected to
such éétual wéiiicosts witbin 45 days following receipt of said
schedule, the actual costs should be conSiqered reasonablé

_costs} provided however, that if there is an 6pjection to actual

well costs within said 45—§ay"pe;iod, the Division should

determine reascnable well costs after public notice and hearing.

4
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(25) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, should Dow have paid its share of
estimated well costs for either of the above~described modes of
participation, it shouid pay to Amoco any émount that its share
of reasonable well costs for that mode exceed paid estimated
well costs and should receive from Amoco any amount that paid

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs for that mode.

(26) That the terms and provisions of this order relating
to participation ox non—participation in the drilling of the
sul,ject well to the Morrow formation should be applicable go the
drilling to and completion of the well in possible pay zones
above the Morrow; that the terms and provisions of this‘ordér
relating'to participation or non-participation in the drilling
cf the subject well from the base of the Morrow pay through the
Devonian péy should be applicable to the drilliﬁg to and
completion of the well in possible pay zones between the base of

the Morrow and the top of the Devonian.

(27) That $4200.00 per‘month while-drilling and $420.00 per
month whilévproducing should be fixéd’as reasonable charges for
suggrvision (combihed fixed fates); tha; the operator shouid be
authorized to withhold from production thé proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to eachfdbn-consenging
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should
be authorized to withhoIderom praduction the gmoporéionaﬁe
share of actual expenditures»requiréd £6r operating the subjgct
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable}to each
‘non+ébnsentihq working interest.

(s

(28) That all proceeds from production from the Subjgct

- well vhich are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in-
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escrov in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner

‘thereof upon demand and proof of ownership.

(29) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before November 1, 1982, the order pooling said

unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

(30) That although the application in this case was for
pooling of the 8/2 of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 34
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, to form a 320—acré gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon 660 feet from thekSouth
1ine~aﬁd 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 3}'the
Division Director should have auvthority to approve an
aifernéti?é location for the unit well without hearing upon
application of Amoco, provided ali dppiicable provisioﬁs of Rule
104 of thé*bivisiqn Rules and Regulations are met, and provided
that such location has been submitted to Dow along with the

itemized schedules of well costs specified in Finding Nos. (12)

through (15) above.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

‘(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,)from
the top of the Wolfcamp formation through tﬁé*base of thé
Devonian formation underlying the 8/2 of Sectibq’3; ?owhShip 23

| South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Antelope Ridge Area, Lea County, New
Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas
‘épaCing*hpd’proration‘unié'fp‘bé’dedicated to a well to be
drilled 660 feet from the South line éh& f§80 feet from the East
line of said- Section 3 or"at Su¢h other lbcation'on'said unit as’

the Division Director may approve. .. ~— >




PROVILDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of
Novemﬁer, 1982, and shall. thereafter continue the drilling of
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

Devonian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of
November, 1982, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time

extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 180 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cag?giﬁhy Order (1) of this order should not be

rescinded.

(2) That Amoco Production Company is hereby designated'the

operator of the subject well and unit.

{3) That after the effective date of this order and within
-ég days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall
furniéh the Division and each known working interest owner in
the subject unit itemized schedules of estimated well costs as

follows:

A... A cost estimate for a normal sihgle Morrxow test
wéll to the anticipated Morrow completion

depth (13,500 & feet).

B. A”cbstkestimate for a normal single Devonian

test well to ;hé anticipated Devgnign:compleﬁith




depth (14,900 & feet),

C. A cost estimate for a Morrow-Devonian dual
completion at the above depths,
) Ordev () A
(4) That the cost estimate prescribed in Finédirg No. (XOYRS
above shall include only normal drilling, testing, and ‘
completion costs with a suitably sized driiling rig and normal
mud, logging, and testing charges and casing and cementing costs
for a single Morrow completion without anticipation of drilliné »
beyond the expected Morrow completion depth.
Order - (A)E
(5) That the cost estimate prescribed in “®imding NoO. CtUQJ?
above shall include only nermal drilling, testing, and
completion costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and normal
mué&, logging, and testing charges and casing and cementing costs
for a single Devonian completion without antidipation of an
vpper pay (Morrow) being present or requiring testing. -
o o Ovde v ,‘<3>c
(6) That the cost estimate prescribed in ginmdim No. 0TS
above shall include normal drilling; testing, and completion
costs with a suitably sized drilling rig and normal mud,
logging, and testing charges and casing and cementing costs for

a Morrow-Devonian dual completion.

(7) That within 30 dajs from the date the above-described
schedules of estimated well costs are furnished to it,;ﬁow shall
make its election as to whether to participate in the;ﬁubjéct

well.

(8).. That if it elects to participate, Dow shall have the
opportunity of choosing its mode of participation, i.e., whether

to participate in drilling to and éoﬁﬁléting‘ih the MofrOW“op}y,f(




or to particirate in drillindﬁ%nd compleéing in both the Morrow

and Devonian.

{9) That if it elects to participate, Dow shall be
afforded the opportunity of paying its share of estimated well
costs forﬁthe mode selected in lieu of paying its share of

reagonable well costs out of production.

(10) That shoulqd Dow elect ﬁct to payﬁits share of
estimated well costs’;iom the surface down through the Morrow
pay, it shall have its share of reasonable well costs for said
formation withheld from production from the Morrow formation
plus 100 percent thereof as a'charge for the risk ihvolved in

the df:lling of said well to the Morrow.

(11) That should Dow elect to pay its share of estimated
well costs from the surface to the Morrow, but elect not to pay
its  share of"eséiﬁated well costs from the base of the Morrow
pay down through the Devonian pay, it shall have its share of
well costs for drilling from the Morrow to the Devonian withheld
frbm préauction from the Devonian formation plus 200 percent
thereof as a charge for the riskiinvolvea in the drilling of

said_&ell.from the Morrow to the Devonian.

(12) That should Dow elect to participate in either of the

" above-described modes of participation, its payment of its share

of estimated well costs for that mode shall be made to Amoco in

accordance ‘with some customary and mutually agreeable system for . .

billing and payment which is common to the industry; that should
Dow so elect to participate and pay its share of.estimateq4we11
costs for the mode selected, it shall remain “l‘iable fo'r |
'bperafing éosts but shall not be 1iabie»f0r risk chargesifor

that‘hode of participa;iop; Reasonable drilling and completion

o«
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costs advanced by Amoco beyond‘the mode selected and prcpaid by
bow shall be subject to the risk factofs described above and
withheld from production from the appropriate formation together

with operating costs.

(13) Thac within 90 days following completion of the well,
the operator shall furnish the Division and Dow an itemized
‘'schedule of actual well costs for drilling and completion of the

well, broken down into two segments: from the surxZace through

ugded dewnward . Por any exlia up-hole charges aud cests per €inding (u.),

the Morrow pay and from the base of the Morrow Fay through the
mcluding any holechurges avdwsts per EindingNe.(1);
Donnian payA that £ no objection to such actual well costs is
received by the D1v1510n and the Division has not objected to
such actual well costs within 45 days following receipt of said
schedule, the actual costs shall be considered reasonable costs;
provided however, that if there is an objection to actual well

o Cithor tetnte o berti
costs w1th1n said 45-day period, the DlViSlon shall determlne

A Lor cach mwe. segmeant
reasonable well costs after puhlic 'notice and hearing.

(14) That within 60 )days following determination of
reasonable well costs, should Dow have paid its share of
estimated well costs for either of the above-described modes of
participation, it shall pay to Amoco any amount that its share
of reasonable well costs for that mode exceed pald estlmated
well costs and shall receive from Amoco any amount “that pala

estlmated well costs exceed reasonable well costs for that mode.

- {15) That Amoco 'is hereby authorized to withhold the

following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of réasonable well
costs attrlbutable to Dow if Dow has'
'not pald its share of estlmated well

costs in accordance with the prov1s1ons‘




for pre-payment as set forth in this

oxrder.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, the percentage
specified elsewhere herein of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to Dow if Dow has not paid its share of
estimated well costs in accordance with
the provisions for pre-payment as set forth

in this order.

(16) 'That the terms and provisions of this order relating
‘to participation or non-participation in the drilling of the
subject well to the Morrow formation shall be applicable to the
drilling to and completioh of the well in possible pay zones
above the. Morrow; that the terms and provisions of this order
relating to participation or non-participation ih the drilling
of the subject well from the base of the Morrow pay through the
Devonian pay shall‘ be applicable to the drilling ﬁb and
completion of the well inhpossible pay zones between the base of

the Morrow and the top of the Devonian.

(17) That $4200.00 per month Whgle drilling and $420.60 per
" month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonéblew¢harges for
sdpérvision (combined fixed raféS); that the operétor’is hereby»
authorized to withhold from production the‘bropértionate share
of such superviéion:chargeS»attributable to each'nonxcohsgntiﬁg
working interest, and in addition the:efo, tpe operatof isr
Ahereby authprized to witphold from'produCtion the proportionate
- share of actual expénditures requiredffor o?ératihg such wgii;
qptiiﬁ excess of what are reasonable, 3tggi§gtable to eacﬂﬁ

non-consenting working interest.




{18) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating

costs and charges under the terms of this order.

*(19) That any well costs or charges which are to bhe paid
out of' production shall be withheld only from thé‘working
interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall be

withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.,

(20) That all proceeds from production from the subject -
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately be
placed in escrow in Lea County, Ngw Mexico, to be paid to the
trﬁe owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the
operator shall notify the Division of the name and address of
said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first deposit

with said escrow agent.

{21) That although the application in this case was for
pooling‘of the 8/2 of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 34
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
“drilled at a stundard location thereon 660 feet from the South
line and 1980 feet trom the East line of said Section 3, the
Division Director éheu;g have éuthority to approve’ an
alternative»location fbr the unit well withouﬁfhearing:upon
application of Amoco, provided all applicableiprovisions'df"Rule
104 of the Division Rules and Reguiations*are met, and proviéeg
~ that such locaticnjgas‘been spbmitted"townow;alonguwith»ﬁh;#

itemized schedules of well costé required in Order§'Nos. (3)

" through (6) above.




(22) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orderc ms the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,

Director

SEAL




